Well — and afte ears we know what that
means —riuels the economy, powers our |
Vorkplaces and sheds light on the bedtime

PROCESSED

T 4PR 06 200k

FIRANCIAL




Avista Businesses Table of Contents

Avista is a company involved in the 2-3 Shareholder Letter
production, transmission and distribution of 45 Financial and Operating Highlights
energy as well as other energy-related 6-11 2005 at Avista

businesses. Avista operating divisions and
subsidiaries include:

12-13  Avista and the Community

Avista Utilities provides energy to more 14-19 2003 at Avista (contirued)
than 325,000 electric and 300,000 natural gas 20 Independent Auditors” Report and
customers, primarily in the Pacific Northwest. . Management’s Statement of Responsibility
Avista Energy applies energy marketing oy e AT | S el

knowledge and experience to physical assets in of Income

Western regional markets. .
. Condensed Consolidated Balance She
Avista Advantage streamlines utility billing 2 fi @ Sheets

and related business processes for multi-site

organizations.

23 Condensed Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows

24-25  Financial Summary

26 Board of Directors and

Corpotate and Business Unit Officers
Corporate Information




e,

e —

R

[\



To OQur thareholders

Bary B, Ely
Cheirmen, President end
Chiel Bxecutive Offcer

Energy is more than what we sell. It's the way we
tackle our financial challenges, strive forward and
make good on our commitments. With energy.

You're only a‘s good as your word.

I grew up oni a farm where my dad had a profound
impact on me. We made do with what we had and
lived within our means. We had stewardship over the
water, the land |and the livestock. I learned what it
meant to be de}:)endable, to put in an honest day’s
work and to meﬁ:tke tough decisions as we watched over
our crops and l'iierds. I feel much the same way about
the stewardship of our company, our employees, our
customers and iou_r environment. After my 37 years
with Avista, it%’s‘i easy to become attached and to take
the good and tt;m bad very personally. But my dad
taught me that|the only thing of real value is your
word, that your word is your bond.

Three years zjxgo, I gave you my word we would do
certain things tb return our company to a position of
financial strength, and that is exactly what we are
doing. The tough decisions we made have paid off
and, as we antfcipated, we're solidly on the road to
recovery. We d'}d cut back, just as any good business
would in tough times, but we also charted a course for
stability and griowth.

|
[
|
|
|
|
|
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Our overall performance was solid for 2003,
and we continue to execute our financial recovery
plan. We set goals and we met them, hitting our
financial targets, reducing interest expense,
maintaining positive operating cash flows and holding
operations within budget without sacrificing reliability
or safety. As a result, we were able to raise the
common stock dividend by 4.2 percent in August for
the first time since 1983. In addition, we obtained an
external infusion of cash for Avista Labs while
retaining a means to share in the fuel cell business’
future success. We brought company-owned
generation on line to serve our native load, and we
kept the lines of communication open with our state
and federal regulators.

At mid-year we revised our earnings guidance
upward and then met that guidance despite slightly
warmer-than-normal temperatures and the write down
of the value of an asset, both in the fourth quarter.
Avista is moving in the direction we set, meeting and
exceeding targets, and resolving the regulatory and

financial challenges we've faced for the past few years.




We also met our 2003 projections for customer
growth throughout our service territory, averaging
2 percent for electric customers and 3 percent for
natural gas customers.

Based on those facts alone, it could be tempting to
relax and declare victory. However, we have not
returned to the investment grade credit rating of days
gone by. Rather, we are one more year into a multi-
year path to recovery. If our numbers hold, by the end
of 2005 I believe we will have turned the corner
sufficiently to begin to realize our long-term goals.
Until then, the critical steps we took over the last three
years show we are willing to be accountable and make
the tough decisions. We are proud of the steps we have
taken to position our company so well. But we must
not be complacent. While we have tremendous
opportunities, we still face significant challenges.

In addition, we have to focus on the future.

To reinforce the electric transmission grid throughout
Eastern Washington and North Idaho, Avista Utilities,
in coordination with the Bonneville Power
Administration, is building and upgrading
transmission infrastructure that will improve the
delivery of electricity to meet existing and future
power needs throughout Avista’s service territory.
The projects will relieve current transmission
congestion, improve system reliability and provide
additional transmission capacity as the region grows.
This undertaking, which should be completed by 2006,

represents more than $100 million in infrastructure
investment.

Pressures will not ease, and the demands on our
resources will continue to grow. Therefore, we must be
wise, we must be prudent, and we must have vision.
We are beginning to implement long-term structural
changes that will result in a better company focused on
growing our utility in the Northwest.

As my dad taught me long ago, you're only as good
as your word. Last year, I told you it could take
another two years for Avista to reach the solid financial
position you expect of us. We've made measurable
progress, and there’s every reason to believe we will
continue down this same path. I ask you to join with
me in thanking our more than 1,900 dedicated
employees. I'm grateful for their efforts. With their
help, we've faced our problems head-on. Our game
plan is solid, and we appreciate your ongoing
confidence in us.

o

Gary G. Ely
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
March 8, 2004
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Financial and Operating Highlights

|
(Dollars in Thousands E‘xcept Statistics and Per Share Amounts or as Otherwise Indicated) 2003 2002 2001

|
Financial Results

Operating revénues $ 112338 $ 1062916 $ 1,511,751
Operating expc:enses 951,682 905,774 1,327,685
Income from operations 171,703 157,142 184,066
Income from C(j)ntinuing operations 50,643 42,174 68,241
Loss from discontinued operations (4,949 (6,719} (56,085)
Net income be:fore cumulative effect of accounting change 45,694 35,455 12,156
Cumulative effect of accounting change (1,190) (4,148) -
Net income 44,504 31,307 12,156
Deduct - preférred stock dividend requirements (! 1,125 2,402 2,432
Income availall,vle for common stock $ 43,379 % 28905 $ 9,724
Earnings per c“ommon share from continuing operations, diluted $ 102 § 083 § 1.38
Loss per common share from discontinued operations, diluted (0.10) (0.14) (1.18)
Earnings per cLJmmon share before cumulative effect of accounting change, diluted 0.92 0.69 0.20
Loss per comn}lon share from cumulative effect of accounting change, diluted (0.03) (0.09) -
Earnings per common share, diluted $ 089 $ 060 $ 0.20
Earnings per common share, basic $ 090 $ 060 % 0.21
Dividends paid per common share 0.49 0.48 0.48
Book value per common share $ 1554 % 1484 $ 15.12
Average common shares outstanding 48,232 47,823 47,417
Actual common shares outstanding 48,344 48,044 47,633
Return on average commeon equity 5.9% 4.0% 1.3%
Common stoc};< closing price $ 1812 ¢ 11.56 $ 13.26

Operating Resu[lts

Avista Utilities
Retail electric revenues $ 489,168 $ 463667 $ 398441
Retail kWh isales (in millions) 8,027 7,584 8,018
Retail electfic customers at year-end 325,554 320,210 316,694
Wholesale eJIectric revenues $ 73,463 $ 64,082 % 480,903
Wholesale kWh sales (in millions) 2,075 2,216 6,262
Total natural gas revenues $ 277289 $ 309823 $ 308,642
Total therm:s delivered (in thousands) 490,474 516,491 541,984
Retail natursal gas customers at year-end 298,296 290,188 284,340
Net incomei $ 36,241 $ 36,382 % 24,164
Energy Marketing and Resource Management
Gross margin {operating revenues less resource costs) $ 60,189 $ 54,207 % 134,266
Net income $ 20672008 22425 $ 63246
KWh sales (in millions) 41,579 40,426 47,927
Natural gag sales (thousands of dekatherms) 228,397 225,983 248,193
Avista Advanfage
Revenues ! $ 19839 $ 16,911 % 13,151
Netloss (1,334) (4,253) (10,748)
Other }
Revenues $ 13581 $ 14,645 % 16,385
Netloss (4,936) (12,380) (8,421)

Financial condﬁtion
|

Total assets ‘ $ 3661495 $ 3,799,543 $ 4,210,704
Long-term debt 925,012 902,635 1,175,715
Long-term de}jat to affiliated trusts © 113,403 - -
Preferred ﬂusF securities - 100,000 100,000
Preferred stock (subject to mandatory redemption) ! 29,750 33,250 35,000
Common equ%ty 751,252 712,791 720,063

i
i

(1) Pursuantto cﬁanges in accounting principles, preferred stock was reclassified to liabilities and preferred stock dividend requirements were reclassified to interest expense effective July 1, 2003.

{2} Excludes cum:llau've effect of accounting change.

{3) Pursuantto changes in accounting principles, Avista Corporation no longer consolidates the affiliated trusts that have issuad preferred trust securities.

4 > Avista Corp/




Real progress tekes dedication end determination.
And 1t takes the support of our shereholders,
customers, empioyees and communities.

We're putting our emergy into creating results
worthy of thet support.
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Reliability matters to us. By building suificient
generation to meet our customers’ needs,

we're prepared for the future. It's just one of the
ways Avista makes energy work.

Several years ago, we gave ourselves an assignment:
acquire adequate power supplies to meet customer
needs. In 2003, we made it.

Of course, the quest for efficiency and reliability is
nothing new for Avista. Qur Kettle Falls Generating
Station in northeast Washington, for instance, just
celebrated its 20th anniversary. The first wood waste-
fired power plant in the country built solely for electric
generation, Kettle Falls annually converts 500,000
tons of otherwise unused sawmill residue into
50 megawatts of power. Each megawatt is sufficient to
serve about 650 homes.

Now, with the completion of our Coyote Springs 2
plant - notwithstanding a number of technical
equipment issues outside our control - we can cover
our customers’ annual load under a range of
conditions with our own generation assets and
contract resources. The combined-cycle, natural gas
facility near Boardman, Oregon, adds 140 megawatts
to our generation capacity. And it offers favorable
levels of efficiency, environmental stewardship

and risk.

Because a combined-cycle combustion turbine
converts waste heat into more power instead of
releasing it, we can generate as much as another
50 percent without burning additional fuel - all the
while keeping emissions low. And our joint ownership
agreement with Mirant gives Avista access to half of
Coyote Springs 2’s 280 megawatts and splits the
operating costs evenly between us.

Clearly, plants like Coyote Springs 2 and Kettle Falls
provide multiple benefits, but we especially like the
stability they offer. By diversifying our resource mix,
we bring our customers increased reliability.

We reinforced that dependability even further last
year when we extended our outage management
software system to tens of thousands more customers.
The information we gather does more than improve
our performance during an outage. It tells us how our
system is operating and where we can most effectively
assign our maintenance and engineering dollars.

At Avista, we believe productive relationships of all
kinds - with customers, shareholders, employees and
communities - depend on trust. That's why we put

so much stock in reliability.

Avista Corp. > 7




John Hamill
Senior Engineer
Avista Utilities

With our investments in infrastructure, we put
energy into the future. So we ask ourselves:
“Where will we nesd it and when?”

And then we get ready.

It's no small tEilSk.

To achieve the level of reliability we're determined
to uphold, we mfust relate our customers’ needs to our
existing assets, mamtam our equipment while still
delivering servic;e and judiciously apply our resources
to new infrastru¢ture even in times of financial
constraints.

All of that req%.u'res careful planning. It's painstaking
work, and it led ;us to initiate a number of projects
in 2003,

Perhaps the m‘ost ambitious, a $100 million venture,
got under way 1I11 May. In the first step of a more
comprehensive t;‘ransmission system upgrade, we're
converting the 2$-nﬁle Beacon-Rathdrum transmission
line from a single circuit line to a double circuit line,
increasing its capacity more than five times, according
to conservative éstimates. The resulting reliability
improvements bjenefit customers in two growing areas
of our service te1Tritory as well as those affected by
regional t-ransmi;ssion bottlenecks.

Increased derr}land in other communities spurred
our decision to cjonstruct substations in Oldtown,
Idaho, and Clark:ston, Washington. The first, a
$1 million, 115 k{V facility, will accommodate future

|
|
\
|
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load growth and ease the burden on our nearby
Priest River, Idaho, substation. The Dry Creek
switching station in Clarkston, an $11 million project
now in progress, will meet the growing need in the
Lewiston-Clarkston area.

At Cabinet Gorge Dam on Idaho and Montana’s
Clark Fork River we replaced another turbine
propeller, boosting the unit’s generation capacity from
about 56 to 72 megawatts. This is the third of four
such cost-effective projects at our second largest
hydropower facility, estimated to increase efficiency by
about 5 percent.

Of course Avista is a growing gas distribution
utility too, and we're investing in that side of the
business as well.

We installed a six-inch pipeline to serve an addition
at Spokane’s Sacred Heart Medical Center and a
12-inch, four-mile line to Washington State University
in Pullman. We're particularly proud of the latter;
thanks to skillful project management, we finished the
job in just seven months.

It's one example of what can happen when a
company knows where to invest its resources - and

how to get a job done.




1S Fela DI

Investment in Infrastructure

$280 million

$173 million )

| o

) $107 million
(projectad)

$83 million
2002 2003 2004

2000 2001

Avista Corp. > §




about how we can satisfy alf

the needs of all the

Interest Expense
(in thousands)

2003 0

2002 0
2001 o
2000

10 > Avista Corp




By applying steadfast energy to financial
discipline, we've strengthened and stabilized

our position.

No subject has occupied our attention in the past
several years more than this one.

We have real progress to show for it, too. By nearly
every measure, Avista gained financial strength in 2003.

We’ve continued to reduce interest expense,
lowering it by almost $13 million in the past two years.
Our bond rating is on the mend as well, signaled when
Moody’s Investors Service changed our outlook to
stable from negative in March 2004. Of course, we're
aiming for investment grade status and still advancing
toward that long-term goal.

Our banks also indicated their confidence in recent
years. When it came time to renew our $225 million
credit line in 2003, the banks agreed to extend a
$245 million facility. While we don't foresee any
immediate need to draw more fully on the credit line,
this action underscores the financial community’s
support for our efforts. We successfully renewed
another $110 million credit line, this one at Avista
Energy, our energy marketing and resource

management subsidiary.

All that headway notwithstanding, the tough work
of financial discipline continues. In 2003, we undertook
a procurement initiative to consider how we might
refine our purchasing processes. The outgrowth of that
analysis improved productivity, and we intend to
continue that effort in 2004.

Obviously, curtailed spending must be coupled with
improved revenue, and we project a general rate case
approved in Oregon in 2003 will garner the company
an additional $6.3 million in annual revenue.,

Electric power cost adjustment mechanisms remain in
place in Washington and Idaho, allowing us to
continue recovering unusually high 2000-2001 power
costs, defer certain power supply costs with the
opportunity for future recovery and maintain more
stable earnings.

Last year was a fine representation of Avista’s
prudent, disciplined temperament, and you can expect

more of the same in the years ahead.

Avista Corp. > 11
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At Aviste, community
invelvement inspires us =
which s why we've put energy

into eur community from the
vary beginning.

Our Stevens Elemsntary
Lunch Buddies pregram is @
good example. Empioyee
velunteers spend ene oF twe
luneh hours & menth mentering
children and helping Hhem
impreve their reading skills.

Sinea the program started,
the ehildren’s reading seores
have gone up, and ur
empleyees have the
satisfaction of knewing
they've really mede @
diffarencs.

Phatb above: School children touring Long Lake Dam, circa 1920

Phatb right: Stevens Elementary sixth graders touring Long Lake Dam, 2003




Ken Ogden
Meter Reader / Outside
Serviceman

“My daughters play in the
girls softball league here in
Clarkston, so | volunteered to
supervise the umpires and do
all the field maintenance.
Avista has been extremely
supportive. It's nice that the
company is nat just putting
pipes and wires in a ditch,
but also really helping the
community.”

Kellee Quick John Schwendener
Accounting Analyst Marketing Development
“This year, the Green Thumbs Administrator
committee I'm part of turned “Avista is great about giving
a piece of land next to employees apportunities to
Avista’s headguarters into a get involved. In my case,
community garden and raised | got the chance to join the
more than a ton of produce board of SOREDI {Southern
for the Second Harvest Food Oregon Regional Economic
Bank. We had a marvelous Development, Inc.). It's been
time and felt like the whole really rewarding to be part of
company was supporting us.” SOREDI becoming a cohesive

group really focused on
economic development in
the region.”

Avista Corp. > 13




Jenny Blaylock
Design Engineer and
Project Manager
Avista Utilities

| »

Leadership is more than making plans and setting

goals. It's seeing clearly who we are and where
we're going — and using that vision to become

better all the time.

As a term, leaidership is somewhat imprecise.
But you know iti when you see it.

Believing that leaders must be willing to challenge
their own assun'ﬁptions, we formally tackled that
process in 2003. iThe result, a benchmarking study
conducted by ar:1 internationally known consulting
company, rated }Avista's performance for various
operational categories and against a group of our peers
from across the country.

The study found Avista best in class in hydro
operations and jnearly best in class in four other areas.
We also learned|where we could improve, and that
information prompted us to embark on the
procurement initiative previously discussed.

Without ques;tion, having great leaders in place
matters more thjan anything else. To that end we've
been working oﬁ succession planning in earnest for the
past several yea:rs, investing in leadership training and
development fojr our employees, to sustain our
strength in that jsphere.

We invest in (})u.r communities, as well, encouraging
their prosperity‘and, in turn, our own. Scott Morris,
president of Aviéta Utilities, serves as the chairman of
the Washington"State Economic Development

|
|
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Commission, a body formed to provide strategic and
policy direction to the State Department of
Community, Trade and Economic Development.

Many of our employees are equally involved in
community activities. And the company’s participation
in two regional projects puts our resources solidly
behind growth in Avista’s service territory. The first,
VPnet, opens Avista’s own broadband communications
technology for use by higher education and health care
organizations to encourage innovation, collaboration
and economic development. The second, a university
district conceived for downtown Spokane, will
combine research, regional higher education,
neighborhood business and healthcare activities in

one central location.

Taking the injtiative with customers yields equally
valuable results, as a recent project at Washington State
University attests. WSU, our third-largest customer,
proposed the construction of a co-generation plant.

We bid on the contract to supply gas and helped
assure them the best value for their energy dollar.
The resulting plant provides WSU ample steam at a
reasonable price.

And that’s what leadership looks like.




Benchmark Operating Costs Results
(rated according to Federal Energy Regulatory Commission categories
and against industry peers nationwide)

Peer Mean Costs

Gas Distribution Operations —I
& Maintenance
Customer Service (exclusive of IT}

Steam Operations & Maintenance

ElectricTransmission, Distribution, Operations
& Maintenance T

Best in Class Hydro Operations
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“Avista daes everyl

can to work with p ;o'p»l‘é.

We keep the public aware -~~~

needs, and we try to work :

toward those needs.

We don-’t'bull’y ourway -

tﬁrp‘dgh. We try to have

Tota!‘ Retail Customers
}(as of year end)

Electric .-0

: _..---°"""" 325,554
b---m©77 7 320,210

©°"" 313,290

309,012 1
) ’,O
INatural Gas ~_.--298,296
' o

.o-"7 290,188
o7 "284,340
_.-"378,888
o ‘
269,085

i
i
1989 2000/ 2001 2002 2003
|
|
i
|
|
\
i
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Different voices, different concerns, different
interests working together toward a common
goal — that's what collaboration means to us.
And the result benefits us all.

Long a guiding principle of our company,
collaboration proved its merit in 2003 in a variety of
ways - both within the company and without.

We received our fourth consecutive award for
environmental stewardship on Idaho and Montana's
Clark Fork River, home of our two largest
hydroelectric dams. The National Hydropower
Association recognized only seven such projects
nationally for significant environmental
accomplishments above and beyond the provision
of clean, renewable power.

The Clark Fork award testifies to our reliance on
mutually beneficial solutions, a concept we're applying
to the ongoing relicensing process for five Spokane
River facilities, even though they represent only
15 percent of our total generation. Our current license
expires in 2007, and the new application, which will
set terms of operation for the next 40 or 50 years, is
due in July 2005.

In preparation, we convened a group of some
100 self-selecting stakeholders. Those stakeholders -
American Indian tribes, environmental organizations,
recreational enthusiasts, landowners, local, state, and
federal agencies, and others - chose the technical

consultants and defined the scope of their work.

Such an approach may sound cumbersome, but it
fits Avista’s collaborative style. And, given that many
relicensing processes end up in litigation, it's sound
business strategy, as well.

We introduced a new form of collaboration to our
customers at Avista Advantage in 2003 - to great effect.
This subsidiary, which streamlines utility billing and
related business processes for multi-site organizations,
recognized the savings possible when customers in
deregulated energy markets combine their purchasing
power. These commodity pools have already lowered
customers’ related costs by 10 to 30 percent.

At the utility, we followed a similar model, pulling
together employees from all across the company to
combine their expertise and apply it to our natural
gas business. The Gas Business Council identified
ways to improve performance, helped us exceed our
growth projections and set the stage for more of the
same in 2004. We'll pursue further growth by, among
other things, cooperating with developers to bring
natural gas service to new residential and
multi-family construction.

The cycle of collaboration goes on.

Avista Carp. > 17




| - _ i Kevin Holland
Y Director, Energy Marketing
Avista Energy

To make a decision, to go a certain way,
to choose this over that, all comes down to values.
For us,living our values is everything.

|

We don't t}uqk it's enough to provide dependable
service at reasonable rates. So we pay considerable
attention to the iway our work can reflect our values
and help build ilasting relationships.

At Avista Energy, for instance, our success is directly
attributable to sjtro‘ng partnerships and an asset-based
business modell. Our arrangements with Chelan
County and Clajrk County Public Utility Districts give
us access to the%r power and natural gas and provide
them with purc:hasing and marketing expertise.

And thisis a bu;siness where knowledge makes a
measurable difference. Few understand the
complexities of ihydropower - with its variable stream
flows, precipitation levels and spill requirements -
and how to inte;grate natural gas and electric market
forces as well ag we do. That knowledge, coupled with
stringent risk mianagement practices, renders Avista
Energy an exceptionally well-disciplined energy
marketer. It's a profitable one, too, amassing 15
consecutive qu%rters of positive earnings.

We emphasiz.:e good relationships at the individual
level, too. At Av:ista Utilities, our weatherization and
heating system conversion program, for instance, is

|
coordinated thr;ough community action agencies to
i
\
|
!
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upgrade homes for those with limited incomes.

And we’ve honored our customers’ interest in buying
green power by instituting a wind program. Since
more than 2,000 Washington and Idaho customers
signed on, we're pursuing an agreement to further
diversify our portfolio with wind power, upping our
purchase from one megawatt to about 10.

Those are a few things we’'ve done to strengthen
customer relationships. To demonstrate the importance
we place on shareholder relationships, we raised our
annual dividend by 4.2 percent. As we continue to
recover financially, we expect to have the capacity to
bring our dividend pay-out ratio more in line with
industry norms. We anticipate a positive effect on
earnings from an Idaho general rate case we filed in
February 2004 and from the expiration of expensive
natural gas supply contracts during the year.

Our work in all these areas moves forward and
indeed it never ends. But if 2003 showed us anything,
it demonstrated the strength at Avista’s core. And that
strength will guide us as we find new and better ways
to serve our shareholders, our customers, our

communities and our employees.
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i
Independent Audgitors' Report
Avista Corporatioh

Spokane, Wash'mg‘ton
|

We have audited t!he consolidated balance sheets of Avista Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2003

and 2002, and the|related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. Such consolidated financial statements and our report thereon dated

February 27, 2004/ expressing an unqualified opinion (which are not presented herein), are included in Appendix A to the 2003 annual
report. The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.

Our responsibility“ is to express an opinion on such condensed consolidated financial statements in relation to the complete

consolidated financial statements.
|

In our opinion, thie information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2003

and 2002, and the|related condensed consolidated statements of income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
|

December 31, 2003, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements from which it has

been derived.

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements (“Note 2”), during 2003, the Company changed its method of
accounting for energy trading activities related to the transition from Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 98-10 to Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 133, also, as described in Note 2, the Company was required to consolidate WP Funding
LP and deconsolicliate Avista Capital I and Avista Capital Il related to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46. Additionally, as
described in Note|2, during 2003, the Company changed its classification of preferred stock to conform to the requirements of

SFAS No. 150, and its classification of asset retirement costs to conform to SFAS No. 143. Additionally, as described in Note 1 to the
consolidated finaﬁcial statements, during 2002, the Company changed its method of accounting for goodwill to conform to

SFAS No. 142. !
|

DM +//<9»wol<. o

February 27, 2004 J
Seattle, Washingtaq
i

Management’s S“tatement of Responsibility

The condensed cojnsolidated financial statements in this summary annual report were derived from the consolidated financial
statements that appear in Appendix A to the 2003 annual report. Management of Avista Corporation is responsible for the accuracy
and completenes§ of the information in this summary annual report. The financial and operating information is derived from
company records,;’ and includes amounts based on judgment and estimates where necessary. Quality control practices for reporting
business information in combination with the company’s internal control procedures provide adequate assurance that the summary

[
annual report fairly and reasonably presents the company’s financial position and operating results.

1
The board of directors appointed Deloitte & Touche LLE, an independent accounting firm, to audit the consolidated financial
statements includjed in Appendix A to the 2003 annual report. Their report on the condensed consolidated financial statements
appears above.

Z A7 bty ST

Gary G. Ely Malyn K. Malquist
Chairman, Presider‘l‘t and Senfor Vice President,

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
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Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income
(For the Years Ended December 31 — Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Resource costs
Operations and maintenance
Administrative and-general
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes other than income taxes
Total operating expenses

Income From Operations

Other Income (Expense)
Interest expense
Interest expense to affiliated trusts
Capitalized interest
Net interest expense
Other income - net
Total other income (expense) - net

Income From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes
Income Taxes
Income From Continuing Operations
Loss From Discontinued Operations
Net Income Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change (net of tax)
Net Income
Deduct - Preferred stock dividend requirements
Income Available for Common Stock
Earnings Per Common Share, Basic
Earnings per common share from continuing operations
Loss per common share from discontinued operations
Earnings per common share before cumulative effect of accounting change
Loss per common share from cumulative effect of accounting change
Total earnings per common share, basic
Earnings Per Common Share, Diluted
Earnings per common share from continuing operations
Loss per common share from discontinued operations
Eamnings per common share before cumulative effect of accounting change
Loss per common share from cumulative effect of accounting change

Total earnings per common share, diluted

Dividends paid per common share

2003 2002 2001
$ 1123385 $  1,062916 1,511,751
576,492 536,714 967,098
138,058 125,930 129,351
97,494 105,647 103,317

77,811 71,867 70,506

61,827 65,616 57,413
951,682 905,774 1,327,685
171,703 157,142 184,066
(91,505) (104,866) (105,819)
(1,480) - -

1,092 7,486 10,498
(91,893) (97,380) (95,321)

6,173 17,261 20,081
(85,720) (80,119) (75,240)

85,983 77,023 108,826

35,340 34,849 40,585

50,643 42,174 68,241
(4,949) (6,719) (56,085)

45,694 35,455 12,156

(1,190) (4,148) -

44,504 31,307 12,156

1,125 2,402 2,432

$ 43379 28,905 9,724
$ 103 % 083 1.39
(0.10) (0.14) (1.18)

0.93 0.69 0.21

(0.03) (0.09) -

$ 090 $ 0.60 0.21
$ 102§ 083 138
(0.10) (0.14) (1.18)

0.92 0.69 0.20

(0.03) (0.09) -

$ 089 $ 0.60 0.20
$ 049 $ 048 048
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Condensed Consjnlidated Balance Shests

(As of December 31 i Dollars in Thousands) 2003 2002
Assets :
Cash and cash equivalents $ 128126 $ 173,286
Restricted cash 16,472 12,983
Securities held :for trading 18,903 -
Accounts and ﬁotes receivable 318,848 320,836
Current energy|commodity assets 253,676 365,477
Other current assets 113,355 101,083
Total net utilityi property 1,944,637 1,749,114
Investment in f{xchange power - net 38,383 40,833
Nonutility properties and investments ~ net 89,133 199,579
Noncurrent enérgy commodity assets 242,359 348,309
Investment in aj.fﬁliated trusts (1 13,403 -
Other propertyi and investments - net 17,958 12,702
Regulatory assets for deferred income tax 131,763 139,138
Other regulatory assets 44,381 29,735
Utility energy commodity derivative assets 39,500 60,322
Power and nah;ilral gas deferrals 171,342 166,782
Other deferred charges 79,256 79,364

Total Assets| $ 3661495 $ 3,799,543
I

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Accounts payal‘nle $ 298,285 $ 339,637
Current energyr‘ commodity liabilities 229,642 304,781
Current portion of long-term debt 29,711 71,896
Short-term bor%owings 80,525 30,000
Other current liabilities 200,190 196,206
Noncurrent enérgy commodity liabilities 192,731 314,204
Regulatory Hab}ility for utility plant retirement costs 197,697 185,410
Utility energy c‘omrnodity derivative liabilities 36,057 50,058
Deferred incon‘{e taxes 492,799 452,457
Other noncurre;nt liabilities and deferred credits 84,441 106,218
Long-term debt 925,012 902,635
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts 113,403 -
Preferred trust securities It - 100,000
Preferred stock} (subject to mandatory redemption) @ 29,750 33,250
Common stockl - net (48,344,009 and 48,044,208 outstanding shares) 613,414 607,018
Retained earm'rilgs and accumulated other comprehensive loss 137,838 105,773

Total Liabili;ﬁes and Stockholders’ Equity $ 3661495 $ 3,799,543

|
|
|

ursuant to ¢! a‘nges in accounting principles, Avista Corporation no longer consolidates the affliated trusts that have issued preferred trust securities.
(P hay
{2) Pursuantto cha‘pges in accounting principles, preferred stock was reclassified from stackholders’ equity to liabilities effectiva July 1, 2003,

22 > Avista Corp

'
|
|
|
|
|
|
i




Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents. (For the Years Ended December 31 - Dollars in Thousands)

Continuing Operating Activities:
Net income
Loss from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Purchases of securities held for trading
Noncash items included in net income:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for deferred income taxes
Power and natural gas cost amortizations (deferrals), net
Amortization of debt expense
Energy commodity assets and liabilities
Impairment of assets
Other
Changes in working capital components
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Continuing Operating Activities

Continuing Investing Activities:
Utility property construction expenditures (excluding AFUDC)
Other capital expenditures
Changes in other property and investments
Repayments received on notes receivable
Proceeds from property sales and sale of subsidiary investments
Assets acquired and investments in subsidiaries

Net Cash Used in Continuing Investing Activities

Continuing Financing Activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings
Increase (decrease) in long-term debt
Redemption of preferred stock
Issuance of common stock
Repurchase of common stock under equity compensation plans
Cash dividends paid
Other
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Continuing Financing Activities

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Continuing Operations
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Discontinued Operations
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

2003 2002 2001
4504 $ 31307 $ 12,156
4,949 6,719 56,085
1,190 4,148 -
(18,865) - -
77,811 71,867 70,506
28,395 (40,287) 79,141
3,829 68,481 (210,540)
7,972 8,861 5,639
22,128 87,403 30,238
4,900 - 8,240
(11,214) (10,763) (12,096)
(43,035) 99,124 (106,207)
122,564 326,860 (66,838)
(102,271) (64,207) (119,905)
(3,388) (18,873) (160,299)
(5,724) 1,418 11,561
1,214 33,752 1,000

549 586 75,953

(229) (461) (23,321)
(109,849) (47,785) (215,011)
50,525 (45,099) (88,061)
(80,064) (203,393) 410,249
(1,575) (1,750) -
6,155 7,035 8,267
(658) - -
(24,777) (25,456) (25,110)
(4,139) (15,990) (19,693)
(54,533) (284,653) 285,652
(41,818) (5,578) 3,803
(3,342) 8,967 (28,342)
(45,160) 3,389 (24,539)
173,286 169,897 194,436
128126 $ 173286 $ 169,897
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Financial Summa:ry

The following is %a brief discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations for 2003. For a more detailed
analysis, please refer to Appendix A to the 2003 annual report.

Overall Result§ of Operations - Income from continuing
operations was $50.b million for 2003 compared to $42.2 million
for 2002, The increase was primarily due to a decrease in the net
losses for Avista Ad‘vantage and the Other business segment,
partially offset by dt}acreased net income for Energy Marketing and
Resource Managem;ent.

Total revenues increased $60.5 million for 2003 compared to
2002. Avista Utilities’ revenues increased $34.2 million, or
4 percent, primarily|due to increased electric revenues, partially
offset by decreased natural gas revenues.The decrease in natural
gas revenues was pf’imarﬂy due to natural gas rate decreases
implemented dunng the fourth quarter of 2002 and partially due
to decreased therms sold as a result of warmer weather during the
first quarter of 2003|as compared to the first quarter of 2002.
Natural gas rate increases have been implemented in September
and October 2003 il response to increased natural gas costs, which
should increase retail natural gas revenues for 2004. The increase
in electric revenues }eﬂects an increase in retail revenues,
wholesale revenues|and sales of fuel. Revenues from Energy
Marketing and Resource Management increased $84.5 million, or
38 percent, primaril‘y due to increased revenues on contracts that
are not considered c:lerivatives under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the
Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities), non-trading derivative
contracts and revenues from Avista Energy Canada. Revenues
from Avista Advant;age increased 17 percent to $19.8 million
primarily as a result‘ of customer growth. Revenues from the
Other business segment decreased $1.1 million primarily due to
decreased revenues from Advanced Manufacturing
and Development.

Total resource co'ists increased $39.8 million for 2003
compared to 2002. R‘esource costs for Avista Utilities increased
$21.4 million primarily due to an increase in the expense for power
purchased, natural igas purchased, fuel for generation and other
fuel costs, partially tj)ffset by a decrease in the net amortization of
deferred power and natural gas costs. The increase in power
purchased expense :and natural gas purchased was primarily due
to an increase in prices. Resource costs for Energy Marketing and
Resource Management increased $78.5 million due to an increase
in costs from contra:cts that are not accounted for as derivatives
under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the Agency Agreement with Avista
Utilities), non-trading derivative contracts and resource costs of

Avista Energy Ca.na‘da, partially offset by a change in natural gas

inventory va.luation}s.

Intersegment elirjninations, which decreases both
consolidated operaﬁng revenues and resource costs, increased
to $145.4 million fog 2003 from $85.2 million for 2002 representing
increased purchasesj of natural gas under the Agency Agreement
between Avista Util;ities and Avista Energy.

Operations and maintenance expenses increased $12.1 million
for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to increased expenses for
Avista Utilities and the $4.9 million impairment of a turbine at
Avista Power @neréy Marketing and Resource Management
segment), partially (f)ffset by decreased expenses for Avista
Advantage and the pther business segment. The increase in
operations and maintenance expenses for Avista Utilities was
partially due to incrieased pension costs, and expenses for Coyote
Springs 2, which commenced operations in mid-2003.

Administrative a;nd general expenses decreased $8.2 million for
2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to decreased expenses for the
Other business segrhent, partially offset by increased expenses for

\
Avista Utilities and Energy Marketing and Resource Management.
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Administrative and general expenses for the Other business
segment decreased due to reduced litigation costs and settlements.
The increase for Energy Marketing and Resource Management
was primarily a result of increased compensation expenses.

The increase for Avista Utilities was consistent with the increase in
operations and maintenance expenses. Increased insurance costs
also contributed to the increase in administrative and general
expenses for Avista Utilities.

Depreciation and amortization increased $5.9 million for
2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to utility plant additions at
Avista Utilities and the resulting increase in depreciation expense.
Coyote Spring 2 was placed into service in mid-2003 and increased
depreciation expense by $2.2 million.

Taxes other than income taxes decreased $3.8 million for
2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to decreased retail natural
gas revenues and related taxes for Avista Utilities.

Interest expense decreased $11.9 million for 2003 compared to
2002 primarily due to a decrease in the average balance of debt
outstanding. This decrease was partially offset by the inclusion of
$1.1 million of preferred stock dividends as interest expense for the
second half of 2003 in accordance with SFAS No. 150. During 2003
and 2002, the Company repurchased $52.5 million and
$203.6 million of long-term debt, respectively. The Company
expects interest expense to continue to decline in 2004 due to the
effect of debt repurchases. In September 2003, the Company issued
$45.0 million of 6.125 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2013.
The proceeds were used to repay a portion of the borrowings
under the $245.0 million line of credit that were used on an interim
basis to fund $46.0 million of maturing 9.125 percent Unsecured
Medium-Term Notes and should result in an overall reduction in
the Company’s interest expense.

Capitalized interest decreased $6.4 million for 2003 compared to
2002. This was primarily due to the fact that the Company did not
capitalize any interest related to Coyote Springs 2 subsequent to
September 30, 2002 because the project was substantially
completed.

Other income-net decreased $11.1 million for 2003 compared to
2002 primarily due to reduced interest income (including accrued
interest on power and natural gas deferrals) as well as losses on
certain investments in the Other business segment.

Income taxes increased $0.5 million for 2003 compared to 2002.
The effective tax rate was 41.1 percent for 2003 compared to
45.2 percent for 2002,

During 2003, Avista Energy recorded as a cumulative effect
of accounting change a charge of $1.2 million (net of tax) related
to Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 02-3, which
effectively required the transition from EITF Issue No. 98-10
to SFAS No. 133 with respect to accounting for energy trading
activities.

Avista Utilities ~ Net income for Avista Utilities was
$36.2 million for 2003, compared to $36.4 million for 2002.

The decrease for Avista Utilities was primarily due to an increase
in other operating expenses (operations and maintenance,
administrative and general, and depreciation and amortization),
partially offset by an increase in gross margin and a decrease in
interest expense.

The increase in operations and maintenance as well as
administrative and general expenses reflects increased pension
and insurance costs. The increase was also due to initiatives
implemented during the third quarter of 2001 designed to
temporarily reduce certain operating expenses to improve liquidity
and operating cash flows. These initiatives resulted in significantly
reduced expenses for 2001 and the first half of 2002,

Avista Utilities” operating revenues increased $34.2 million and




resource costs increased $21.4 million, which resulted in an
increase of $12.8 million in gross margin for 2003 as compared
to 2002. The gross margin on natural gas sales decreased
$0.3 million and the gross margin on electric sales increased
$13.1 million. The slight decrease in the gross margin on natural
gas sales was primarily due to a slight decrease in retail customer
usage. Primarily due to warmer weather during the first three
months of 2003, total retail therm sales decreased by 1 percent.
The increase in electric gross margin was primarily due to the
general electric rate increase of 19.3 percent in Washington base
retail rates effective July 1, 2002. This increase was partially offset
by the expense of the initial $9.0 million of power supply costs in
Washington exceeding the amount included in base retail rates
during 2003 as compared to $4.5 million expensed during 2002.

Energy Marketing and Resource Management - Net
income for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was
$20.7 million (excluding the cumulative effect of accounting
change) for 2003 compared to $22.4 million for 2002. This decrease
was primarily due to a $3.2 million (net of tax) impairment charge
recorded by Avista Power, partially offset by an increase in gross
margin for Avista Energy. During 2003, Avista Energy’s earnings
were positively impacted by the effects of accounting for energy
contracts under SFAS No. 133, which resulted in contracts that are
not considered derivatives, no longer being accounted for at
market value. The transition to SFAS No. 133 increased the
volatility of reported earnings due to the fact that certain contracts,
which are not considered derivatives, are economically hedged by
contracts that are accounted for as derivative instruments at
market value under SFAS No. 133. During September 2003, Avista
Energy implemented hedge accounting for certain transactions.
This should partially mitigate the effects from the transition to
SFAS No. 133 and reduce the volatility of reporting earnings on a
prospective basis.

Avista Advantage - Avista Advantage’s net loss was
$1.3 million for 2003 compared to $4.3 million for 2002. Operating
revenues for Avista Advantage increased $2.9 million and
operating expenses decreased $2.1 million, as compared to 2002.
Avista Advantage had a 12 percent increase in the number of billed
sites as of December 31, 2003 as compared to December 31, 2002.
The decrease in operating expenses reflects improved efficiencies,
a reduction in the number of employees and a focus on reducing
operating expenses. Total costs per account were reduced by
26 percent for 2003 as compared to 2002.

Other - The net loss from this business segment was
$4.9 million for 2003, compared to $12.4 million (excluding the
cumulative effect of accounting change) for 2002. The decrease in
the net loss was primarily due to an increase in income from
operations. Operating revenues from this business segment
decreased $1.1 million and operating expenses decreased
$12.1 million, respectively, for 2003 as compared to 2002.
The increase in income from operations was primarily due to a
decrease in litigation costs and settlements. The improvement in
income from operations was partially offset by an increase in
losses on certain other investments included in this segment.

Discontinued Operations - In July and September 2003,
Avista Corp. announced total investments of $12.2 million by
private equity investors in a new entity, AVLB, Inc., which
acquired the assets previously held by Avista Corp.’s fuel cell
manufacturing and development subsidiary, Avista Labs.
As of December 31, 2003, Avista Corp. had an ownership interest
of approximately 17.5 percent in AVLB, Inc., with the opportunity
but no further obligation to fund or invest in this business.

Amounts reported as discontinued operations for 2003
represent the operations of Avista Labs. Amounts reported as

discontinued operations for 2002 and 2001 represents the
operations of Avista Communications and Avista Labs.

The decrease in the loss from discontinued operations from

$6.7 million in 2002 to $4.9 million in 2003 was primarily due to
the fact that only six months of operations for Avista Labs are
included in 2003 and partially due to $1.1 million of net income for
Avista Communications in 2002.

Liquidity and Capital Resources - During 2002 and 2003,

the Company’s overall liquidity improved compared to 2001.

The general electric rate case order issued by the WUTC in

June 2002 and the PCA surcharge in Idaho is allowing the
Company to continue to improve its liquidity. The Company
designs operating budgets to control operating costs and capital
expenditures. In addition to operating expenses, the Company has
continuing commitments for capital expenditures for construction,
improvement and maintenance of facilities. In 2001, the Company
incurred substantial levels of indebtedness, both short and long-
term, to finance these requirements and to otherwise maintain
adequate levels of working capital. As a result of improved
operating cash flow, during 2002 and 2003, the Company
repurchased $256.1 million of long-term debt.

The Company’s total debt increased from December 31, 2002
to December 31, 2003 due to the adoption of FASB Interpretation
No. 46, the issuance of long-term debt in September 2003 and an
increase in short-term borrowings, partially offset by the
repurchase and maturity of long-term debt. The decrease in total
debt (excluding $168 million of debt resulting from the adoption of
FASB Interpretation No. 46) was made possible by positive
operating cash flows from both Avista Utilities and Avista Energy.
The Company’s consolidated common equity increased
$38.5 million during 2003 primarily due to net income, other
comprehensive income and the issuance of common stock through
the Dividend Reinvestment Plan and employee benefit plans,
partially offset by dividends.

Pension Plan - As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s
pension plan had assets with a fair value that was less than the
present value of the accumulated benefit obligation under the
plan. In 2003, the pension plan funding deficit was reduced as
compared to the end of 2002 and as such the Company reduced
the additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated
benefit obligation resulting in an increase to other comprehensive
income of $9.7 million, net of taxes. In 2002, the Company
recorded an additional minimum liability for the unfunded
accumulated benefit obligation resulting in a charge to other
comprehensive loss of $17.6 million, net of taxes. The Company
does not expect the current pension plan funding deficit to have a
material adverse impact on its financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows. The Company made $12 million in cash
contributions to the pension plan in each of 2003 and 2002 and
expects to make $15 million in cash contributions during 2004.
The Company’s goal is to have the pension plan’s current
obligations fully funded by the end of 2006.

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements - Avista Receivables Corp.
(ARC), is a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of the
Company formed in 1997 for the purpose of acquiring or
purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable, both billed and
unbilled, of the Company. On May 29, 2002, ARC, the Company
and a third-party financial institution entered into a three-year
agreement whereby ARC can sell without recourse, on a revolving
basis, up to $100.0 million of those receivables. ARC is obligated to
pay fees that approximate the purchaser’s cost of issuing
commercial paper equal in value to the interests in receivables
sold. As of December 31, 2003, $72.0 million in receivables were
sold pursuant to the revolving agreement.
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Corporate Information

Company Headquarters
Avista Corp.

1411 East Mission Avenue
Spokane, Washington 99202

Avista Corp. on the Internet

Financial resufts, stock quotes, news releases, documents filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and information on the company’s products and services are
available at Avista Corp.’s Web site. The address is www.avistacorp.com.

Transfer Agent

The Bank of New York is the company’s stock transfer, dividend payment and
reinvestment plan agent. Answers to many shareholder questions and requests for
forms are available by visiting The Bank of New York's Web site at www.stockbny.com.

Inquiries should be directed to:
The Bank of New York
Shareholder Relations Department
PO. Box 11258

Church Street Station

New York, New York 10286-1258
800-642-7365
shareowners@bankofny.com

Investor Information

A capy of the company's financial reports, including the reports on Forms 10-K and 10-Q
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, will be provided, without charge,
upon request to:

Avista Corp.

Investor Relations

PO. Box 3727 MSC-19

Spokane, Washington 99220-3727

800-222-4931

Annual Meeting of Shareholders

Shareholders are invited to attend the company’s annual meeting to be held at 10 a.m.
PDT on Thursday, May 13, 2004, at Avista Corp. headguarters, 1411 East Mission Avenue
in Spokane, Washington.

The annual meeting also will be webcast. Please go to www.avistacorp.com to
preregister for the webcast in advance of the annual meeting and to listen to the live
webcast. The webcast will be archived at www.avistacorp.com for one year to allow
shareholders to listen to it at their convenience.

Exchange Listings
Ticker Symbol: AVA

New York Stock Exchange
Pacific Exchange

AVA

NYSE

This annual report contains forward-looking statements regarding the company’s
current expectations. These statements are subject to a variety of risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations.
These risks and uncertainties include, in addition to those discussed herein, all factors
discussed in the company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year 2003. Our 2003
annual report is provided for investors. It is not intended for use in connection with any
sale or purchase of or any salicitation of others to buy or sell securities.




vista's ener

o

i

i iz 7
ks

im0




2003 FINANCIAL REPORT

APPENDIX A

A _ .
~IVISTA
| Corp.



Table of Contents

Page
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 1
Consolidated Statements of Income : , : 40
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 41
Consolidated Balance Sheets 42-43
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows | 44
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity | 45
Schedule of Information by Business Segments 46
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 47
Independent Auditors’ Report - 85
Management’s Statement of Responsibility 86

Selected Financial Data 87

Avista Corporation
P. 0. Box 3727
1411 East Mission Avenue
Spokane, WA 99220-3727

Phone: (509) 489-0500
Web site: www.avistacorp.com




AVISTA CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Safe Harbor for Forward-Looking Statements

This Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is including the following cautionary
statement to make applicable, and to take advantage of, the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995 for any forward-looking statements made by, or on behalf of, the Company. Forward-looking
statements include statements concerning plans, objectives, goals, strategies, projections of future events or
performance, and underlying assumptions (many of which are based, in turn, upon further assumptions). Forward-
looking statements are all statements other than statements of historical fact including, without limitation, those that
are identified by the use of words such as, but not limited to, “will,” “anticipates,” “seeks to,” “estimates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “plans,” “predicts,” and similar expressions. From time to time, the Company may publish or otherwise
make available forward-looking statements of this nature. All such subsequent forward-looking statements, whether
written or oral and whether made by or on behalf of the Company, are also expressly qualified by these cautionary
statements. :

Such statements are inherently subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those expressed. Certain of these risks and uncertainties are beyond the Company’s control. Such
risks and uncertainties include, among others:

e changes in the utility regulatory environment in the individual states and provinces in which the Company
operates and the United States and Capada in general. This can impact allowed rates of return, ﬁnancings or
industry and rate structures;

e the impact of regulatory and legls]atlve decisions including Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
price controls, and including possible retroactive price caps and resulting refunds;

The potential effects of any legislation or administrative rulemaking passed into law;

e the impact from the potential formation of a Regional Transmission Organization and/or an Independent
Transmission Company;

o the impact from the implementation of the FERC’s proposed wholesale power market rules;

volatility and illiquidity in wholesale energy markets, including the availability and prices of purchased energy

and demand for energy sales; A

wholesale and retail competition (including, but not limited to, electric retail wheeling and transmission costs);

future streamflow conditions that affect the availability of hydroelectric resources;

outages at any company-owned generating facilities from any cause including equipment failure;

unanticipated delays or changes in construction costs with respect to present or prospective facilities;

changes in weather conditions that can affect customer demand, result in natural disasters and/or disrupt energy

delivery;

changes in industrial, commercial and residential growth and demographic patterns in the Company’s service

territory;

the loss of significant customers and/or suppliers;

failure to deliver on the part of any parties from which the Company purchases and/or sells capacity or energy;

changes in the creditworthiness of customers and energy trading counterparties;

the Company’s ability to obtain financing through the issuance of debt and/or equity securities, which can be

affected by various factors including the Company’s credit ratings, interest rate fluctuations and other capital

market conditions;

¢ changes in future economic conditions in the Company’s service territory and the United States in general,
including inflation or deflation and monetary policy;
the potential for future terrorist attacks, particularly with respect to utility plant assets;
changes in 1ax rates and/or policies;

e changes in, and compliance with, environmental and endangered species laws, regulations, decisions and
policies, including present and potential environmental remediation costs;

e the outcome of legal and regulatory proceedings concerning the Company or affecting directly or indirectly its

. operations, including the potential disallowance of previously deferred costs;

o employee issues, including changes in collective bargaining unit agreements, strikes, work stoppages or the loss
of key executives, as well as the ability to recruit and retain employees;

¢  changes in actuarial assumptions and the return on assets with respect to the Company’s pension plan, which can
impact future funding obligations, costs and pension plan liabilities;
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¢  increasing health care costs and the resulting effect on health insurance premiums paid for employees and on the
obligation to provide postretirement health care benefits; ‘
s increasing costs of insurance, changes in coverage terms and the ability to obtain insurance.

The Company’siexpectations, beliefs and projections are expressed in good faith and are believed by the Company to
have a reasonable basis including, without limitation, management’s examination of historical operating trends, data
contained in the: Company’s records and other data available from third parties. However, there can be no assurance
that the Company’s expectations, beliefs or projections will be achieved or accomplished. Furthermore, any
forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no
obligation to update any forward-looking statement or statements to reflect events or circumstances that occur after
the date on which such statement is made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. New factors emerge
from time to time, and it is not possible for management to predict all of such factors, nor can it assess the impact of
each such factor on the Company’s business or the extent to which any such factor, or combination of factors, may
cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement.

The following discussion and analysis is provided for the consolidated financial condition and results of operations
of Avista Corp., including its subsidiaries. This discussion focuses on significant factors concerning the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations and should be read along with the consolidated financial statements,

Avista Corp. Business Segments

Avista Corp. is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of energy as well as
other energy-related businesses. The Company has four business segments — Avista Utilities, Energy Marketing and
Resource Management, Avista Advantage and Other. Avista Utilities is an operating division of Avista Corp.
comprising the regulated utility operations. Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes electricity and
distributes natural gas. Avista Capital, a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of
the subsidiary companies in the non-utility business segments. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had common
equity investments of $494.0 million and $257.2 million in Avista Utilities and Avista Capital, respectively.

The Energy Marketing and Resource Management business segment is comprised of Avista Energy, Inc. (Avista
Energy) and Avista Power, LLC (Avista Power). Avista Energy is an electricity and natural gas marketing, trading
and resource management business, operating primarily in the Western Electricity Coordinating Council (WECC)
geographical area, which is comprised of eleven Western states and the provinces of British Columbia and Alberta,
Canada. Avista Power is an investor in certain generation assets, primarily its 49 percent interest in a 270-megawatt
(MW) natural gas-fired combustion turbine plant in northern Idaho (Lancaster Project).

Avista Advantage, Inc. (Avista Advantage) is a provider of utility bill processing, payment and information services
to multi-site customers throughout North America. Its primary product lines include consolidated billing, resource
accounting, energy analysis and load profiling services.

The Other business segment includes Avista Ventures, Inc. (Avista Ventures), Pentzer Corporation (Pentzer), Avista
Development and certain other operations of Avista Capital. Included in this business segment is Advanced
Manufacturing and Development (AM&D) doing business as METALfx, a subsidiary of Avista Ventures that
performs custom sheet metal manufacturing of electronic enclosures, parts and systems for the computer, telecom
and medical industries. AM&D also has a wood products division that provides complete fabrication and turnkey
assembly for arcade games, kiosks, store fixtures, and displays.

Executive Level Summary

Avista Corp.’s net income and operating cash flows are derived primarily from its energy-related business: Avista
Utilities and Avista Energy (included in the Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment). Avista Corp.
intends to focus on improving earnings and operating cash flows, controlling costs and reducing debt while working
to restore an investment grade credit rating.

Avista Utilities will seek to continue to be among the industry leaders in performance, value and service in its
electric and natural gas utility businesses. The utility business is expected to grow modestly, consistent with
historical trends. Expansion is expected to result primarily from economic and population growth in its service
territory. It is Avista Utilities’ strategy to own or to have contracts that provide a sufficient amount of resources to
meet its retail and wholesale energy requirements under a range of operating conditions. Available resources and the
costs of those resources are significantly affected by Avista Utilities” hydroelectric production, which was 89 percent
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of normal in 2003. Based on forecasts and snowpack conditions as of February 2004, Avista Utilities expects
hydroelectric production will be approximately 95 percent of normal in 2004. This forecast may change based upon
additional precipitation, temperatures and other variables. Customer loads and resulting revenues are significantly
affected by weather. During 2003, the weather in Avista Utilities’ service territory was warmer than normal during
the heating season (particularly the first quarter). Avista Utilities expects a return to more normal weather in 2004.
As is the case with most regulated entities, Avista Utilities generally has ongoing regulatory proceedings. Avista
Utilities continues to make progress with respect to resolving its regulatory matters; however, significant issues
remain unresolved (see “Avista Utilities — Regulatory Matters” and “Power Market Issues”), Avista Utilities will
continue to file for rate adjustments to achieve recovery of its costs, to more closely align earned returns with those
allowed by regulatory agencies in each jurisdiction. The Company expects Avista Utilities’ net income will increase
in 2004 as compared to 2003 assuming more normal hydroelectric production and weather, a decrease in interest
expenses and the implementation of general rate increases.

" Avista Utilities faces issues with respect to an aging workforce at all levels of its operations. It is expected that
approximately 30 percent of the workforce will retire in the next 5 to 15 years. Management succession plans have
been implemented to work towards ensuring that executive officer-positions are appropriately filled. Avista Utilities
has taken similar steps in key technical and craft areas to work towards ensuring that these positions will be
appropriately filled when retirements occur.

Avista Energy focuses on optimization of combustion turbines and hydroelectric assets owned by other entities, long-
term electric supply contracts, natural gas storage, and electric and natural gas transmission and transportation
arrangements. Avista Energy is also involved in trading electricity and natural gas, including derivative commodity
instruments. Avista Energy Canada, Ltd. (Avista Energy Canada) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Energy
that provides natural gas services to approximately 400 industrial customers in British Columbia, Canada. In
addition to earnings and resulting cash flows from settled or realized transactions, Avista Energy records unrealized
or mark-to-market adjustments for the change in the value of derivative commodity instruments. Avista Energy’s
marketing, trading and resource management activities are driven by its base of knowledge and experience in the
operation of both electric energy and natural gas physical systems in the WECC, as well as its relationship-focused
approach with its customers. Avista Energy is also subject to certain regulatory proceedings that remain unresolved
(sce “Power Market Issues”); however, Avista Energy believes that it has adequate reserves established for any
refunds that may be ordered. The wholesale power markets in which Avista Energy operates continue to change with
respect to market participants involved, level of activity, volatility in market prices, liquidity, FERC-imposed price
caps and counterparty credit issues. The Company expects that net income from Avista Energy will decrease in 2004
as compared to 2003. This is primarily ‘due to the positive effects in 2003 of accounting for energy trading activities
under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” and the settlement of positions with certain Enron Corporation (Enron) affiliates.

Avista Advantage remains focused on increasing revenues, improving margins, and continuously enhancing client
satisfaction. The Company expects Avista Advantage will be break-even or generate slightly positive net income for
2004 based on improving revenues and stabilized operating expenses from processing efficiencies.

Over time as opportunities arise, the Company plans to dispose of assets and phase out operations in the Other
business segment. The Company expects the net loss in the Other business segment to be less in 2004 as compared
to 2003 due to the resolution of prior legal matters as well as decreased losses from current investments and the
operations of AM&D.

During 2004, the Company expects that cash flows from operations and Avista Corp.’s committed line of credit will
provide adequate resources to fund capital expenditures, maturing long-term debt and other contractual
commitments. However, if market conditions warrant during 2004, the Company may issue long-term debt to fund
these obligations, refinance existing debt and repurchase long-term debt scheduled to mature in future years to
reduce its overall debt service costs, as well as to reduce the impact of significant debt maturities scheduled for 2007
and 2008.

Avista Utilities — Resource Optimization

Avista Utilities owns and operates eight hydroelectric projects, a wood-waste fueled generating station, a two-unit
natural gas-fired combustion turbine (CT) generating facility and two small generating facilities. It also.owns a 15
percent share in a two-unit coal-fired generating facility and leases and operates a two-unit natural gas-fired CT
generating facility. WP Funding LP, an entity that is included in Avista Corp.’s consolidated financial statements
and included in the Avista Utilities business segment, owns the two-unit natural gas-fired CT generating facility that
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is leased by Avista Utilities. In July 2003, the combined cycle natural gas-fired Coyote Springs 2 Generation Project
(Coyote Springs 2) was placed into operation. Avista Utilities has a 50 .percent ownership interest (140 MW) in
Coyote Springs 2. See “Avista Utilities-Developments with Coyote Springs 2” for information with respect to a
transformer failure at Coyote Springs 2. Avista Utilities’ facilities have a total net capability of approximately 1,651
MW, of which ‘58 percent is hydroelectric and 42 percent is thermal. In addition to company owned resources,
Avista Utilities, has a number of long-term power purchase and exchange contracts that increase its available
resources. '

Avista Utilities ‘engages in an ongoing process of resource optimization, which involves the pursuit of economic
resources to serve load obligations and using existing resources to capture available economic value. Avista Utilities
sells and purchases wholesale electric capacity and energy to and from utilities and other entities as part of the
process of acquiring resources to serve its retail and wholesale load obligations. These transactions range from a
term as short as one hour up to long-term contracts that extend beyond one year. Avista Utilities makes continuing
projections of (1) future retail and wholesale loads based on, among other things, forward estimates of factors such
as customer usage and weather as well as historical data and contract terms and (2) resource availability based on,
among other things, estimates of streamflows, generating unit availability, historic and forward market information
and experience.  On the basis of these continuing projections, Avista Utilities makes purchases and sales of energy
on an annual, 'quarterly, monthly, daily and hourly basis to match expected resources to expected energy
requirements. Resource optimization also includes transactions such as purchasing fuel to run thermal generation
and, when economic, selling fuel and substituting wholesale market purchases for the operation of Avista Utilities’
own resources, as well as other wholesale transactions to capture the value of available generation and transmission
resources. This optimization process includes entering into financial and physical hedging transactions as a means of
managing risks. : :

Avista Utilities — Regulatory Matters

General Rate Cases

Avista Utilities regularly reviews the need for electric and natural gas rate changes in each state in which it provides
service. In February 2004, Avista Utilities filed electric and natural gas general rate cases in Idaho. The request is
designed to increase electric revenues by 11 percent, or $18.9 million in annual revenues, over current rates. This
would result from a 24 percent increase in base retail rates (an increase of $35.2 million in annual revenues) offset by
a $16.3 million annual revenue decrease from the current Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) surcharge. Avista Utilities
also requested a natural gas general rate increase of 9.2 percent, or $4.8 million in annual revenues. Avista Utilities’
requests are based on an overall rate of return of 9.82 percent and a return on. equity of 11.5 percent. The ldaho
Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) generally has up to seven months to review the general rate case filings.

In September 2003, the Oregon Public Utilities Comm1ssxon (OPUC) approved a general natural gas rate increase of
$6.3 million in annual revenues effective October 1, 2003 that authorizes, among other things, an overall rate of
return of 8.88 percent and a return on equity of 10.25 percent. ‘ :

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Avista Utilities defers the recognition in the income statement of certain power supply costs that are in excess of the
level currently recovered from retail customers as authorized by the WUTC and the IPUC.: A portion of power
supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the balance sheet for future review and the opportunity for
recovery throughiretail rates.

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) issued an order effective July 1, 2002 providing
for restructuring 'of rate increases previously approved by the WUTC totaling 31.2 percent. The July 2002 rate
change increased base retail rates 19.3 percent and provided an 11.9 percent continuing surcharge over previous base
retail rates for the recovery of deferred power costs. The WUTC rate order also established an Energy Recovery
Mechanism (ERM) effective July 1, 2002. The ERM replaced a series of temporary deferral mechanisms that had
been in place in Washington since mid-2000. The ERM allows Avista Utilities to increase or decrease electric rates
periodically with WUTC approval to reflect changes in power supply costs. The ERM provides for Avista Utilities
to incur the cost of, or receive the benefit from, the first $9.0 million in annual power supply costs above or below
the amount included in base retail rates. Under the ERM, 90 percent of the power supply costs exceeding or below
the initial $9.0 million are deferred for future surcharge or rebate to Avista Utilities’ customers. The remaining 10
percent of power supply costs are an expense of, or benefit to, the Company. The Company expensed the initial $9.0
million of power supply costs above the amount included in base retail rates during the first quarter of 2003 and
expects to expense the initial $9.0 million during 2004. This is primarily due to costs related to fuel contracts
entered into during 2001 that expire in the second haif of 2004 for the Company’s thermal generating units.
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Under the ERM, Avista Utilities agreed to make an annual filing on or before April 1st of each year to provide the
opportunity for the WUTC and other interested parties to review the prudence of and audit the ERM deferred power
cost transactions for the prior calendar year. The settlement agreement establishing the ERM provided for a 90-day
review period for the filing; however, the period may be extended by agreement of the parties or by WUTC order.
Avista Utilities made its first annual filing with the WUTC in March 2003 related to $18.4 million of deferred power
costs incurred for the period July 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002. Previous WUTC orders established the
prudence and recoverability of power costs incurred through June 30, 2002. In January 2004, the WUTC approved a
settlement agreement among Avista Utilities, the WUTC staff and the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities,
which provided for Avista Utilities to write off $2.5 million (recorded in 2003) of previously deferred power costs
related to the delay of the Coyote Springs 2 project in 2002 and 2003 and allows recovery of all other deferred
power costs incurred through December 31, 2002.

Avista Utilities has a PCA mechanism in Idaho that allows it to modify electric rates periodically with IPUC
approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Utilities defers 90 percent of the difference between certain actual net
power supply expenses and the authorized level of net power supply expense approved in the last Idaho general rate
case. The IPUC originally approved a 19.4 percent surcharge in October 2001, which has been extended through
October 2004 for recovery of previously deferred power costs. Based on IPUC staff recommendations and IPUC
orders, the prudence of $11.9 million of deferred power costs will be reviewed in the electric general rate case that
Avista Utilities filed in February 2004. Avista Utilities believes that such costs for long-term fuel supply contracts
were prudently incurred. The IPUC has also directed Avista Utilities to work with the IPUC staff and interested
customers to address concerns with respect to risk management policies as it pertains to long-term fuel supply
contracts. As directed by the IPUC, Avista Utilities addressed this issue in its February 2004 electric general rate
case filing:

The following table shows activity in deferred power costs for Washington and ldaho during 2002 and 2003 (dollars
in thousands);

Washington Idaho Total

Deferred power costs as of December 31, 2001 .........ccooevernivrcnen $140,238 $73,087 $213,325
Activity from January 1 — December 31, 2002:
Power costs deferred.........ooovviviievvieiriiiiinieeeeicce e, 22,423 13,471 35,894
Unrealized gain on fuel contracts (1)....ccococeviinvccinirrennne. (7,068) (3,485) (10,553)
Interest and other net additionS..........coeceevvvioneeeviiriveeenes 6,726 888 7,614
Amortization of deferred credit ........covveiviviniiinenicnn - (27,711) (27,711)
Recovery of deferred power costs through retail rates........ (38.570) (24.732) (63.302)
Deferred power costs as of December 31, 2002.......c.cccocovevrenenn. 123,749 31,518 155,267
‘Activity from January 1 — December 31, 2003: '
Power costs deferred........cooeviiiiicviineccnie e 22,217 23,341 45,558
Unrealized loss on fuel contracts (1) ..ocoovvvivcrivnnvinnnnnns 1,975 1,004 2,979
Interest and other net additionS...c..oovvecovierccnvenireccierr s 6,002 1,037 7,039 -
Write-off deferred power Costs.......c.ovvvvvrvriniinniinen, (2,461) - (2,461)
Recovery of deferred power costs through retail rates........ (25.777) (26,615) (52,392)
Deferred power costs as of December 31,2003 .........c.covcvevninene. $125.705 $30,285 $155,990

(1) Unrealized gains and losses on fuel contracts are not included in the ERM and PCA mechanism until the
contracts are settled or realized.

It is expected that the recovery of deferred power costs will take several years.

Purchased Gas Adjustments

Natural gas commodity prices increased- towards the end of 2002 and into the first half of 2003 before declining
somewhat in the middle of 2003 and increasing at the end of 2003. The continued tight balance between supply and
demand for natural gas is a major contributor to the ongoing price volatility in natural gas, and this is expected to
continue into 2004, Avista Utilities’ average prices per dekatherm were $5.50, $4.95 and $6.33 in 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. The Company is well connected to multiple supply basins in the western United States and
western Canada and believes there will be sufficient supplies of natural gas to meet its customers’ needs. However,
natural gas prices in the Pacific Northwest are increasingly affected by supply and demand factors in other regions of
the United States and Canada. Natural gas commodity costs in excess of the amount recovered in current rates are
deferred and recovered in future periods with applicable regulatory approval through adjustments to rates. Market
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prices for natural gas continue to be competitive compared to alternative fuel sources for residential, commercial and
industrial customers. Avista Utilities believes that natural gas should sustain its market advantage over competing
energy sources based on the levels of existing reserves and potential natural gas development in the future.

During the second half of 2002, Avista Utilities adjusted its natural gas rates in response to a decrease in current and
projected natural gas costs at that time. During the fourth quarter of 2002, natural gas rate decreases of 17.4 percent,
15.5 percent, 7.1 percent and 16.2 percent were approved and implemented in Washington, 1daho, Oregon and
California, respectively. As discussed above, current and projected natural gas prices increased towards the end of
2002 and into the first half of 2003. During September and October of 2003, natural gas rate increases of 8.7
percent, 2.4 percent, 12.4 percent and 15.0 percent were approved and implemented in Washington, Idaho, Oregon
and California, respectively. The rate increase in Washington was approved subject to refund, pending further
review of the deferred natural gas costs. In February 2004, Avista Utilities filed a request for a 7.3 percent increase
in Oregon to be effective April 1, 2004. These natural gas rate increases and decreases are designed to pass through
changes in purchased natural gas costs to customers with no change in Avista Utilities’ gross margin or net income.
Total deferred natural gas costs were $15.4 million and $11.5 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism

The IPUC, WUTC and OPUC approved Avista Utilities’ Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism in 1999. The
mechanism elimhinated the majority of natural gas procurement operations within Avista Utilities and placed
responsibility for natural gas procurement operations in Avista Energy, the Company’s non-regulated subsidiary.
The ownership of the natural gas assets remains with Avista Utilities; however, the assets are managed by Avista
Energy through an Agency Agreement. The Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism provides benefits to retail
customers and allows Avista Energy to retain a portion of the benefits associated with asset optimization and the
efficiencies gained in purchasing natural gas for Avista Ultilities as part of Avista Energy’s larger portfolio of natural
gas assets. In early 2002, the [PUC and the OPUC approved the continuation of the Natural Gas Benchmark
Mechanism and related Agency Agreement through March 31, 2005. In January 2003, the WUTC approved the
continuation of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement through January 29, 2004.
In April 2003, the Company filed a request with the WUTC to amend certain aspects of the Natural Gas Benchmark
Mechanism and related Agency Agreement and requested an extension through March 31, 2007. In July 2003, the
WUTC staff and the Public Counsel Section of the Attorney General’s Office filed testimony recommending the
termination of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism in Washington. Hearings were held before the WUTC during
the fourth quarter of 2003 and the first part of 2004. In February 2004, the WUTC ordered that the Natural Gas
Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement be terminated for Washington customers and ordered Avista
Utilities to file a transition plan to move management of these functions back into Avista Utilities. The transition
plan will be filed by March 15, 2004. It is estimated that the termination of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism
and related Agency Agreement will result in a reduction of approximately $1.0 million in Avista Energy’s pre-tax
earnings and an increase in costs of approximately $1.0 million for Avista Utilities. Avista Utilities would seek
recovery of any additional costs in a future general rate case proceeding. This transition of Avista Utilities’ natural
gas procurement operations will also impact the level of counterparty credit requirements at both Avista Utilities and
Avista Energy.

Significant Customer Contract

A power purchase and sales contract with Potlatch Corporation (Potlatch) expired on December 31, 2001. Potlatch’s
Lewiston, Idaho: facility has electric requirements of about 100 average megawatts (aMW). The facility also
typically produces approximately 60 aMW of generation. Since January 2002, Potlatch had been using its
generation to supply a portion of its own electric requirements, which resulted in a net electric requirement on Avista
Utilities’ system of approximately 40 aMW. In July 2003, Avista Utilities and Potlatch executed a ten-year power
purchase and sales contract, under which Avista Utilities will purchase up to 62 aMW of Potlatch’s generation at a
price slightly below the IPUC administratively determined avoided cost rate. Avista Utilities may also purchase
generation above. 62 aMW at a price that is somewhat below market prices, when market conditions are such that it is
mutually beneficial to Potlatch and Avista Utilities. Avista Utilities will serve Potlatch’s entire electric requirements
of approximately 100 aMW at the retail tariff rates established for large industrial customers, unless a different rate
is ordered by the JPUC. Potlatch’s generation and loads are separately measured and billed by Avista Utilities.
When Potlatch’s generation experiences an interruption, Avista Utilities serves the full Potlatch facility load from its
system. In January 2004, the agreement was approved by the IPUC, including the full recovery of the costs
associated with the agreement through the Idaho PCA mechanism or base retail rates. Avista Utilities does not
expect the agreement to have a material impact on future net income.
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Power Market Issues

Counterparty Defaults

In early 2001, California’s two-largest utilities defaulted on payment obligations owed to various. energy sellers,
including Avista Energy, resulting in defaults by the California Power Exchange (CalPX) and the California
Independent System Operator (CallSO). Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E) and the CalPX filed for
bankruptcy in 2001. The settlement of defaulted obligations will depend on PG&E paying its debt upon emerging
from bankruptcy and a determination of the California refund claims (see further information under “California
Refund Proceeding”). As of December 31, 2003, Avista Energy’s accounts receivable outstanding related to
defaulting parties in California were fully offset by reserves for uncollected amounts and refunds. Avista Energy is
pursuing recovery of the defaulted obligations.

California Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC initiated a proceeding to determine if refunds should be owed and, if so, the amounts of such
refunds for sales during the period from October 2, 2000 to June 20, 2001 in the California power market. The order
provides that any refunds owed could be offset against unpaid energy debts due to the same party. Interested parties
have contested pricing determinants and other matters since the proceeding started. The CallSO and the CalPX
prepared revised values for the affected power transactions and they are preparing additional iterations of revised
prices and terms as directed by the FERC. The results of these calculations are likely to be appealed to the FERC
and federal courts. In March 2003, the FERC issued an order that addressed issues related to the California refund
proceedings, setting forth proposed retroactive pricing standards. In June 2003, the FERC issued an order to review
bids above $250 per MW made by participants in the short-term energy markets operated by the CallSO and the
CalPX from May 1, 2000 to October 2, 2000, Market participants with bids above $250 per MW during the period
described above will be required to demonstrate why their bidding behavior and practices did not violate applicable
market rules. If violations were found to exist, the FERC would require the refund of any unjust profits and could
also enforce other non-monetary penalties, such as the revocation of market-based rate authority. Avista Energy is
subject to this review. Avista Energy maintains that it has engaged in sound business practices in accordance with
established market rules. Based on current information, the Company believes that it has sufficient reserves in place
for potential California refunds.

Pacific Northwest Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC initiated a proceeding to determine if refunds should be owed and, if so, the amounts of such
refunds for sales during the period from December 25, 2000 to June 20, 2001 in the Pacific Northwest power market.
Various parties including aggrieved parties, FERC staff, and alleged beneficiaries of excess prices filed pleadings,
analyses, and motions related to the requested refunds in the two years following the initiation of this proceeding. In
June 2003, the FERC denied the request for retroactive refunds for spot market sales in the Pacific Northwest power
market. In July 2003, a group, which includes Avista Utilities and Avista Energy, filed a request for rehearing
supporting the FERC’s decision to deny retroactive refund claims in the Pacific Northwest spot market but raising
argument on certain procedural issues only in the event that the FERC entertains additional arguments in the case.
Also in July 2003, several other parties filed requests for rehearing on the FERC’s June 2003 order. The requests for
rehearing were denied by the FERC in November 2003. A petition for review of the FERC’s decision was filed by
the City of Tacoma on December 24, 2003, with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Final
closure of the Pacific Northwest refund proceeding will await appellate court review and the Company cannot
predict its ultimate conclusion.

Market Conduct Investigations

As a result of certain revelations about alleged improper practices engaged in by Enron and certain of its affiliates,
the FERC initiated investigations in February 2002 of Avista Utilities, Avista Energy and other unrelated parties.
Avista Utilities and Avista Energy cooperated with the FERC investigation by providing requested documents and
other information. Several parties filed documents with the FERC in March 2003 alleging improper market conduct
by various parties, including Avista Utilities and Avista Energy, and requesting refunds and other relief. Based upon
review of the filings, there were no new allegations or information not known to and addressed by the FERC trial
staff in its investigations of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy. Avista Corp. and Avista Energy ﬁled replies in
response to the allegations of the parties.

In March 2003, the FERC policy staff issued its final report on their investigation of western energy markets. In the
report, the FERC policy staff recommended the issuance of “show cause” orders to dozens of companies to respond
to allegations of possible misconduct in the western energy markets during 2000 and 2001, Of the companies named
in the March 2003 FERC policy staff report, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy were among the few that had already
been subjects of a FERC investigation. As explained at “Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry” in “Note
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25 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” regarding the investigation of Avista Corp. and Avista
Energy, the FERC trial staff stated that its investigation found no evidence that: (1) any executives or employees of
Avista Utilities' or Avista Energy knowingly engaged in or facilitated any improper trading strategy; (2) Avista
Utilities or Avista Energy engaged in any efforts to manipulate the western energy markets during 2000 and 2001,
and (3) Avista Utilities or Avista Energy withheld relevant information from the FERC’s inquiry into the western
energy markets 'for 2000 and 2001. In July 2003, the FERC’s administrative law judge certified the agreement in
resolution with respect to the FERC’s investigation of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy and forwarded it to the FERC
commissioners for final approval. Final approval of the agreement in resolution has remained pending before the
FERC since July 2003.

See further information under “Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry,” “U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (CFTC) Subpoena,” “California Energy Markets,” “Port of Seattle Complaint,” and “State of Montana
Proceedings” inj“Note 25 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Regional Transmission Orgamzattons

FERC Order No. 2000 requires all utilities subject to FERC regulation to file a proposal to form a Regional
Transmission Organization (RTO), or a description of efforts to participate in an RTO, and any existing obstacles to
RTO participation. FERC Order No. 2000 is a follow up to FERC Orders No. 888 and No. 889 issued in 1996,
which required transmission owners to provide non-discriminatory transmission service to third parties.

Avista Corp. is in continuing discussions with utilities and others in the Pacific Northwest region to define how such
an RTO might work. For example, the Company has negotiated with nine other utilities in the western United States
on the possible formation of an RTO, RTO West, a non-profit organization. The Company and two other western
utilities have also taken steps toward the formation of a for-profit Independent Transmission Company,
TransConnect, which could be a member of a future RTO.

The final proposal for any RTO or TransConnect must be approved by the FERC, the boards of directors of the filing
companies and regulators in various states. The Company’s decision to move forward with the formation of
TransConnect or any RTO serving the Pacific Northwest region, as well as the legal, financial and operating
implications of such decisions, will ultimately depend on the terms and conditions related to the formation of the
entities and conditions established in the regulatory approval processes. The Company cannot predict these
implications. .

In September 2003, a new organization called Western Interconnection L.L.C. (WI) filed an application with the
FERC for certification as an RTO to provide transmission service in the western United States. As part of its
application, WI requested that FERC order each jurisdictional utility in the western United States (including Avista
Corp.) to provide escrow funding to W1 in the amount of $4.0 million per year. Several parties (including Avista
Corp.) have filed motions with the FERC requesting that WI’'s application be denied.

Wholesale Power Market Design

In April 2003, the FERC issued a White Paper presenting a revised version of proposed wholesale power market
rules. The White Paper emphasizes a focus on the formation of RTOs and on ensuring that all independent
transmission organizations have sound market rules. The White Paper further indicates that the implementation
schedule will vary depending on regional needs and will also allow for regional differences. This White Paper was
developed based on input fram numerous state regulatory agencies, utility companies, industry and consumer groups,
as well as the public. The White Paper reflects significant concerns raised with respect to the FERC’s initial
proposal of a Standard Market Design in July 2002. The FERC’s stated goals with respect to wholesale power
markets include: reliable and reasonably priced electric service for all customers; sufficient electric infrastructure;
transparent markets with fair rules for all market participants; stability and regulatory certainty for customers, the
electric power industry, and investors; technological innovation; and efficient use of the nation’s resources. The
White Paper proposes a significant role being played by regional authorities in setting up regional power markets.
At this time, theCompany cannot predict the ultimate impact the changes may have on its operations as well as how
the changes may:-impact the RTO West, TransConnect and W1 proposals.
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Results of Operations

Diluted Earnings (L.oss) per Common Share by Business Segments

The following table presents diluted eamings (loss) per common share by business segments for the years ended
December 31:

2003 2002 2001
AVISta ULIILIES.....ccovrveeiiiinicir ittt e $0.72 $0.71 $0.46
Energy Marketing and Resource Management........... b 0.43 0.47 1.33
Avista Advantage ......c..cccoeerene tereeshereeea e e iber st et e e ereebe b ae st e teebesaresne (0.03) (0.09) (0.23)
ONEL....oveiirerieiere ettt et et b e st n et sesheba e e (0.10) (0.26) (0.18)
Earnings per common share from continuing operations...........c.coceovevenene 1.02 0.83 1.38
Loss per common share from discontinued operations............cocceeerrvevvrnnnnen. (0.10) 0.19 (1.18)
Earnings per common share before cumulative '
effect of accounting change......c..ovevereiieiirnncecrrr e 0.92 0.69 0.20
Loss per common share from cumulative effect of accounting change ......... (0.03) (0.09) -
" Total earnings per common share, diluted..........cccooeeermreceiencrcccninniaennn $0.89 $0.60 $0.20

Overall Operations
2003 compared to 2002

Income from continuing operations was $50.6 million for 2003 compared to $42.2 million for 2002. The increase
was primarily due to a decrease in the net losses for Avista Advantage and the Other business segment, partially
offset by decreased net income for Energy Marketing and Resource Management.

Net income for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was $20.7 million (excluding the cumulative effect of
accounting change) for 2003 compared to $22.4 million for 2002. This decrease was primarily due to a $3.2 million
(net of tax) impairment charge recorded by Avista Power, partially offset by an increase in gross margin for Avista
Energy. During 2003, Avista Energy’s earnings were positively impacted by the effects of accounting for energy
contracts under SFAS No. 133 and a settlement with certain Enron affiliates. Avista Energy’s transition to SFAS
No. 133 resulted in contracts, which are not considered derivatives, no longer being accounted for at market value.
The transition to SFAS No. 133 increased the volatility of reported earnings due to the fact that certain contracts,
which are not considered derivatives, are economically hedged by contracts that are accounted for as derivative
instruments at market value under SFAS No. 133. During September 2003, Avista Energy implemented hedge
accounting for certain transactions. This should partially mitigate the effects from the transition to SFAS No. 133
and reduce the volatility of reporting earnings on a prospective basis.

Net income for Avista Utilities was $36.2 million for 2003, compared to $36.4 million for 2002. The decrease for
Avista Utilities was primarily due to an increase in other operating expenses (operations and maintenance,
administrative and general, and depreciation and amortization), partially offset by an increase in gross margin and a
decrease in interest expense.

Avista Advantage incurred a net loss of $1.3 million for 2003 compared to $4.3 million for 2002. The decrease in
the net loss was primarily due to an increase in operating revenues and a decrease in operating expenses.

The Other business segment incurred a net loss of $4.9 million for 2003 compared to $12.4 million (excluding the
cumulative effect of accounting change) for 2002. The decrease in the net loss was primarily due to a reduction in
litigation costs and settlements,

Total revenues increased $60.5 million for 2003 compared to 2002. Avista Utilities’ revenues increased $34.2
million, or 4 percent, primarily due to increased electric revenues, partially offset by decreased natural gas revenues.
The decrease in natural gas revenues was primarily due to natural gas rate decreases implemented during the fourth
quarter of 2002 and partially due to decreased therms sold as a result of warmer weather during the first quarter of
2003 as compared to the first quarter of 2002. Natural gas rate increases have been implemented in September and
October 2003 in response to increased natural gas costs, which should increase retail natural gas revenues for 2004.
The increase in electric revenues reflects an increase in retail revenues, wholesale revenues and sales of fuel.
Revenues from Energy Marketing and Resource Management increased $84.5 million, or 38 percent, primarily due
to increased revenues on contracts that are not considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the Agency
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Agreement with) Avista Ultilities), non-trading derivative contracts and revenues from Avista Energy Canada. Avista
Energy’s settlement of various positions with Enron affiliates and the resulting release by Avista Energy of amounts,
which had been reserved against such positions, also had a positive impact of $8.4 million on operating revenues for
2003. Revenues from Avista Advantage increased 17 percent to $19.8 million primarily as a result of customer
growth, Revenues from the Other business segment decreased $1.1 million primarily due to decreased revenues
from AM&D.

Total resource costs increased $39.8 million for 2003 compared to 2002. Resource costs for Avista Utilities
increased $21.4 million primarily due to an increase in the expense for power purchased, natural gas purchased, fuel
for generation and other fuel costs, partially offset by a decrease in the net amortization of deferred power and
natural gas costs. The increase in power purchased expense and natural gas purchased was primarily due to an
increase in prices. Resource costs for Energy Marketing and Resource Management increased $78.5 million due to
an increase in costs from contracts that are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the
Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities), non-trading derivative contracts and resource costs of Avista Energy
Canada, partially offset by a change in natural gas inventory valuations.

Intersegment eliminations, which decreases both operating revenues and resource costs, increased to $145.4 million
for 2003 from $85.2 million for 2002, representing increased purchases of natural gas under the Agency Agreement
between Avista Utilities and Avista Energy.

Operations and maintenance expenses increased $12.1 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to increased
expenses for Avista Utilities and the $4.9 million impairment of a turbine at Avista Power (Energy Marketing and
Resource Management segment), partially offset by decreased expenses for Avista Advantage and the Other business
segment. The increase in operations and maintenance expenses for Avista Utilities was partially due to increased
pension costs, and expenses for Coyote Springs 2, which commenced operations in mid-2003. The increase for
Avista Utilities was also due to initiatives implemented during the third quarter of 2001 designed to temporarily
reduce certain operating expenses to improve liquidity and operating cash flows. These initiatives resulted in
significantly reduced expenses for 2001 and the first half of 2002.

Administrative and general expenses decreased $8.2 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to decreased
expenses for the Other business segment, partially offset by increased expenses for Avista Utilities and Energy
Marketing and Resource Management. Administrative and general expenses for the Other business segment
decreased due to reduced litigation costs and settlements. The increase for Energy Marketing and Resource
Management was primarily a result of increased compensation expenses. The increase for Avista Utilities was
consistent with the increase in operations and maintenance expenses. Increased insurance costs also contributed to
the increase in administrative and general expenses for Avista Utilities.

Depreciation and amortization increased $5.9 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to utility plant
additions at Avista Ultilities and the resulting increase in depreciation expense. Coyote Springs 2 was placed into
service in mid-2003 and increased depreciation expense by $2.2 million.

Taxes other than income taxes decreased $3.8 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to decreased retail
natural gas revenues and related taxes for Avista Utilities.

Interest expense ‘decreased $11.9 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to a decrease in the average
balance of debt outstanding. This decrease was partially offset by the inclusion of $1.1 million of preferred stock
dividends as interest expense for the second half of 2003 in accordance with SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain
Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity” (see Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). During 2003 and 2002, the Company repurchased $52.5 million and $203.6 million of long-
term debt, respectively. The Company expects interest expense to continue to decline in 2004 due to the effect of
debt repurchases. In September 2003, the Company issued $45.0 million of 6.125 percent First Mortgage Bonds due
in 2013. The proceeds were used to repay a portion of the borrowings under the $245.0 million line of credit that
were used on an interim basis to fund $46.0 million of maturing 9.125 percent Unsecured Medium-Term Notes and
should result in an overall reduction in the Company’s interest expense.

Capitalized interest decreased $6.4 million for 2003 compared to 2002. This was primarily due to the fact that the
Company did not capitalize any interest related to Coyote Springs 2 subsequent to September 30, 2002 because the
project was substantially completed.

Other income-net decreased $11.1 million for 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to reduced interest income
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(including accrued interest on power and natura! gas deferrals) as well as losses in 2003 on certain investments in the
Other business segment. The decrease in interest income primarily reflects the repayment of a note receivable in the
Other business segment in the fourth quarter of 2002 and decreased earnings on short-term investments.

Income taxes increased $0.5 million for 2003 compared to 2002. The effective tax rate was 41.1 percent for 2003
compared to 45.2 percent for 2002.

During 2003, Avista Energy recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting change a charge of $1.2 million (net of
tax) related to Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative
Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities,”
which effectively required the transition of accounting for energy trading activities from EITF Issue No. 98-10,
“Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities” to SFAS No. 133. EITF
Issue No. 02-3 rescinded EITF Issue No. 98-10 and related interpretative guidance. Under EITF Issue No. 02-3,
mark-to-market accounting is precluded for energy trading contracts that are not derivatives pursuant to SFAS No.
133. The rescission of EITF Issue No. 98-10 also eliminated the recognition of physical inventories at fair value
other than provided by other accounting standards.

In April 2002, the Company completed its transitional test of goodwill related to the adoption of SFAS No. 142‘
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Accordingly, the Company determined that $4.1 million (net of tax) of
goodwill related to AM&D was impaired and recorded this as a cumulative effect of accounting change for 2002.

2002 compared to 2001

Income from continuing operations was $42.2 million for 2002 compared to $68.2 million for 2001. The decrease
was primarily due to reduced net income for the Energy Marketing and Resource Management business segment and
an increased net loss in the Other business segment, partially offset by increased net income for Avista Utilities and
decreased net loss for Avista Advantage.

Net income for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was $22.4 million for 2002 compared to $63.2 million
for 2001. The primary reason for the decrease in net income was a reduction in Avista Energy’s gross margin
(operating revenues less resource costs). During the second half of 2001 and 2002, prices, trading volumes and
volatility in wholesale energy markets in the western United States decreased relative to the first half of 2001, which
reduced Avista Energy’s earnings potential.

Net income for Avista Utilities was $36.4 million for 2002, compared to $24.2 million for 2001. The increase for
Avista Utilities was primarily due to an increase in gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) primarily
due to an electric rate increase in Washington, partially offset by an increase in other operating expenses
(administrative and general, depreciation and amortization, and taxes other than income taxes).

Avista Advantage incurred a net loss of $4.3 million for 2002 compared to $10.7 million for 2001. The decrease in
the net loss was primarily due to an increase in operating revenues and a decrease in operating expenses.

The Other business segment incurred a net loss of $12.4 million (exciuding the cumulative effect of accounting
change) for 2002 compared to $8.4 million for 2001. The increase in the net loss was primarily due to litigation
costs and settlements.

Total revenues decreased $448.8 million for 2002 compared to 2001. Avista Utilities’ revenues decreased $336.9
mitlion, or 27 percent, primarily due to decreased wholesale electric revenues, partially offset by increased retail
electric revenues. Wholesale sales volumes decreased primarily due to the expiration of several wholesale electric
sales contracts. The decrease in wholesale revenues also reflected a decrease in wholesale prices. The increase in
retail electric revenues was primarily a result of higher rates approved by state regulatory commissions to recover
deferred power costs as well as the general electric rate case order approved by the WUTC in June 2002. Revenues
from Energy Marketing and Resource Management decreased $181.1 million primarily due to decreased revenues on
* contracts that are not considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the Agency Agreement with Avista
Utilities), non-trading derivative contracts and revenues from Avista Energy Canada, as well as a decrease in net
trading margin. The decrease in net trading margin was primarily due to decreased energy commodity prices and
trading volumes, as well as reduced market volatility. Revenues from Avista Advantage increased 29 percent to
$16.9 million primarily as a result of customer growth. Revenues from the Other business segment. decreased $1.7
million reflecting decreased activity in this business segment.
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Total resource costs decreased $430.4 million for 2002 compared to 2001. Resource costs for Avista Utilities
decreased $396.5 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to reduced power purchase expenses, decreased
cost of natural gas purchased to serve retail customers and decreased fuel for generation expenses. Power purchase
expenses, natural gas purchased and fuel for generation decreased due to lower wholesale market prices, increased
hydroelectric generation, reduced wholesale sales obligations and decreased thermal generation. The net
amortization of deferred power and natural gas costs was $68.5 million for 2002, compared to net deferrals of
$210.5 million for 2001. Resource costs for Energy Marketing and Resource Management decreased $101.1 million
due to a decrease in costs from contracts that are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 (primarily the
Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities), non-trading derivative contracts and resource costs of Avista Energy
Canada, as well as a change in natural gas inventory valuations, partially offset by increased tolling charges.

Intersegment eliminations, which decreases both operating revenues and resource costs, decreased to $85.2 million
for 2002 from $152.4 million for 2001 primarily from decreased prices for the sale of natural gas under the Agency
Agreement between Avista Utilities and Avista Energy.

Operations and maintenance expenses decreased $3.4 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to reduced
expenses for Avista Advantage. During 2002, Avista Advantage focused on reducing operating expenses by
improving efficiéncies and reducing the workforce.

Administrative and general expenses increased $2.3 million for 2002 compared to 2001; however, there were
significant fluctuations within each business segment. The net increase was due to increased expenses for Avista
Utilities and Other, partially offset by reduced expenses for Energy Marketing and Resource Management as well as
Avista Advantage. The decrease for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was primarily a result of reduced
incentive compensation expenses resulting from decreased earnings as well as reduced professional fees. The
decrease for Avista Advantage was consistent with the decrease in operations and maintenance expenses. The
increase for Avista Utilities was primarily due to initiatives implemented during the third quarter of 2001 designed to
temporarily reduce certain operating expenses to improve liquidity and operating cash flows. These initiatives
resulted in significantly reduced expenses for 2001. Cost reduction measures were not as restrictive during 2002 as
the second half of 2001. The increase in administrative and general expenses for Avista Utilities was also due to
increased pension, health care, legal and general insurance costs. Administrative and general expenses for the Other
business segment increased due to litigation costs and settlements.

Depreciation and amortization increased $1.4 million for 2002 compared to 2001 due to an increase for Avista
Utilities partially offset by decreases for each of the other business segments. The decreases for the other business
segments were primarily due to the requirement of SFAS No. 142 that goodwill no longer be amortized effective
January 1, 2002. .

Taxes other than income taxes increased $8.2 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to increased retail
electric revenues and related taxes for Avista Utilities. The increase for Avista Utilities was partially offset by a
decrease for Energy Marketing and Resource Management due to a decrease in the net margin on energy trading
activities.

Interest expense decreased $1.0 million for 2002 compared to 2001. The average balance of debt outstanding was
relatively consistent for 2001 and 2002 with increasing balances outstanding during 2001 and decreasing balances
outstanding during 2002. The amount of debt outstanding increased substantially during 2001 with the issuance of
$400.0 million of Unsecured Senior Notes in April 2001 and $150.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds in December
2001. During 2002, the Company repurchased $203.6 million of long-term debt.

Capitalized interest decreased $3.0 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to the fact that the Company
did not capitalize any interest related to Coyote Springs 2 subsequent to September 30, 2002 because the project was
substantially completed. A decrease in capital expendltures for Avista Utilities also contributed to the decrease in
capitalized interest.

Other income-net decreased $2 8 million for 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to reduced interest income
partially offset by impairment charges recorded during 2001.

Income taxes decreased $5.7 million for 2002 compared to 2001, primarily due to decreased earnings before income
taxes, partially offset by an increase in state income taxes. The effective tax rate was 45.2 percent for 2002
compared to 37.3 percent for 2001. The increase in the effective tax rate was due to increased state income tax
expense as well as decreased earnings and the increased effect of permanent tax differences.
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In April 2002, the Company completed its transitional test of goodwill related to the adoption of SFAS No, 142.
Accordingly, the Company determined that $4.1 million (net of tax) of goodwill related to AM&D was impaired and
recorded this as a cumulative effect of accounting change for 2002.

Avista Utilities
2003 compared to 2002

Net income for Avista Utilities was $36.2 million for 2003 compared to $36.4 million for 2002. Avista Utilities’
income from operations was $146.8 million for 2003 compared to $149.2 million for 2002. This decrease was
primarily due to an increase in operations and maintenance, administrative and general, and depreciation and
amortization expenses, partially offset by an increase in gross margin and a decrease in taxes other than income
taxes.

The increase in operations and maintenance as well as administrative and general expenses reflects increased pension
and insurance costs. The increase was also due to initiatives implemented during the third quarter of 2001 designed
to temporarily reduce certain operating expenses to improve liquidity and operating cash flows. These initiatives
resulted in significantly reduced expenses for 2001 and the first half of 2002.

The following table presents Avista Utilities’ gross margin for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Operating reVENUES...........covevereveerreravirererienes $650,922 $584,141 $277,289 $309,823 $928,211 $893,964
RESOUITE COSIS...ooovviiviieiririiccrverceecreerreeees 294.031 240,380 180.896 213,145 474,927 453,525
Gross MAargin .......ccocveavemnirneneerecrinerneeeennes $356,891 $343.761 $96,393 $96,678 $453.284 $440,439

Avista Utilities’ operating revenues increased $34.2 million and resource costs increased $21.4 million, which
resulted in an increase of $12.8 million in gross margin for 2003 as compared to 2002. The gross margin on natural
gas sales decreased $0.3 million and the gross margin on electric sales increased $13.1 million. The slight decrease
in the gross margin on natural gas sales was primarily due to a slight decrease in retail customer usage. Primarily
due to warmer weather during the first three months of 2003, total retail therm sales decreased by 1 percent. The
increase in electric gross margin was primarily due to the general electric rate increase of 19.3 percent in Washington
base retail rates effective July 1, 2002. This increase was partially offset by the expense of the initial $9.0 million of
power supply costs in Washington exceeding the amount included in base retail rates during 2003 as compared to
$4.5 million expensed during 2002.

The following table presents Avista Utilities’ electric operating revenues and megawatt-hour (MWh) sales for the
years ended December 31 (dollars and MWhs in thousands):

Electric Operating Electric Energy
Revenues MWh sales

2003 2002 2003 2002

ReSIdential.........cccovoviiieciiiiier et $204,783 $196,156 3,298 3,203
COMMETCTIAL 1ottt e 201,339 194,732 2,919 2,837
INAUSETIAL ..o et 78,276 68,096 1,785 1,519
Public street and highway lighting............ccoooeinvirnvninencnnnns 4.770 4,683 25 25
Total retail ....cocoovveviniir s 489,168 463,667 8,027 7,584
WHhOIESAIE ..o e 73,463 64,082 2,075 2,216
Sales Of fUel ..o e 71,456 40,937 - : -
OthET .. ittt et et 16.835 15,455 - -
TOAL ..o e $650.922 $584.141 0,102 9,800

Retail electric revenues increased $25.5 million for 2003 from 2002. This increase was primarily due to an increase
in total MWhs sold (increased revenues $27.0 million), partially offset by a decrease in revenue per MWh (decreased
revenues $1.5 million). The weather was generally warmer than 2002 during the first quarter of 2003 which reduced
MWh sales during the first part of the year. However, this was offset by warmer weather during the second and third
quarters of 2003, which increased residential and commercial air conditioning usage during the period. The weather
was colder during the fourth quarter of 2003 as compared to the fourth quarter of 2002, which increased usage
during the period. The slight decrease in revenue per MWh was due to a slight change in revenue mix with a greater
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percentage of revenues from industrial sales. The increase in industrial revenues was primarily due to the new
Potlatch contract.

Wholesale electric revenues increased $9.4 million reflecting average sales prices that were 22 percent higher than
the prior period (increased revenues $14.4 million), partially offset by a 6 percent decrease in wholesale sales
volumes (decreased revenues $5.0 million). Average wholesale prices increased to $35.40 per MWh for 2002 from
$28.92 per MWh for 2002. The increase in average wholesale sales prices appears to primarily reflect decreased
hydroelectric resources as compared to the prior year throughout the western United States and an increase in the
cost of natural gas used for generation.

Sales of fuel increased $30.5 million. This natural gas was not used for generation because electric wholesale market
prices were generally below the cost of operating the gas-fired thermal generating units.

The following table presents Avista Utilities’ natural gas operating revenues and therm sales for the years ended
December 31 (dollars and therms in thousands):

Natural Gas Natural Gas

Operating Revenues Therm Sales
2003 2002 2003 2002
Residential........ ererreeeteeit et eie et ebe e beaa b bt e e e atea e sreeste st aeareneens $166,925 $183,964 198,471 199,686
Commercial ..o 90,523 104,974 122,115 126,220
INAUSEEIAL ...cviiviini ettt sre s et e s 7.475 7.127 12,737 11,243
TOtAl FELALL .vviiviiiriieriiiieeece e e s r e e ssne 264,923 296,065 333,323 337,149
Wholesale........covvivereniie i 280 695 675 2,306
TranSPOItation .......ccoeevviriirenieereccc et srreee oot s e n e e s s 8,485 9,664 153,352 174,891

OhBE oottt st tr e ste et s anseesteass s sbesbaas s e ss et bessaansestrassaassans 3.601 3.399 3.124 2,145 -

TOLAL oot e e e e $277,289  $309,823 490474 516491

Natural gas revenues decreased $32.5 million for 2003 from 2002 primarily due to a decrease in retail natural gas
revenues. The $31.1 million decrease in retail natural gas revenues was primarily due to a decrease in retail rates
(decreased revenues $28.1 million) and partially due to a decrease in volumes (decreased revenues $3.0 million).
During the fourth quarter of 2002, retail rates for natural gas were reduced in response to a decrease in current and
projected natural gas costs. During the fourth quarter of 2003, retail rates for natural gas wére increased in response
to an increase in current and projected natural gas costs. The decrease in total therms sold was a result of warmer
weather during the first quarter of 2003, which was partially offset by a colder fourth quarter of 2003 as compared to
2002.

The following table presents Avista Utilities” average number of electric and natural gas customers as well as heating
degree days for the years ended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers

‘ 2003 2002 2003 2002

Residential......... feere et b et et e e ekt teReesenet stk ben 283,497 279,735 261,063 254,700

Commercial........ SO OO SO O PO UTOU OO PIUROTOTON 36,279 35910 31,312 30,823

INAUSIEIRL ..oovct e et 1,414 1,420 310 315

Public street and highway Lghting...........occvevveiricreniivcnnnnn. 422 413 - -

Total retail ..o 321,612 317,478 292,685 285,838

WHOIESAIE......i it e 47 46 1 1

TTANSPOTTALION ...ivveveeiiesies et sibe e r et e seera e resseens - - 84 88

TOtal CUSLOMELS......vcvevverriinrierisieies e nseesesnansse e rsse s esssees 321,659 317,524 292770 285,927
Heating degree days (1):
Spokane, Washington

ACTUAL ..ottt stb e e 6,351 6,818

30 YEAr AVETAZE ...ovvevivi it 6,820 6,842

Medford, Oregon
ACHUALc.otiierire et e 4,046 4,230
30 YEAI AVETAZE ....ocvveverrerirrecriereeniesaererestesreseseesssresassesessanns 4,592 4611

(1) Heating degree days are the measure of the coldness of weather experienced, based on the extent to which
the average of the high and low temperatures for a day falls below 65 degrees Fahrenheit (annual degree
days below historic indicate warmer than average temperatures). .
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The following table presents Avista Utilities’ resource costs for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002
Electric resource costs:
POWET PUICHASEA ......vo.viivreiceie ettt et scen e e . $147,743 $115,282
Power cost amortizations, Net............ivceieeierieinnscein e 7,165 26,253
Fuel for eneration..........ocooceeicenninin it 35,581 18,531
Other fUEl COSIS . o 96,765 77,885
Other regulatory amortizations, NEt ........cceicaniainienrereenneseesenssens (9,538) (15,411
Other electriC FESOUITE COSS ...overerrrirerririiiieriansisreseserestesiestesinarasnsens 16.315 17,840
Total electric FESOUICE COSS . cvuiireririireriaiiienrer s 294,031 240,380
Natural gas resource costs:
Natural gas purchased............ccceveviriese v 184,014 170,662
Natural gas cost amortizations (deferrals) 11 ST UIURTURTOUUTRTOTOT (3,336) 42,229
Other regulatory amortizations, NEt ............ecerverrierernioreneee e 218 254
Total natural gas resoUrce COStS .....c.covurarrrrmeres e 180.896 213,145
TOtal FESOUICE COSLS...ouvriviieriierirerierieir e eie et e eteesbesre e e seneneeanasnesenenens $474.927 $453,525

Power purchased for 2003 increased $32.5 million, or 28 percent, compared to 2002 primarily due to an increase in
the price of power purchases (increased costs $31.3 million) and partially due to an increase in the volume of power
purchases (increased costs $1.2 million). Average purchased power prices for 2003 were $31.30 per MWh or 27
percent higher than $24.64 per MWh for 2002 and volumes purchased increased 1 percent compared to 2002. The
increase in the price of power purchases reflects increases in the price of power in the western United States and the
Pacific Northwest. This appears to be partially due to lower than normal precipitation and snowpack conditions
during the fourth quarter of 2002 and the first two months of 2003 and the anticipated effects on hydroelectric
generation in the region. Warm and dry conditions in the Pacific Northwest during the summer of 2003 as well as
the increased cost of natural gas used to generate electricity appear to have increased the price of electricity during
2003 as compared to 2002. Reduced hydroelectric availability and increased demand due to weather also appear to
have affected wholesale electric prices in the western United States and the Pacific Northwest during the second half
of 2003 as compared to 2002.

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $7.2 million for 2003 compared to $26.3 million for 2002. During
2003, Avista Utilities recovered (collected as revenue) $25.8 million of previously deferred power costs in
Washington and $26.6 million in Idaho. During 2003, Avista Utilities deferred $22.2 million of power costs in
Washington and $23.3 million in Idaho. The decrease in net amortization primarily reflects the decreased recovery
of deferred power costs in Washington and an increase in the deferral of power costs in 1daho.

Fuel for generation for 2003 increased $17.1 million compared to 2002. This was primarily due to expenses
associated with natural gas used as fuel for Coyote Springs 2, which was placed into operation on July 1, 2003.

Other fuel costs for 2003 increased $18.9 million compared to 2002. This was due to an increase in natural gas
purchased as fuel for electric generation that was not used. This natural gas was sold with the associated revenues
reflected as sales of fuel. Other fuel costs exceeded the revenues from sellmg the natural gas. This cost is accounted
for under the ERM in Washington and the PCA in [daho.

The expense for natural gas purchased for 2003 increased $13.4 million compared to 2002 primarily due to an
increase in the cost of natural gas (increased costs $19.0 million), partially offset by a decrease in total therms
purchased (decreased costs $5.6 million) consistent with a decrease in natural gas sales. During 2003, Avista

Utilities had $3.3 million of net deferrals of natural gas costs compared to $42.2 million of net amortization for
2002.

2002 compared to 2001

Net income for Avista Utilities was $36.4 million for 2002 compared to $24.2 million for 2001. Avista Utilities’
income from operations was $149.2 million for 2002 compared to $114.9 million for 2001. This increase was
primarily due to an increase in gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs). The increase in gross margin
was partially offset by an increase in administrative and general expenses, depreciation and amortization and taxes
other than income taxes.
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The following table presents Avista Utilities” gross margin for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Operating revenues......c.o.ovveeveerereerercrrorenens $584,141 $922,205 $309,823 $308,642 $893,964 $1,230,847
ReSOUICe COSES ...uiiiiriniieiinrirerer e eeaee .240.380 636,821 213,145 213,175 453,525 849.996
GIrOSS MATZIN oeveviieieiereiierererneere e sreriaas $343,761 $285384 $96,678 $95467 $440439 § 380,851

Avista Utilities’ operating revenues decreased $336.9 million and resource costs decreased $396.5 million résulting
in an increase of $59.6 million in gross margin for 2002 as compared to 2001. The general electric rate increase of
19.3 percent in Washington base retail rates effective July 1, 2002 contributed to the increase in gross margin.

The following table presents Avista Utilities’ . electric operating revenues and MWh sales for the years ended
December 31 (dollars and MWhs in thousands): .

Electric Operating Electric Energy
Revenues MWh sales

2002 2001 2002 2001

Residential.......icoviiriiniiicieniniricncniecmenrer i $196,156 $158,847 3,203 3,219
ComMEICIal...cviviiiriicierere e 194,732 155,371 2,837 - 2,882
INQUSETIAL ..ot et 68,096 80,433 1,519 - 1,892
Public street and highway lighting..........cc.ooevrirernrininrrennirennn. 4,683 3,790 25 25
Total retail .....ccoovniiiii 463,667 398,441 7,584 8,018
Wholesale..........ccorvirviririncreninerinnnes ettt 64,082 480,903 2,216 6,262
Sales Of fUel......c.oovvviviiioiir e 40,937 18,948 - -
OLHET. ..ottt ettt en 15,455 23,913 - -
Total .o e, e $584,141 $922.205 9,800 14,280

Retail electric revenues increased $65.2 million for 2002 from 2001. This increase was primarily due to the electric
surcharges implemented to recover deferred power costs and: the June 2002 Washington electric rate increase
(increased revenues $91.7 million), partially offset by decreased use per customer and total MWhs sold (decreased
revenues $26.5 million). The increase in retail electric revenues was also due to refunds to customers in January
2001 of the gain on the sale of Avista Utilities’ interest in the Centralia Power Plant (Centralia) that reduced
revenues for 2001. During 2001 and 2002, Avista Utilities experienced decreased loads and decreased use per
customer with respect to electric retail sales. The decrease in use per customer appears to be primarily due to a
response to the increase in electric rates and the resulting conservation efforts of individual customers. The decrease
in use per customer also appears to reflect milder weather in 2002 and 2001 as compared to 2000. The decrease in
total MWhs sold primarily related to industrial customers and appears to have reflected a general downturn in the
economy of eastern Washmgton and northern Idaho.

Wholesale electric revenues decreased $416.8 million, or 87 percent, reflecting wholesale sales volumes that
decreased 65 percent from 2001 (decreased revenues $117.0 million) and average sales prices that were 62 percent
lower than in 2001 (decreased revenues $299.8 million). Average wholesale pnces decreased to $28.92 per MWh
for 2002 from $76.80 per MWh for 2001 reflecting decreased electric prices in the western United States.
Wholesale sales volumes decreased primarily due to the expiration of several wholesale electric sales contracts,
including two 100 MW index-based sales contracts that expired in July 2001.

Sales of fuel increased $22.0 million. This natural gas was not used for generation because electric wholesale market
prices were generally below the cost of operating the gas-fired thermal generating units.
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The following table presents Avista Utilities’ natural gas operating revenues and therm sales for the years ended
December 31 (dollars and therms in thousands):

Natural Gas . Natural Gas

Operating Revenues Therm Sales
2002 2001 2002 2001
Residential....oocovivvneiiee e e arar s $183,964 $179,584 199,686 198,413
COMMETCIA] ...vioveieie et et e s 104,974 104,012 126,220 126,869
Industrial ............ et e et h et r et b et et et et e b s ab et enserneres 7.127 11,130 11,243 15,523
Total retail ......ocovieiieee e e 296,065 294,726 337,149 340,805
WHOLESAIE ....viieisir et ettt sb st e sarns 695 1,762 - 2,306 4,831
Transportation ...l 9,664 8,576 174,891 180,918
191115 vt eer e st rete e oo r et bbb e et et eeresr e Rearneraes 3.399 3,578 2,145 15,430
TOtal oo $309,823 $308,642 516,491 541,984

Natural gas revenues increased $1.2 million for 2002 from 2001 due to a slight increase in retail and transportation
revenues, partially offset by a decrease in wholesale natural gas revenues. The $1.3 million increase in retail natural
gas revenues was due to an increase in average rates (increased revenues $4.5 million), partially offset by a decrease
in volumes (decreased revenues $3.2 million). Retail rates were increased during 2001 to recover deferred natural
gas costs. During the fourth quarter of 2002, retail rates for natural gas were reduced in response to a decrease in

" ¢urrent and projected natural gas costs. During 2001 and 2002, Avista Utilities experienced decreased loads and
decreased use per customer with respect to natural gas rétail sales. The decrease in use per customer appears to be
primarily due to a response to the increase in natural gas rates during 2001 and the resulting conservation efforts of
individual customers. The decrease in use per customer also appears to reflect milder weather in 2002 and 2001 as
compared to 2000. The decrease in total therms sold primarily related to industrial customers and appears to have
reflected a general downturn in the economy of Avista Ultilities® service territory.

The following table presents Avista Utilities’ average number of electric and natural gas customers as well as heating
degree days for the years ended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers
L ‘ ‘ 2002 2001 2002 2001
Residential......cccoccnriicnncrnncnnn, PP SOOI O RSV 279,735 276,845 254,700 249,650
COMMELTIA) .o ivveecriecere e eeer e eeer e vs e crssrra e PP 35,910 35,454 30,823 30,355
INAUStrial c....oloiei 1,420 1,434 315 328
Public street and highway lighting.......c.coeooviicininienincnionn, 413 - 402 - -
Total TE1ail oo s e 317,478 . 314,135 285,838 280,333
WHOIESAIE........cvcvecirieieiitrcenr ettt s e 46 44 : 1 2
TrANSPOITALION ..cvvieeiicrirce et ebe e s - - 88 86
Total CUSIOMETS. ......ociiirci e 317,524 314,179 285927 280421
Heating degree days (1): : : ‘
Spokane, Washington ' .
ACHUAL vttt s e et reees ST ; 6,818 6,800
30 YA AVEIAZE ...ovvvvrererevcerirerrareenircresieraeraennrresbestnestenseanes 6,842 6,842
Medford, Oregon ' o
Actual.ooeeieiiree et r e r et ea et r e et e e eaaesaree s 4,230 4,143
30 year average ...........c.cev.es R et A 4,611 4,611

(1) Heating degree days are the measure of the coldness of weather experienced, based on the extent to which
the average of the high and low temperatures for a day falls below 65 degrees Fahrenheit (annual degree
days below historic indicate warmer than average temperatures).
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The following table presents Avista Utilities’ resource costs for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

‘ 2002 2001
Electric resource costs:
POWET PUIChASEd.......ccveirieirerereeccecrinircree et $115,282 $708,321
Power cost amortizations (deferrals), Net......c.c.ocoeveocverieeeeeeiereeennns 26,253 (202,794)
Fuel for Generation..........cccocoevoiiic it sseces 18,531 81,949
Other fUel COSIS ..ottt sees e e e s 77,885 43,269
Other regulatory amortizations, Nt ..........ccccovvioinenininnnon (15,411 (19,494)
Other electriC TESOUICE COSES .. cveierrririrreerierierernrerereseirenieenreressseneaene 17.840 25.570
Total electric reSOUICE COSES vuviiiimiiiiiiiieeriee e sre et enee s 240,380 636.821
Natural gas resource costs:
Natural gas purchased...........ocoeceionnnniinioe e 170,662 220,692
Natural gas cost amortizations (deferrals), net...........ccovevooiniiins 42,229 (7,745)
Other regulatory amortizations, NEt ..........cccovviiiiiieniiin i, 254 228
Total natural gas resouUrce COStS ......ovevririniinnnerniinii s 213,145 213.175
TOtAl TESOUICE COSES.....ceireiriieieserierteseeresesesssesesetssstaeeesessnssesesassssensrnsasns 453,525 $849.996

Power purchased for 2002 decreased $593.0 million, or 84 percent, compared to 2001 due to the decreased volume
(decreased costs $110.0 million) and price (decreased costs $483.0 million) of power purchases. Average purchased
power prices for 2002 were $24.64 per MWh or 68 percent lower than $77.40 per MWh for 2001 and volumes
purchased decreased 49 percent compared to 2001. The decrease in the volume of purchased power was primarily
the result of decreases in the volume of wholesale electric sales and increased hydroelectric resource availability to
meet retail demand.

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $26.3 million in 2002 compared to net deferrals of $202.8 million in
2001. During 2002, Avista Utilities recovered (collected as revenue) $38.6 million of previously deferred power
costs in Washington and $24.7 million in 1daho. During 2002, Avista Utilities deferred $22.4 million of power costs
in Washington and $13.5 million in Idaho. During 2002, $27.7 million of a deferred credit was offset against the
Idaho share of deferred power costs. The deferred credit related to funds received in December 1998 in which the
Company assigned and transferred certain rights under a long-term power sales contract with Portland General
Electric Corporation (PGE) to a funding trust.

The cost of fuel for generation for 2002 decreased $63.4 million from 2001 primarily due to a decrease in thermal
generation as well as a decrease in the average cost of natural gas used for generation. Thermal generation decreased
43 percent primarily due to increased hydroelectric generation and wholesale market prices that were generally
below the cost of operating the thermal generating units.

Other fuel costs for 2002 increased $34.6 million compared to 2001. This was due to an increase in natural gas
purchased as fuel for electric generation that was not used. This excess natural gas was sold with the associated
revenues reflected as sales of fuel. Other fuel costs exceeded the revenues from selling the excess natural gas. - This
excess cost is accounted for under the ERM in Washington and the PCA in Idaho.

The expense for natural gas purchased for 2002 decreased $50.0 million compared to 2001 primarily due to the
decreased average cost of natural gas (decreased costs $48.1 million) and partially due to a decrease in total therms
purchased (decreased costs $1.9 million). During 2002, Avista Utilities had $42.2 million of net amortization of
deferred natural gas costs compared to net deferrals of $7.7 million in 2001,

Developments wé'tlt Coyote Springs 2

In January 2004, Avista Utilities determined there was a problem with the transformer at Coyote Springs 2. The
plant was taken off-line and the transformer has been returned to the manufacturer for repairs covered by warranty.
Avista Utilities expects that the transformer will be returned to Coyote Springs 2 by June 30, 2004. Based on current
forward power price curves and assuming that the transformer is returned when expected, Avista Utilities does not
expect that the absence of Coyote Springs 2 will have a material effect on its results of operations for 2004. If
Coyote Springs is not placed back into operation by August 2004, it could have an effect on the Company’s results
of operations for:2004 depending on the level of wholesale market prices. Changes in power supply costs, including
thermal generation and wholesale power purchases, are addressed through the ERM and PCA mechanism. The
Company has ordered a backup transformer for Coyote Springs 2 that is scheduled for delivery in November 2004.
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Energy Marketing and Resource Management

Energy Marketing and Resource Management includes the results of Avista Energy and Avista Power.
Avista Energy’s earnings are primarily derived from the following activities:

e  Marketing and managing the output and availability of combustion turbines and hydroelectric assets owned by
“other entities.

e Capturing price differences between commodities (spark spread) by converting natural gas into electricity
through the power generation process.

e Purchasing and storing natural gas for later sales to seek gains from seasonal price variations and demand peaks.
Transmitting electricity and transporting natural gas between locations, including moving energy from lower
priced/demand regions to higher priced/demand markets and hub locations within the WECC.

e  Taking speculative positions on future price movements within established risk management policies.

Volatility and liquidity conditions in the wholesale energy markets affect Avista Energy’s earnings. Volatility in
wholesale energy markets refers to the size and frequency of price movements. Liquidity represents the volume of
activity in the wholesale energy markets during a given period of time and may affect the ability to conduct
transactions in the wholesale market. Increases in the volatility in wholesale energy markets generally increase
Avista Energy’s potential earnings or losses while decreases in the volatility generaily decrease Avista Energy’s
potential earnings or losses. Decreases in liquidity in the wholesale energy markets tend to decrease Avista Energy’s
earnings.

Avista Energy trades electricity and natural gas, along with derivative commodity instruments including futures,
options, swaps and other contractual arrangements. Most transactions are conducted on an "over-the-counter” basis,
there being no central clearing mechanism (except in the case of specific instruments traded on the commodity
exchanges). Avista Energy’s trading operations are affected by, among other things, volatility of prices within the
electric energy and natural gas markets, the demand for and availability of energy, changing regulation of the electric
and natural gas industries, the creditworthiness of counterparties and variations in liquidity in energy markets. See
“Business Risk” for further information.

Avista Energy reports the net margin on derivative commodity instruments held for trading as operating revenues.
Revenues from contracts, which are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative commodity
instruments not held for trading, are reported on a gross basis in operating revenues. Costs from contracts, which are
not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative commodity instruments not held for trading, are
reported on a gross basis in resource costs.

The following table presents Avista Energy’s realized gains and unrealized losses for the years ended December 31
(dollars in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Re@lIZEd GAINS .....c.vvvvrecerieeeiee ettt e e s $82,317  $141,610 $164,504
UNPEalized 10SSES....cuoiiviicieiiteieei ettt et be e (22,128) (87.403) (30.238)

Total gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) ........c.on.n. $60,189 § 54,207 $134,266

2003 compared to 2002

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s net income before cumulative effect of accounting change was $20.7
million for 2003, compared to net income of $22.4 million for 2002. This decrease was primarily due to a $3.2
million (net of tax) impairment charge recorded by Avista Power, partially offset by an increase in gross margin for
Avista Energy. Operating revenues increased $84.5 million and resource costs increased $78.5 million for 2003 as
compared to 2002 resulting in an increase in gross margin of $6.0 million.

Avista Energy’s gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) was $60.2 million for 2003 compared to $54.2
million for 2002. The increase in gross margin was partially due to the transition to SFAS No. 133, which resulted in
certain contracts with net estimated unrecognized losses of $7.3 million for 2003 not being accounted for at market
value. These losses are recognized as the contracts are settled or realized. These contracts that are not accounted for
at market value are economically hedged by certain other contracts with unrealized gains for 2003 that are
considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133, and as such are recorded at market value with a positive impact on
gross margin. The positive effects of the transition to SFAS No. 133 will be reversed in future periods as market

19




AVISTA CORPORATION

values change or the contracts are settled and realized. During September 2003, Avista Energy implemented hedge
accounting for certain transactions. This should partially mitigate the effects from the transition to SFAS No. 133
and reduce the volatility of reporting earnings on a prospective basis. Avista Energy’s settlement of various
positions with Enron affiliates and the resulting release by Avista Energy of amounts, which had been reserved
against such positions, also had a positive effect of $8.4 million on gross margin for 2003.

Realized gains decreased to $82.3 million for 2003 from $141.6 million for 2002. Realized gains represent the net
gain on contracts that have settled. The decrease in realized gains was primarily due to a decrease in the gains on
physical electri¢c and natural gas transactions partially offset by the settlement with Enron affiliates, increased gains
on settled financial transactions and gains on the change in natural gas inventory valuations. . Realized gains for 2002
also reflect gains from the settlement of transactions that were initiated during the period of high wholesale market
prices and volatility during 2000 and 2001. The total mark-to-market adjustment for Energy Marketing and
Resource Management was an unrealized loss of $22.1 million for 2003 compared to an unrealized loss of $87.4
million for 2002. The change in the unrealized loss was primarily due to the settlement of contracts with significant
realized gains during 2002 and the transition to SFAS No. 133 described above. During 2003, the change in the total
unrealized gain:attributable to market prices and other market changes was $63.2 million, an increase from $49.7
million in 2002.

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s total assets decreased $336.4 million from December 31, 2002 to
December 31, 2003 primarily due to a decrease in energy commodity assets and the transfer of Coyote Springs 2
from Avista Power to Avista Corp. in January 2003. The decrease in energy commodxty assets primarily reflects the
settlement of contracts during the period.

2002 comparedito 2001

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s net income was $22.4 million for 2002, compared to $63.2 million
for 2001. The primary reason for the decrease in net income was a decrease in gross margin to $54.2 million for
2002 compared to $§134.3 million for 2001.

Realized gains decreased to $141.6 million for 2002 from $164.5 million for 2001. The decrease was primarily due
to a decrease in the underlying commodity values that settled and a decrease in the volume of transactions. The
decrease in the volume of transactions was primarily due to reduced liquidity in wholesale markets, fewer
creditworthy counterparties participating in the wholesale markets and a decrease in the volatility of prices in the
wholesale markets. The total mark-to-market adjustment for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was an
unrealized loss of $87.4 million for 2002 compared to an unrealized loss of $30.2 million for 2001. The increase in
the unrealized loss was primarily due to the settlement of contracts, the realization of previously unrealized gains and
decreased volatility in the wholesale energy markets. During 2002, the change in the total unrealized gain
attributable to market prices and other market changes was $49.7 million, a decrease from $120.6 million in 2001.

Administrative and general expenses decreased $11.7 million, or 35 percent, from 2001 primarily due to reduced
incentive compensation expense based on lower earnings in 2002, Reduced professional fees also contributed to the
decrease in administrative and general expenses. Professional fees were high durmg 2001 due to expenses
associated with the California energy crisis and a CFTC investigation that was resolved in 2001 related to certain
trades in 1998.

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s total assets decreased $156.6 million from December 31, 2001 to

December 31, 2002 primarily due to a decrease in total current and non-current energy commodity assets. This
decrease in commodity assets reflects the settlement of contracts and a decrease in commodity prices during 2002.
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Energy trading activities and positions

The following table summarizes information with respect to Avista Energy’s trading activities during 2003 (dollars
in thousands):

Electric ~ ~ Natural Gas Total

Assetsnet of  Assets net of Unrealized

Liabilities Liabilities Gain (Loss)

Fair value of contracts as of December 31, 2002 .....6..........0cie $60,081 - $34,720 $94,801
Less contracts settled during 2003 (1).c.ocevecenie e (57,478) (24,839) (82,317)
Cumulative effect of accounting change (2).................... veveetereeans ' (357) (1,473) © (1,830)
" Fair value of new contracts when entered into during 2003 (3) .... - - -
Change in fair value due to changes in valuation techniques (4)... (388) 176 (212)

Change in fair value attributable to market prlces and other ‘

MAarket ChaNges .:.....iiv i e 61715 : 1,508 63,220
Fair value of contracts as of December 31,2003 .......... ST 863,573 10,0 $73.662

(1) Contracts settled during 2003 include those contracts that were open in 2002 but settled during 2003 as well as
new contracts entered into and settled during 2003. Amount represents realized gains associated with these
settled transactions.

(2) Represents the adjustment for the transition to SFAS No. 133 for contracts not meeting the definition of a
derivative, Effective January 1, 2003, contracts that were entered into on or prior to October 25, 2002 and not
meeting the definition of a derivative are accounted for on an accrual basis. Contracts not meeting the
definition of a derivative include Avista Energy’s Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities, natural gas storage
contracts, tolling agreements and natural gas transportation agreements.

(3) Avista Energy has not entered into any origination transactlons during 2003 in which dealer profit or mark-to-
market gain or loss was recorded at inception.

(4) During 2003, Avista Energy revised the methodology for a liquidity valuation adjustment.

The following table discloses summarized information with respect to valuation techniques and contractual
maturities of Avista Energy’s energy commodity contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2003 (dollars in
thousands):

Greater Greater
than one than three Greater
Less than and less than and less than than-
one year - _ three years five years five vears Total
Electric assets (liabilities), net ! ‘
Prices from other external sources (1)........... $24,100 $23926 '§ - - § - $48,026
Fair value based on valuation models (2)...... (1,750) 12,249 11,899 (6.851) 15,547
Tota!l electric assets (liabilities), net.............. $22,350 $36,175 $11.899 $(6,851) $63,573
Natural gas assets (liabilities), net
Prices from other external sources (1)........... $1,163 $6,663 5 - $ - § 7,826
Fair value based on valuation models (3)...... 521 (o 1,329 514 2,263
Total natural gas assets (liabilities), net........ $1.684 36,562 $1,329 $514  $10,089

(1) Fair value is determined based upon actively traded, “over-the-counter” market quotes received from third
party brokers. For electric assets and liabilities, these market quotes are generally available through two years.
For natural gas assets and liabilities, these market quotes are generally available through three years.

(2) Represents contracts for delivery at basis locations not actively traded in the “over-the-counter” markets. In
addition, this includes all contracts with a delivery period greater than two years, for which active quotes are
not available. These internally developed market curves are determined using a production cost model with
inputs for assumptions related to power prices (including, without limitation, natural gas prices, géneration on-
line, transmission constraints, future demand and weather). Avista Energy performs frequent stress tests on the
valuation of the portfolio. While consistent valuation methodologies and updates to the assumptions are used
to capture current market information, changes in these methodologies or underlying assumptions could result
in significantly different fair values and income recognition. These same pricing techniques and stress tests are
used to evaluate a contract prior to taking a position.

(3) Represents contracts for delivery at basis locations not actively traded in the “over-the-counter” markets. In
addition, this includes all contracts with a delivery period greater than three years, for which active quotes are
not available. These internally developed market curves are based upon published New York Mercantile
Exchange prices through seven years, as well as basis spreads using historical and broker estimates. After
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seven years, an escalation is used to estimate the valuation.

Avista Power

In 2003, the Company recorded an impairment charge related to a turbine owned by Avista Power. This resulted in a
charge of $4.9 million for 2003 included in operations and maintenance expense.

Avista Power is ia 49 percent owner of the Lancaster Project, which commenced commercial operation in September
2001. The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. acquired Cogentrix Energy, Inc., which owns 51 percent of the Lancaster
Project, in December 2003. All of the output from the Lancaster Project is contracted to Avista Energy through

2026. :

Avista Power and its co-owner, Mirant Oregon LLC (Mirant Oregon), which is an affiliate of Mirant Americas
Development, Inc., substantially completed the construction of Coyote Springs 2 during 2002. In January 2003,
Avista Power’s 50 percent ownership interest in Coyote Springs 2 was transferred to Avista Corp. for inclusion in
Avista Utilities’ power generation resource portfolio.

Avi§té Advantage
2003 compared'to 2002

Avista Advantage’s net loss was $1.3 million for 2003 compared to $4.3 million for 2002. Operating revenues for
Avista Advantage increased $2.9 million and operating expenses decreased $2.1 million, as compared to 2002, The
increase in operating revenues was primarily due to the expansion of Avista Advantage’s customer base. = Avista
Advantage had a 12 percent increase in the number of billed sites as of December 31, 2003 as compared to
December 31, 2002. The decrease in operating expenses reflects improved efficiencies, a reduction in the number of
employees and a focus on reducing operating expenses. Total costs per account were reduced by 26 percent for
2003 as compared to 2002.

2002 comparedito 2001

Avista Advantage’s net loss was $4.3 million for 2002 compared to $10.7 million for 2001. Operating revenues for
Avista Advantage increased $3.8 million and operating expenses decreased $5.0 million, for 2002 as compared to
2001. The increase in operating revenues was primarily due to the expansion of Avista Advantage’s customer base.

Avista Advantage had a 23 percent increase in the number of billed sites as of December 31, 2002 as compared to
December 31, 2001. The decrease in operating expenses reflects improved efficiencies, a reduction in the number of
employees and a focus on reducing operating expenses. Certain non-recurring items in both periods also contributed
to the decrease in operating expenses.

Other

The Other business segment includes Avista Ventures (including AM&D), Pentzer, Avista Development and certain
other operations of Avista Capital.

2003 comparedto 2002

The net loss from this business segment was $4.9 million for 2003, compared to a net loss before the cumulative
effect of accounting change of $12.4 million for 2002. The decrease in the net loss was primarily due to an increase
in income from' operations. Operating revenues from this business segment decreased $1.1 million and operating
expenses decreased $12.1 million, respectively, for 2003 as compared to 2002. The increase in income from
operations was primarily due to a decrease in litigation costs and settlements. The loss from AM&D decreased to
$2.3 million for 2003 from $5.1 million for 2002. The improvement in income from operations was partially offset
by an increase in losses on certain other investments of Avista Ventures not related to AM&D.

2002 compared* fo 2001

The net loss before the cumulative effect of accounting change from this business segment was $12.4 million for
2002, compared to a net loss of $8.4 million for 2001. The increase in the net loss was primarily due to a decrease in
income from operations and partially due to an increase in interest expense as well as a reduction in gains on the
disposition of assets. Operating revenues from this business segment decreased $1.7 million and operating expenses
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increased $2.7 million, respectively, for 2002 as compared to 2001. The decrease in income from operations was
primarily due to an increase in litigation costs and settlements as well as an increase in the loss from AM&D, from
$4.5 million in 2001 to $5.1 million in 2002.

Discontinued Operations

In July and September 2003, Avista Corp. announced total investments of $12.2 million by private equity investors
in a new entity, AVLB, Inc., which acquired the assets previously held by Avista Corp.’s fuel cell manufacturing and
development subsidiary, Avista Labs. As such, these operations are reported as a discontinued operation. As of
December 31, 2003, Avista Corp. had an ownership interest of approximately 17.5 percent in AVLB, Inc., with the
opportunity but no further obligation to fund or invest in this business.

In September 2001, Avista Corp. decided that it would dispose of substantially all of the assets of Avista
Communications, Inc. (Avista Communications). The divestiture of operating assets was complete by the end of
2002. The operations of Avista Communications are included as part of discontinued operations during 2001 and
2002.

The decrease in the loss from discontinued operations from $6.7 mililion in 2002 to $4.9 million in 2003 was
primarily due to the fact that only six months of operations for Avista Labs are included in 2003 and partially due to
$1.1 million of net income for Avista Communications in 2002. The significant loss for 2001 was due to asset
impairment charges of $58.4 million recorded during the third quarter of 2001 for Avista Communications.

Transactions with Mirant Corporation

In July 2003, Mirant Corporation and substantially all its subsidiaries in the United States filed for bankruptcy
protection under chapter 11 of the bankruptcy code for protection from creditors. The Company does not expect the
bankruptcy filing by Mirant Corporation, which did not include Mirant Oregon, the owner of 50 percent of Coyote
Springs 2, to have any material effect on the joint ownership and operation of the plant. Avista Corp. and Mirant
Oregon are both current with respect to their obligations to share equally in the costs of the plant. Avista Corp. and
Mirant Oregon are sharing equally in the costs of operation and rights to the output from Coyote Springs 2. Each
owner is separately responsible for arranging for the purchase and delivery of natural gas in order to fuel its
respective interest in the plant. Each owner is also separately responsible for the sale and delivery of electric energy
generated with respect to its interest in the plant. While physical limitations prevent the operation of the plant at less
" than approximately seventy percent of its base load capacity, the joint operating agreement provides mechanisms to
allow a single owner to dispatch and direct the operation of more than its interest in the plant in order to achieve
operation at or above the plant's minimum dispatch level in the event that the other owner is unable or unwilling to
dispatch its portion of the plant, Additionally, provisions in the joint operating agreement provide that if either party
fails to fund its portion of the operating costs or otherwise meet its obligations under the joint operating agreement,
that the non-defaulting owner may elect a variety of remedies. Such remedies include the right, after notice and a
cure period, (i) to convert a payment default into an adjustment of the ownership interests in the plant, resulting in a
reduction of the defaulting owner's interest and a corresponding increase in the non-defaulting owner's interest, (ii) to
declare a default and pursue recovery of unpaid amounts or other equitable remedies against the defaulting party,
(iii) to exercise a purchase option to acquire the defaulting owner's interest in the plant, or (iv) to trigger a retirement
of the plant. The Company will continue to assess the ability of Mirant Oregon to perform its obligations under the
joint operating agreement and the need to exercise remedies in the event the impact of the Mirant Corporation
bankruptcy prevents Mirant Oregon from performing its obligations with respect to Coyote Springs 2.

Both Avista Corp. and Avista Energy had energy contracts with a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation that was included
in the bankruptcy filing, Mirant Americas Energy Marketing (MAEM). The bankruptcy filing did not represent an
event of default or trigger the termination of Avista Corp.’s natural gas swap contract with MAEM. As of the
bankruptcy filing date, Avista Corp. was in a liability position with respect to this contract and does not expect the
filing to have any material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations. The bankruptcy filing
constituted an event of default under contracts between Avista Energy and MAEM. As a result, Avista Energy
terminated all of its contracts and suspended trading activities with MAEM. Avista Energy’s contracts with MAEM
provide that, upon termination, the net settlement of accounts receivable and accounts payable will be netted and
offset against the net mark-to-market value of the terminated forward contracts. A settlement on the terminated
positions was reached and approved by the U.S. Bankruptcy Court in December 2003. While the settlement amount
is protected under confidentiality, it did not have a material effect on Avista Energy’s results of operations or
financial condition.
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New Accounting Standards

See “Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Critical Accoimting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United ‘States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements. Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered
reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and thus actual results
could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein. The following accounting policies represent those that
the Company’s management believes are particularly important to the consolidated financial statements that require
the use of estimates and assumptions: \

Avista Utilities Operating Revenues

Operating revenues for Avista Utilities related to the sale of energy are generally recorded when service is rendered
or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the
reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, the
amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is estimated and the corresponding
unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded. The estimate of unbilled revenue is based on the number of customers,
current rates, meter reading dates, weather (degree days), as well as actual throughput for natural gas. Any
difference between actual and estimated revenue is automatically corrected in the following month when the actual
meter reading and customer billing is made.

Regulatory Accounting

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71,
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” SFAS No. 71 requires the Company to reflect the
impact of regulatory decisions in its financial statements. SFAS No. 71 requires that certain costs and/or obligations
(such as incurred power and natural gas costs not currently recovered through rates, but expected to be recovered.in
the future) are reflected as deferred charges on the balance sheet. These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in
the statement of income until the period during which matching revenues are recognized. The Company has
mechanisms in;place in each regulatory jurisdiction, which provide for the recovery of its regulatory assets through
future rates. However, these regulatory assets are subject to review for prudence and recoverability and as such
certain deferred costs may be disallowed by the respective regulatory agencies. If at some point in the future the
Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued application of SFAS No. 7! with respect to all
or a portion of the Company’s regulated operations, the Company could be required to write off its regulatory assets.
The Company could also be precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such
costs were incutred, even if the Company expects to recover such costs in the future.

Avista Utilitiesi Energy Commoaodity Derivative Assets and Liabilities

Avista Ultilities enters into forward contracts to purchase or sell energy. Under these forward contracts, Avista
Utilities commits to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or during a specified period, in
the future. Certain of these forward contracts are considered derivative instruments. Avista Utilities also records
derivative commodity assets and liabilities for over-the-counter and exchange-traded derivative instruments as well
as certain long-term contracts. These contracts are entered into as part of Avista Utilities’ management of its loads
and resources., In conjunction with the issuance of SFAS No. 133, the WUTC and the IPUC issued accounting
orders authonzmg Avista Utilities to offset any derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory asset or liability. This
accounting treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses on energy commodity
transactions until the period of settlement. The order provides for Avista Utilities to not recognize the unrealized
gain or loss on utility derivative commodity instruments in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Realized gains
or losses are recognized in the period of settlement subject to current or future recovery in retail rates. Realized
gains and losses are reflected as adjustments through purchased gas cost adjustments, the ERM and the PCA
mechanism. Quoted market prices and forward price curves are used to estimate the fair value of Avista Utilities
derivative commodlty instruments. :

Avista Energy Revenues and Trading Activities

Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments accounted for under SFAS No. 133 are marked to estimated fair
market value on a daily basis (mark-to-market accounting), which causes earnings variability. Changes in the market
value of outstanding electric, natural gas and related derivative commodity instruments are recognized as unrealized
gains or losses in the period of change. Market prices are utilized in determining the value of electric, natural gas
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and related derivative commodity instruments. For electric commodity instruments, these market prices are
generally available through two years. For natural gas commodity instruments, these market prices are generally
available through three years. For longer-term positions and certain short-term positions for which market prices are
not available, models are used to estimate market values. These models incorporate a variety of estimates and
assumptions, the ultimate outcomes of which are beyond Avista Energy’s control including, among others, estimates
and assumptions as to demand growth, fuel price escalation, availability of existing generation and costs of new
generation. Actual experience can vary significantly from these estimates and assumptions. :

Avista Energy implemented hedge accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 133 during the third quarter of 2003.
Specific natural gas and electric trading derivative contracts have been designated as hedging instruments in cash
flow hedging relationships. The hedge strategies represent cash flow hedges of the variable price risk associated
with expected purchases of natural gas and sales of electricity. These designated hedging instruments represent
hedges of variable price exposures generated from certain contracts, which do not qualify as derivatives under SFAS
No. 133. For all derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, Avista Energy documents the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item (forecasted purchases and sales of power and natural gas), as well as the risk
management objective and strategy for using the hedging instrument. Avista Energy assesses whether a change in
the value of the designated derivative is highly effective in achieving offsetting cash flows attributable to the hedged
item, both at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Any changes in the fair value of the designated
derivative that are effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss, while changes in fair
value that are not effective are recognized currently in earnings as operating revenues. Amounts recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income or loss are recognized in earnings during the period that the hedged items
are recognized in earnings.

Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its regular fuli-time employees.
Employees of Avista Energy also participate in this plan. Individual benefits under this plan are based upon years of
service and the employee’s average compensation as specified in the plan. The Company’s funding policy is to
contribute amounts, that are not less than the minimum amounts required to be funded under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act, nor more than the maximum amounts that are currently deductible for income tax
purposes. The Company made $12 million in cash contributions to the pension plan in each of 2003 and 2002. The
Company expects to contribute approximately $15 million to the pension plan in 2004. Pension fund assets are
invested primarily in marketable debt and equity securities. As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s pension plan
had assets with a fair value that was less than the present value of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan.
In 2003, the pension plan funding deficit was reduced as compared to the end of 2002 and as such the Company
reduced the additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation by $15.5 million and the
intangible asset by $0.6 million (representing the amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to the pension
plan. This resulted in an increase to other comprehensive income of $9.7 million, net of taxes, for 2003. In 2002,
the Company recorded an additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation of $33.4
million and an intangible asset of $6.4 million (representing the amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to
the pension plan. This resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $17.6 million, net of taxes, for 2002.

The Company’s pension costs (including the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)) were $16.1 million,
$10.3 million and $4.8 million for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Of these pension costs, approximately 70
percent are expensed and approximately 30 percent are capitalized. The Company’s costs for the pension plan are
determined in part by actuarial formulas and are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual plan
experience and assumptions of future experience. Pension costs are affected by actual employee demographics
(including age, compensation and the length of service by employees), the amount of cash contributions the
Company makes to the pension plan and the return on pension plan assets. Changes made to the provisions of the
pension plan may also-impact current and future pension costs. Pension plan costs may also be significantly affected
by changes in key actuarial assumptions, including the expected return on pension plan assets, the discount rate used
in determining the projected benefit obligation and pension costs as well as the assumed rate of increase in employee
compensation. The change in pension plan obligations associated with these factors may not be immediately
recognized as pension costs in the Consolidated Statement of Income, but generally -are recognized in future years
over the remaining average service period .of pension plan participants. As such, costs recorded in any period may
not reflect the actual level of cash benefits provided to pension plan participants.

The Company has not made any changes to pension plan provisions in 2003, 2002 and 200! that have had any
significant effect on recorded pension plan amounts. The Company has revised the key assumption of the discount
rate in 2003 as compared to 2002 and 2001. Such change had an effect on reported pension costs in 2003 and may
have an impact on future years given the cost recognition approach described above. However, in determining
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pension obligation and costs amounts, assumptions can change from period to period, and such changes could result
in material changes to future pension costs and funding requirements.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities associated with a change in certain actuarial assumptions by the
indicated percentage (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Change in  Impact on Projected Impact on Impact on

Assumption Assumption _ Benefit Obligation  Pension Liability Pension Cost
Expected long-term return on plan assets -0.5% $ - $ S $679
Expected long-term return on plan assets +0.5% ‘ - -* (679)
Discount rate -0.5% 19,645 11,996 1,806
Discount rate +0.5% (17,573) (12,735) (1,640)

* As the Company has already recorded an additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit
obligation, changes in the expected return on plan assets would not have an impact on the total pension liability.

In selecting a discount rate, the Company considers yield rates for highly rated corporate bond portfolios with
maturities similar to that of the expected term of pension benefits. The Company reduced the discount rate in 2003
from 6.75 percent to 6.25 percent.

In selecting an assumed long-term rate of return on plan assets, the Company considered past performance and
economic forecasts for the types of investments held by the plan. The assumed long-term rate of return was 8
percent in both 2003 and 2002. For 2003, the actual return on plan assets was a gain of $33.1 million. The actual
return on plan assets was a loss of $16.7 million and $9.3 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company also has a SERP that provides additional pension benefits to executive officers of the Company. The
SERP is intended to provide benefits to executive officers whose benefits under the pension plan are reduced due to
the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the deferral of salary under deferred
compensation plans. The Company recorded an additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit
obligation of $0.3 million, $0.7 million and $1.1 million related to the SERP in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
This resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $0.2 million, $0.5 million and $0.7 million, net of taxes,
for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees.
The Company accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees
provide services. Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
postretirement plans. A one-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would
increase the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003 by $3.0 million and the service
and interest cost.by $0.2 million. A one-percentage-point decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for
each year would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003 by $2.6
million and the service and interest cost by $0.2 million.

Contingencies

The Company has multiple unresolved regulatory, legal and tax issues for which there is inherent uncertamty with
respect to the ultimate outcome of the respective matter. The Company accounts for contingencies in accordance
with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies” as well as other accounting guidance specific to a particular issue.
In accordance with SFAS No. 5, a loss contingency is accrued if the likelihood of loss or asset impairment is
probable and the amount of the loss or impairment can be reasonably estimated. The Company also discloses losses
that do not meet these conditions, if it there is a reasonable possibility that a loss may be incurred.

For all material contingencies, the Company has made a judgment with respect to the likelihood of the loss occurring
and an estimate of the amount of loss, and, if the loss recognition criteria have been met, liabilities have been
accrued or assets have been written down. However, the ultimate outcome of each contingent matter could vary
significantly from the amount estimated and no assurance can be given with respect to the ultimate outcome of any
particular contingency.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources

Review of Cash Flow Statement

Continuing Operating Activities Net cash provided by continuing operating activities was $122.6 million for 2003
compared to $326.9 million for 2002. The primary reason for the decrease in net cash provided by continuing
operating activities was a decrease in cash provided by working capital components, a change in power and natural
gas cost amortizations and deferrals and a change in energy commodity assets and liabilities. Power and natural gas
cost amortizations, net of deferrals, were $3.8 million for 2003 compared to $68.5 million for 2002. This was
primarily due to reduced amortization (and a corresponding decrease in cash revenues received from customers) of
deferred natural gas costs, increased deferral of power and natural gas costs due to increasing prices and reduced
hydroelectric generation in 2003 and the reduced amortization (as a greater percentage of electric rate increases have
been allocated to a general rate increase) of deferred power costs in Washington. The amortization of deferred power
and natural gas costs is substantially matched by an increase in cash revenues collected from customers. The deferral
of power and natural gas costs is substantially matched by an increase in cash resource costs paid for power and
natural gas costs. Net cash used in working capital components was $43.0 million for 2003, compared to net cash
provided of $99.1 million for 2002. The net cash used in 2003 primarily reflects a net decrease in accounts payable.
The net cash provided for 2002 primarily reflects an increase in deposits from counterparties. Significant changes in
non-cash items also included a $65.3 million change in energy commodity assets and liabilities, representing the
change from an unrealized loss of $87.4 million on energy trading activities for Avista Energy for 2002 to an
unrealized loss of $22.1 million for 2003. This decrease reflects a decrease in realized gains and cash receipts on
settled trading transactions at Avista Energy. The $68.7 million change in the provision for deferred income taxes
was partially due to changes in deferred power and natural gas cost amortizations and the unrealized loss on energy
trading activities described above. The purchases of securities held for trading of $18.9 million represents the
investment of cash held at Avista Energy in short-term instruments.

Continuing Investing Activities Net cash used in continuing investing activities was $109.8 million for 2003, an
increase compared to $47.8 million for 2002. The increase was primarily due to an increase in utility property
construction expenditures and a decrease in payments received on notes receivable, partially offset by a decrease in
other capital expenditures (non-utility capital expenditures). Other capital expenditures for 2002 primarily related to
Coyote Springs 2, which was included in the Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment. Utility property
construction expenditures were unusually low during 2002 due to liquidity constraints.

Continuing Financing Activities Net cash used in continuing financing activities was $54.5 million for 2003
compared to $284.7 million for 2002. During 2003, short-term borrowings increased $50.5 million, the Company
repurchased $52.5 million of long-term debt scheduled to mature in future years, and $72.4 million of long-term debt
matured. In September 2003, the Company issued $45.0 million (net proceeds of $44.8 million) of 6.125 percent First
Mortgage Bonds due in 2013. The increase in short-term borrowings primarily reflects an increase in the amount of
debt outstanding under Avista Corp.’s line of credit. The increase in the amount of short-term borrowings reflects
decreased cash flows from operations and increased funding needed for capital expenditures, maturing long-term debt
and discretionary repurchases of long-term debt scheduled to mature in future years.

During 2002, the Company repurchased $203.6 million of long-term debt and short-term borrowings decreased $45.1
million. The decrease in short-term borrowings in 2002 reflected a decrease in the amount outstanding under Avista
Corp.’s line of credit as well as the repayment of a short-term note at Avista Capital. The overall decrease in
borrowings during 2002 reflected increased cash flows from operations primarily related to the recovery of deferred
power and natural gas costs as well as a general rate increase for Washington electric customers that was partially
used to repurchase long-term debt. Cash dividends from Avista Energy were also a significant source of funds used
by Avista Corp. to repurchase long-term debt during 2002.

Overall Liquidity

The Company's consolidated operating cash flows are primarily derived from the operations of Avista Utilities and
Avista Energy. The primary source of operating cash flows for Avista Utilities is revenues (including the recovery of
previously deferred power and natural gas costs) from sales of electricity and natural gas. Significant uses of cash
flows from operations include the purchase of electricity and natural gas, other operating expenses, taxes and interest.
The primary source and use of operating cash flows for Avista Energy is revenues and costs from realized energy
commodity transactions. Significant operating cash outflows for Avista Energy also include other operating expenses
and taxes.
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Over time, operating cash flows do not always fully support the capital expenditure needs of Avista Utilities. As such,
from time to time, the Company may need to access capital markets in order to fund these needs as well as fund
maturing debt. See further discussion at “Capital Resources.”

During 2002 and 2003, the Company’s overall liquidity improved compared to 2001. The general electric rate case
order issued by the WUTC in June 2002 is allowing the Company to continue to improve its liquidity The general
electric rate case order provided for the restructuring and continuation of previously approved rate increases totaling
31.2 percent. In: 2003, the Company received a general rate increase. of $6.3 million in Oregon. Additionally, the
Company has a PCA surcharge of 19.4 percent in place in Idaho and-has filed for general rate increases for both
electric and natural gas customers in Idaho. See further details in the section “Avista Utilities - Regulatory Matters.”

The Company designs operating budgets to control operating costs and capital expenditures. In addition to operatmg
expenses, the Company has continuing commitments for capital expenditures for construction, improvement and
maintenance of facilities. In 2001, the Company incurred substantial levels of indebtedness, both short and long-term,
to finance these requirements and to otherwise maintain adequate levels of working capital. As a result of improved
operating cash flow, during 2002 and 2003, the Company repurchased $256.1 million of long-term debt.

If Avista Utilities’ power and natural gas costs were to significantly exceed the levels currently recovered from retail
customers, its cash flows would be negatively affected. Factors that could cause purchased power costs to exceed the
levels currently recovered from customers include, but are not.limited to, higher prices in wholesale markets
combined with an increased need to purchase power in the wholesale markets. Current FERC imposed price caps
limit wholesale market prices to $250 per MWh. Factors beyond the Company’s control that could result in an
increased need to purchase power in the wholesale markets include, but are not limited to, increases in demand (either
due to weather or customer growth), low availability of hydroelectric resources, outages at generatmg facilities and
failure of third parties to deliver on energy or capacity contracts.

In July and September 2003, Avista Corp. announced total investments of $12.2 million by private equity investors in
a new entity, AVLB, Inc., which acquired the assets previously held by Avista Corp.’s fuel cell manufacturing .and
development subsidiary, Avista Labs. This eliminates Avista Corp.’s future funding requirements for this business
while preserving the opportunity, but not the obligation, for future investment.

Capital Resources

The Company’s consolidated capital structure, including the current portion of long-term debt and short-term
borrowings consisted of the following as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002

Percent Percent

Amount of total Amount of total

Current portion of long-term debt..............cccoerriererrceenenes $ 29,711 1.5% $ 71,89 3.9%
Short-term borrowings.........ocoeveeevvrerirceeieresreciere e 80,525 4.2 30,000 1.6

Long-term debt to affiliated trusts............cecvevircvenccinnnnnn, 113,403 5.9 - -

Long-term debt ........cccccooeiveeericeresreesseeseeec, 925,012 47.9 902.635 48.8
Total debt....iocviiiiiice e, 1,148,651 59.5 1,004,531 54.3
Preferred stock-cumulative (including current portion)...... 31,500 16 - -
Total liabilities..........cccceivevienciee e 1,180,151 61.1 1,004,531 54.3
Preferred trust SECULItIES ......covevveievereiriiircere et " - - 100,000 54
Preferred stock-cumulative ........ccoccoveveeiieerienrveennenne, R - - 33,250 1.8
COMMON EQUILY .iovveriiiireireerreeiceieeiee e e e e e srnesre e v 751,252 38.9 712,791 38.5

TOtAl oot $1,931.403 100,0% $1,850,572 100.0%

The Company’s total debt increased from December 31, 2002 to December 31, 2003 due to the adoption of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 46 (see Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements), the issuance of long-term debt in September 2003 and an increase in short-term borrowings, partially
offset by the repurchase and maturity of long-term debt. The decrease in total debt (excluding $168 million of debt
resulting from the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46) was made possible by positive operating cash flows from
both Avista Ultilities and Avista Energy. The Company needs to finance capital expenditures and obtain additional
working capital from time to time. The cash requirements needed to service indebtedness, both short-term and long-
term, reduces the amount of cash flow available to fund working capital, purchased power and natural gas costs,
capital expenditures, dividends and other corporate requirements. The Company's consolidated common equity
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increased $38.5 million during 2003 primarily due to net income, other comprehensive income and the issuance of
common stock through the Dividend Reinvestment Plan and employee benefit plans, partially offset by dividends.

The Company generally funds capital expenditures with a combination of internally generated cash and external
financing. The level of cash generated internally and the amount that is available for capital expenditures fluctuates
depending on a variety of factors. Cash provided by utility operating activities and cash generated by Avista Energy
are expected to be the Company's primary sources of funds for operating needs, dividends and capital expenditures for
2004. ' : '

On May 13, 2003, the Company amended its committed line of credit with various banks to increase the amount to
$245.0 million from $225.0 million and extend the expiration date to May 11, 2004. The Company can request the
issuance of up to $75.0 million in letters of credit under the amended committed line of credit. As of December 31,
2003 and 2002, the Company had $80.0 million and $30.0 million, respectively, of borrowings outstanding under this
committed line of credit. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, there were $10.7 million and $14.3 million in letters of
credit outstanding, respectively. The committed line of credit is secured by $245.0 million of non-transferable first
mortgage bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank. Such first mortgage bonds would only become due and
payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the committed
line of credit. The Company is currently in discussions with its banks and believes that the committed line of credit
will be renewed for an additional year by the May 11, 2004 expiration date.

The committed line of credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants not
to permit the ratio of “consolidated total debt” (not including preferred stock, long-term debt to affiliated trusts or WP
Funding LP debt) to “consolidated total capitalization” of Avista Corp. to be, at the end of any fiscal quarter, greater
than 65 percent. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with this covenant with a ratio of 52.6
percent. The committed line of credit also has a covenant requiring the ratio of “earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization” to “interest expense” of Avista Ultilities for the twelve-month period ending December
31, 2003 to be greater than 1.6 to 1. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with this covenant
with aratio of 2.3 to 1. '

Any default on its committed line of credit or other financing arrangements could result in cross-defaults to other
agreements and could induce vendors and other counterparties to demand collateral. In the event of default, it would
be difficult for the Company to obtain financing on any reasonable terms to pay creditors or fund operations, and the
Company would likely be prohibited from paying dividends on its common stock. As of December 31, 2003, Avista
Corp. was in compliance with the covenants of all of its financing agreements.

The Company is restricted under various agreements and its Restated Articles of Incorporation as to the additional
preferred stock it can issue. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $395.4 million of additional preferred stock
could be issued at an assumed dividend rate of 6.95 percent with a maturity date later than June 1, 2008.

The Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds contains limitations on the amount of
First Mortgage Bonds that may be issued based on; among other things, a 70 percent debt-to-collateral ratio, and/or
retired First Mortgage Bonds, and a 2.00 to 1 net earnings to First Mortgage Bond interest ratio. Under various
financing agreements, the Company is also restricted as to the amount of additional First Mortgage Bonds that it can
issue. As of December 31, 2003, the Company could issue $93.1 million of additional First Mortgage Bonds under
the most restrictive of these financing agreements.

In June 2003, the Company filed a registration statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission
for the purpose of issuing up to $150.0 million of secured or unsecured debt securities. In September 2003, the
Company issued $45.0 million of 6.125 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2013. The proceeds were used to repay
a portion of the borrowings under the $245.0 million line of credit that were used on an interim basis to fund $46.0
million of maturing 9.125 percent Unsecured Medium-Term Notes and is expected to result in an overall reduction in
the Company’s interest expense. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had $105.0 million of either secured or
unsecured debt remaining under this registration statement. i

In July 2001, the Combany filed a registration statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission

for the purpose of issuing up to 3.7 million shares of common stock. No common stock has been issued and the
Company currently does not have any plans to issue common stock under this registration statement.
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Inter-Company Debt; Subordination

As part of its on-going cash management practices and operations, Avista Corp. from time to time makes unsecured
short-term loans to, and borrowings from, Avista Capital. In turn, Avista Capital from time to time makes unsecured
short-term loans to, and borrowings from, its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2003, Avista Corp. held short-term
notes receivable from Avista Capital in the principal amount of $40.0 million.

In addition, Avista Capital from time to time guarantees the indebtedness and other obligations of its subsidiaries. See
“Energy Marketing and Resource Management Operations” for further information.

The credit arrangéments of Avista Capital’s subsidiaries generally provide that any indebtedness owed by such entity
to its corporate parent will be subordinated to the indebtedness outstanding under such credit arrangements.

The right of Avista Corp., as a shareholder, to receive assets of any of its direct or indirect subsidiaries upon the
subsidiary’s liquidation or reorganization (and the consequent right of the holders of debt securities and other creditors
of Avista Corp. to participate in those assets) is junior to the claims against such assets of that subsidiary’s creditors.
As a result, the obligations of Avista Corp. to its debt securityholders and other unrelated creditors are effectively
subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness and other liabilities and commitments (including trade payables
and lease obligations) of Avista Corp.’s direct and indirect subsidiaries. Similarly, the obligations of Avista Capital to
its creditors are effectively subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness and other liabilities and commitments
of its direct and indirect subsidiaries.

Pension Plan

As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s pension plan had assets with a fair value that was less than the present
value of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan. The Company does not expect the current pension plan
funding deficit to have a material adverse impact on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. The
Company made $12 million in cash contributions to the pension plan in each of 2003 and 2002 and expects to make
$15 million in cash contributions during 2004. The Company’s goal is to have the pension plan’s current obligations
fully funded by the end of 2006.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Avista Receivables Corp. (ARC) is a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of the Company formed in 1997
for the purpose of acquiring or purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable, both billed and unbilled, of the
Company. On May 29, 2002, ARC, the Company and a third-party financial institution entered into a three-year
agreement whereby ARC can sell without recourse, on a revolving basis, up to $100.0 million of those receivables.
ARC is obligated to pay fees that approximate the purchaser's cost of issuing commercial paper equal in value to the
interests in receivables sold. As of December 31, 2003, $72.0 million in receivables were sold pursuant to the
revolving agreement. This agreement provides the Company with cost-effective funds for working capital
requirements, capital expenditures and other general corporate needs.

Spokane Energy, LLC

In December 1998, the Company received cash proceeds of $143.4 million from a transaction in which the Company
assigned and tramsferred certain rights under a long-term power sales contract with PGE to a funding trust. The
proceeds were recorded as deferred revenue and were being amortized into revenues over the 16-year period of the
long-term sales contract. Pursuant to the WUTC order in September 2001, the Company was directed to offset the
Washington share of the deferred revenue against deferred power costs. The IPUC order in October 2001 directed the
Company to amortize the remaining Idaho share of the deferred revenue against deferred power costs over the 15-
month period between October 2001 and December 2002.

Under this power exchange arrangement, Peaker, LLC (Peaker) purchases capacity from Avista Corp. and sells
capacity to Spokane Energy LLC (Spokane Energy), a subsidiary of Avista Corp., formed in 1998 solely for the
purpose of facilitating a long-term capacity contract between PGE and Avista Corp. Spokane Energy sells the related
capacity to PGE.: Peaker acts as an intermediary to fulfill certain regulatory requirements between Spokane Energy
and Avista Corp. from dealing directly with each other. The transaction is structured such that Spokane Energy bears
full recourse risk for a loan (balance of $120.0 million as of December 31, 2003) that matures in January 2015 with no
recourse to Avista Corp. related to the loan. Peaker is obligated to pay approximately $150,000 per month to Avista
Corp. for its capacity purchase. Peaker was formed solely for the purpose of assuming all rights and obligations from
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Enron Power Marketing, Inc. (EPMI), which assigned the transactions to Peaker in November 2003 as part of its
bankruptcy proceedings. Peaker is not affiliated with EPMI.

Credit Ratings

The Company’s credit ratings were downgraded during the fourth quarter of 2001 resulting in an overall corporate
credit rating that is below investment grade. The downgrade was due to liquidity concerns primarily related to the
significant amount of purchased power and natural gas costs incurred and the resulting increase in debt levels and debt
service costs.

The following table summarizes the Company’s credit ratings as of March 1, 2004:

Standard & Poor’s Moody’s Fitch, Inc.

Avista Corporation

Corporate/Issuer rating BB+ Bal ' BB+

Senior secured debt BBB- Baa3 BBB-

Senior unsecured debt BB+ Bal BB+

Preferred stock BB- Ba3 BB
Avista Capital I*

Preferred Trust Securities BB- Ba2 BB+
Avista Capital 11*

Preferred Trust Securities BB- Ba2 BB
Rating outlook Stable Negative Stable

*  Only assets are subordinated debentures of Avista Corporation

These security ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold securities. The ratings are subject to change or
withdrawal at any time by the respective credit rating agencies. Each credit rating should be evaluated independently
of any other rating.

Avista Utilities Operations

Capital expenditures for Avista Utilities were $286.4 million for the years 2001 through 2003. This excludes Coyote
Springs 2, which was included in Energy Marketing and Resource Management for 2001 and 2002. During the years
2004 through 2006, utility capital expenditures are expected to be in the range of $100 miltion to $120 million per
year and long-term debt maturities, mandatory redemptions of preferred stock and sinking fund requirements total
$165 mitlion. During this period, internally generated funds and short-term borrowing arrangements are expected to
be sufficient to fund these requirements. These estimates of capital expenditures are subject to continuing review and
adjustment. Actual capital expenditures may vary from these estimates due to factors such as changes in business
conditions, construction schedules and environmental requirements. Avista Utilities’ planned capital expenditures
include an expansion and enhancement of its 230 kV transmission system at an estimated total cost of approximately
$100 million that Avista Utilities expects will be completed by the end of 2006.

Avista Ultilities held cash deposits from other parties in the amount of $19.0 million as of December 31, 2003, which
is included in cash and cash equivalents with a corresponding amount in deposits from counterparties on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet. These amounts are subject to return if conditions warrant because of continuing
portfolio value fluctuations with those parties or substitution of collateral.

The transition of the natural gas procurement operations from Avista Energy to Avista Utilities will impact the level
of counterparty credit requirements with respect to natural gas purchase contracts,

As of December 31, 2003, Avista Utilities had $19.6 million in cash and temporary investments, including the $19.0
million of cash deposits from other parties.

See “Notes 5, 14, 15, 16, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional details
related to financing activities.
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- Energy Marketing and Resource Management Operations

On July 25, 2003, Avista Energy and its subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, Ltd., as co-borrowers, entered into a
committed credit agreement with a group of banks in the aggregate amount of $110.0 million expiring July 23, 2004,
replacing a previous uncommitted credit agreement that had an extended expiration date of July 31, 2003. This new
committed credit facility provides for the issuance of letters of credit to secure coniractual obligations to
counterparties. This facility is guaranteed by Avista Capital and secured by Avista Energy’s assets. The maximum
amount of credit extended by the banks for the issuance of letters of credit is the subscribed amount of the facility less
the amount of outstanding cash advances, if any. The maximum amount of credit extended by the banks for cash
advances is $30.0 million. No cash advances were outstanding under the credit agreement as of December 31, 2003.
Letters of credit in the aggregate amount of $15.0 million and $17.4 million were outstanding as of December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The cash deposits of Avista Energy at the respective banks collateralize these letters of
credit and is reflected as restricted cash on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The Avista Energy credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants to
maintain “minimum net working capital” and “minimum net worth,” as well as a covenant limiting the amount of
indebtedness that the co-borrowers may incur. The credit agreement also contains covenants and other restrictions
related to Avista Energy’s trading limits and positions, including VAR limits, restrictions with respect to changes in
risk management policies or volumetric limits, and limits on exposure related to hourly and daily trading of electricity.
Also, a reduction in the credit rating of Avista Corp. would represent an event of default under Avista Energy’s credit
agreement. Avista Energy was in compliance with the covenants of its credit agreement as of December 31, 2003,

Avista Energy believes that it will have access to credit facilities beyond the July 23, 2004 expiration date of its
current committed credit agreement.

Avista Capital provides guarantees for Avista Energy’s credit agreement (see discussion above) and, in the course of
business, may provide performance guarantees to other parties with whom Avista Energy may be doing business. At
any point in time, Avista Capital is only liable for the outstanding portion of the performance guarantee, which was
$35.0 million as of December 31, 2003. The face value of all performance guarantees issued by Avista Capital for
energy trading contracts at Avista Energy was $411.7 million as of December 31, 2003.

As part of its on-going cash management practices and operations, Avista Energy from time to time makes unsecured
short-term loans to its parent, Avista Capital. Avista Capital's Board of Directors has limited the total outstanding
indebtedness to no more than $45.0 million. Further, as required under Avista Energy's credit facility, such loans
cannot be outstanding longer than 90 days without being repaid. During 2003, Avista Energy's maximum total
outstanding short-term loan to Avista Capital was $42.4 million including accrued interest. As of December 31, 2003,
all outstanding loans including accrued interest had been repaid.

Avista Energy manages collateral requirements with counterparties by providing letters of credit, providing guarantees
from Avista Capital, depositing cash with counterparties and -offsetting transactions with counterparties. Cash
deposited with counterparties totaled $36.8 million as of December 31, 2003, which is included in prepayments and
other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Avista Energy held cash deposits from other parties in the
amount of $78.8 million as of December 31, 2003, which is included in cash and cash equivalents with a
corresponding amount in deposits from counterparties on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. These amounts are subject
to return if conditions warrant because of continuing portfolio value fluctuations with those parties or substitution of
collateral.

As of December 31, 2003, Avista Energy had $122.9 million in cash, including $16.5 million of restricted cash and
$78.8 million of cash deposits from other parties. In addition, Avista Energy had $18.9 million of short-term
investments held for trading as of December 31, 2003. Covenants in Avista Energy’s credit agreement, certain
counterparty agreements and current market liquidity conditions result in Avista Energy maintaining certain levels of
cash and therefore effectively limit the amount of cash dividends that are available for distribution to Avista Capital
and ultimately to Avista Corp. These covenants allow for the payment of dividends from Avista Energy to Avista
Capital up to current earnings levels. During 2003, Avista Energy paid $12.1 million in dividends to Avista Capital.

Capital expenditures for the Energy Marketing and Resource Management companies were $176.6 million for years
2001 through 2003, primarily due to Avista Power’s investment in Coyote Springs 2 as well as the purchase of
turbines during 2001. Capital expenditures are expected to be less than $1.0 million per year in this business segment
during the years 2004 through 2006.
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Avista Advantage Operations

Capital expenditures for Avista Advantage were $4.2 million for the years 2001 through 2003. Capital expenditures
for the years 2004 through 2006 are expected to be between $1.5 million and $2.5 million per year.

As of December 3 1, 2003, Avista Advantage had $0.1 million of cash and cash equivalents and $2.2 million in debt
was outstanding. Avista Advantage’s outstanding debt is related to capital leases.

Other Operations

Capital expenditures for these companies were $1.8 million for the years 2001 through 2003. Capital expenditures for
the years 2004 through 2006 are expected to be less than $1.0 million per year. As of December 31, 2003, this
business segment had $2.1 million of cash and cash equivalents and $0.7 million in debt was outstanding. The
outstanding debt includes short-term borrowings and capital leases.

Contractual Obligations

The following table provides a summary of the Company’s future contractual obligations as of December 31, 2003
(dollars in millions):

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter

Avista Utilities:

Long-term debt maturities (1)................. $ 29 $84 $38 $176 $363 $ 261
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts (1) .... - - - - - 113
Sinking fund requirements (1)................ 3 3 3 3 1 14
Interest on long-term debt (2)................. 79 78 76 80 64 -
Short-term borrowings (3).....cc.ocvevvrenee. 80 - - - - -
Accounts receivable sales (4) ........... e 72 - - - - -
Preferred stock redemptions (1) ............. 2 2 2 25 - -
Energy purchase contracts (5) ................ 340 167 139 142 135 795
Public Utility District contracts (5)......... 3 4 3 3 3 23
Operating lease obligations (6).............. 6 2 2 2 2 7
Capital lease obligations (6)........ccc.cc.... 1 1 1 1 1 -
Other obligations (7).....c.ccvecermvrrencnen. 12 12 12 12 12 174
Pension plan funding (9) ......cccccovennncenen. 15 15 20 22 - -
Avista Capital (consolidated):
Short-term borrowings.........ccccevvnrennnee 1 - - - - -
Energy purchase contracts (8) ............... 863 273 238 175 187 667
Operating lease obligations (6)............... | 1 - - - -
Capital lease obligations (6) ......c.coce....e. 1 1 1 - - -
Total cash requirements...........cccceeveveveernes $1.508 $643 $535 $641 $768  $2.054

(1) For 2004, the Company expects that cash flows from operations and short-term debt will provide sufficient funds
for maturing long-term debt, sinking fund requirements and preferred stock redemptions. However, if market
conditions warrant during 2004, the Company may issue long-term debt to fund these obligations and potentially
repurchase long-term debt scheduled to mature in future years to reduce its overall debt service costs. In years
subsequent to 2006, the Company will most likely need to issue additional long-term debt to fund these
obligations.

(2) Represents the Company’s estimate of interest payments on long-term debt, including long-term debt to affiliated
trusts and preferred stock dividends. The Company will make interest payments beyond 2008; however, the
Company has not made an estimate of such payments at this time.

(3) Represents $80 million outstanding under a $245 million line of credit.

(4) Represents $72 million outstanding under a revolving $100 million accounts receivable sales financing facility.

(5) All of the energy purchase contracts were entered into as part of Avista Utilities’ obligation to serve its retail
natural gas and electric customers’ energy requirements. As a result, these costs are generally recovered either
through base retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as part of the power and natural gas cost adjustment
mechanisms.

(6) Includes the interest component of the lease obligation.
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(7) Represents operational agreements, settlements and other contractual obligations with respect to generation,
transmission and distribution facilities. These costs are generally recovered through base retail rates.

(8) Represents'Avista Energy’s commitments under energy contracts in future periods. Avista Energy also has sales
commitments related to energy commodities in future periods.

(9) Represents the Company’s estimated cash contributions to the pension plan through 2007. The Company cannot
reasonably estimate pension plan contributions.beyond 2007 at this time.

As of December 31, 2003, Avista Corp. did not have any commitments outstanding with equity triggers. When the
Company’s corporate credit rating was reduced to below investment grade in October 2001, additional collateral
requirements due to rating triggers were met and further requirements are not currently anticipated. Avista Corp. does
not expect any material impact from rating triggers; remaining triggers for Avista Corp. primarily relate to changes in
pricing under certain financing agreements. A reduction in the credit rating of Avista Corp. would represent an event
of default under: Avista Energy’s credit agreement.

Competition

Avista Utilities competes to provide service to new retail electric customers with various rural electric cooperatives
and public utility districts in and adjacent to its service territories. Alternate providers of power may also compete for
sales to existing customers, including new market entrants as a result of deregulation. Competition for available
electric resources can be critical to utilities as surplus power resources are absorbed by load growth. Avista Utilities’
natural gas distribution operations compete with other energy sources; however, natural gas continues to maintain a
price advantage compared to heating oil, propane and other fuels, provided that the natural gas distribution system is
proximate to praspective customers.

The Energy Policy Act of 1992 (Energy Act) amended provisions of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935
(PUHCA) and the Federal Power Act to remove certain barriers to a competitive wholesale market. The Energy Act
expanded the authority of the FERC to issue orders requiring electric utilities to transmit power and energy to or for
wholesale purchasers and sellers, and to require electric utilities to enlarge or construct additional transmission
capacity for the purpose of providing these services. It also created “exempt wholesale generators,” a class of
independent power plant owners that are able to sell generation only at the wholesale level. This permits public
utilities and other entities to participate through subsidiaries in the development of independent electric generating
plants for sales to wholesale customers without being required to register under the PUHCA.

Participants in the wholesale market include other utilities, federal marketing agencies and energy trading and
marketing companies. The wholesale market has changed significantly over the last few years with respect to market
participants involved, level of activity, variability in market prices, liquidity, FERC-imposed price caps and
counterparty credit issues. During 2000 and the first half of 2001, the electric wholesale market in the WECC region
was more turbulent than previously experienced and marked by significant volatility, service disruptions and defaults
by certain participants. During the second half of 2001 and 2002, wholesale market prices decreased to levels similar
to those experienced before 2000. Wholesale market prices increased in 2003 compared to 2002; however, prices
have not increased to levels experienced during 2000 and the first half of 2001. Currently, many energy companies
are facing liquidity issues, and counterparty credit exposure is of concern to market participants. During 2002 and
2003 as compared to 2000 and the first half of 2001, electric and natural gas trading volumes have decreased, the
energy markets are less volatile and fewer creditworthy counterparties participated in the energy markets. Avista
Corp. is actively monitoring energy industry developments with a focus on liquidity, volatility of energy trading
markets and counterparty credit exposure.

The Avista Capital subsidiaries, particularly Avista Advantage, are subject to competition as they develop products
and services and enter new markets. Competition from other companies in these emerging industries may mean
challenges for a company to be the first to market a new product or service to gain the advantage in market share. In
order for these new businesses to grow as planned, one significant challenge will be the availability of funding and
resources to meet the capital needs. Other challenges will be rapidly advancing technologies, possibly making some
of the current technology quickly obsolete, and requiring continual research and development for product
advancement. In order for some of these subsidiaries to succeed, they will need to reduce costs of these emerging
technologies to make them affordable to future customers.

Business Risk

The Company’s operations are exposed to risks including, but not limited to, the price and supply of purchased power,
fuel and natural gas, regulatory allowance of the recovery of power and natural gas costs, operating costs and capital
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investments, streamflow and weather conditions, the effects of changes in legislative and governmental regulations,
changes in regulatory requirements, availability of generation facilities, competition, technology and availability of
funding. Also, like other utilities, the Company’s facilities and operations may be exposed to terrorism risks or other
malicious acts. See further reference to risks and uncertainties under “Safe Harbor for Forward-Looking Statements.”

Avista Utilities has mechanisms in each regulatory jurisdiction, which provide for the recovery of the majority of the
changes in its power and natural gas costs. The majority of power and natural gas costs that exceed the amount
currently recovered through retail rates are deferred on the balance sheet for the opportunity for recovery through
future retail rates. These deferred power and natural gas costs are subject to review for prudence and recoverability
and as such certain deferred costs may be disallowed by the respective regulatory agencies.

Hydroelectric conditions in 2001 were significantly below normal, leading to a greater than normal reliance on
purchased power. Hydroelectric generation was slightly above normal in 2002 and 89 percent of normal in 2003,
Forecasts as of February 2004 indicate that hydroelectric generation will be approximately 95 percent of normal in
2004. This forecast may change based upon additional precipitation, temperatures and other variables. The earnings
impact of these factors is mitigated by regulatory mechanisms that are intended to defer increased power supply costs
for recovery in future periods. Avista Utilities is not able to predict how the combination of energy resources, energy
loads, prices, rate recovery and other factors will ultimately drive deferred power costs and the timing of recovery of
these costs in future periods. See further information at “Avista Utilities - Regulatory Matters.”

Challenges facing Avista Utilities’ electric operations include, among other things, the timing and approval of the
recovery of deferred power costs, changes in the availability of and volatility in the prices of power and fuel,
generating unit availability, legislative and governmental regulations, potential tax law changes, customer response to
price increases and surcharges, streamflows and weather conditions.

Natural gas commodity prices increased dramatically during 2000 and remained at relatively high levels during the
first half of 2001 before declining in the second half of the year. Natural gas commodity prices during 2002 were
generally lower than during 2000 and the first half of 2001. Natural gas commodity prices increased towards the end
of 2002 and. into the first half of 2003 before declining somewhat the middle of 2003 and increasing at the end of
2003. Avista Utilities’ average prices per dekatherm were $5.50, $4.95 and $6.33 in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Market prices for natural gas continue to be competitive compared to alternative fuel sources for
residential, commercial and industrial customers. Avista Utilities believes that natural gas should sustain its market
advantage over competing energy sources based on the levels of existing reserves and the potential for natural gas
development in the future. Growth has occurred in the natural gas business in recent years due to increased demand
for natural gas in new construction, as well as conversions from competing space and water heating energy sources to
natural gas. Challenges facing Avista Utilities’ natural gas operations include, among other things, volatility in the
price of natural gas, changes in the availability of natural gas, legislative and governmental regulations, weather
conditions and the timing and approval of recovery for increased commodity costs. Avista Utilities’ natural gas
business also faces the potential for certain natural gas customers to by-pass its natural gas system. To reduce the
potential for such by-pass, Avista Utilities prices its natural gas services, including transportation contracts,
competitively and has varying degrees of flexibility to price its transportation and delivery rates by means of
individual contracts, subject to state regulatory review and approval. Avista Utilities has long-term transportation
contracts with several of its largest mdustrlal customers, which reduces the risk of these customers by-passing the
system in the foreseeable future.

In addition to its asset management activities, Avista Energy trades electricity and natural gas, along with derivative
commodity instruments, including futures, options, swaps and other contractual arrangements. As a result of these
trading activities, Avista Energy is subject to various risks including commodity price risk and credit risk, as well as
possible risks resulting from the imposition of market controls by federal and state agencies. The FERC is conducting
proceedings- and investigations related to market controls within the western United States that include proposals by
certain parties to impose refunds. As a result, certain parties have asserted claims for significant refunds from Avista
Energy and lesser refunds from Avista Utilities, which could result in liabilities for refunding revenues recognized in
prior periods. Avista Energy and Avista Utilities have joined other parties in opposing these proposals. The refund
proceedings provide that any refunds owed could be offset against unpaid energy debts due to the same party. As of
December 31, 2003, Avista Energy’s accounts receivable outstanding related to defaulting parties in California are
fully offset by reserves for uncollected amounts and refunds. Avista Energy is pursuing recovery of the defaulted
obligations. The FERC denied the request of certain parties for retroactive refunds for spot market sales in the Pacific
Northwest during the period from December 25, 2000 to June 20, 2001. See “Power Market Issues” for further
information with respect to the refund proceedings.
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In connection with:matching loads to available resources and optimizing the use of its assets, Avista Utilities engages
in wholesale sales and purchases of electric capacity and energy and, accordingly, is also subject to commodity price
risk, credit risk and other risks associated with these activities.

Commodity Price Risk. Both Avista Ultilities and Avista Energy are subject to energy commodity price risk. The price
of power in wholesale markets is affected primarily by fundamental factors related to production costs and by other
factors including generating unit physical parameters, streamflows, the availability of hydroelectric and thermal
generation and transmission capacity, weather and the resulting retail loads, and the price of coal, natural gas and oil to
operate thermal generating units. Any combination of these factors that results in a shortage of energy generally
causes the market price of power to move upward. In addition to production cost factors, wholesale power markets are
subject to regulatory constraints including price controls, The FERC imposed a price mitigation plan in the western
United States in June 2001 and has subsequently modified various price and market control regulations:.

Price risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity needed, held or traded. In the
case of electricity, prices can be affected by the adequacy of generating reserve margins, scheduled and unscheduled
outages of generating facilities, availability of streamflows for hydroelectric generation, the price of thermal
generating plant fuel, and disruptions or constraints to transmission facilities. Demand changes (caused by variations
in the weather and other factors) can also affect market prices. Price risk also includes the risk of fluctuation in the
market price of associated derivative commodity instruments (such as options and forward contracts). Price risk may
also be influenced to the extent that the performance or non-performance by market participants of their contractual
obligations and commitments affect the supply of, or demand for, the commodity. Wholesale market prices for power
and natural gas in the western United States and western Canada were significantly higher in 2000 and the first half of
2001 than at any time in history, with unprecedented levels of volatility. Prices and volatility decreased considerably
during the second half of 2001, 2002 and 2003 relative to 2000 and the first half of 2001.

Credit Risk. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy would incur as a result of
non-performance by counterparties of their contractual obligations to deliver energy and make financial settlements,
Credit risk includes the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it and the risk
that a counterparty may default due to circumstances that relate to other market participants that have a direct or
indirect relationship with such counterparty. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy seek to mitigate ‘credit risk by
applying specific eligibility criteria to existing and prospective counterparties and by actively monitoring current
credit exposures. These policies include an evaluation of the financial condition and credit ratings of counterparties,
collateral requirements or other credit enhancements, such as letters of credit or parent company guarantees, and the
use of standardized agreements that allow for the netting or offsetting of positive and negative exposures associated
with a single counterparty. However, despite mitigation efforts, defaults by counterparties periodically occur. Avista
Energy experiencéd payment receipt defaults from certain parties impacted by the California energy crisis. Both
Avista Corp. and Avista Energy engaged in considerable business and had short-term and long-term contracts with
entities that have filed for bankruptcy protection. These bankruptcies and other changes, uncertainties and regulatory
proceedings have resulted in reduced liquidity in the energy markets.

A trend of declining credit quality was evident during 2002 and continued into 2003, particularly throughout the
energy industry. Rating agencies have downgraded the credit ratings of several of the counterparties of Avista Energy
and Avista Utilities. Avista Energy and Avista Ultilities regularly evaluate counterparties’ credit expasure for future
settlements and delivery obligations. Avista Energy and Avista Utilities have taken a conservative position by
reducing or eliminating open (unsecured) credit limits and implemented other credit risk reduction measures for
parties perceived to have increased default risk. Counterparty collateral is used to offset the Company’s credit risk
where unsettled net positions and future obligations by counterparties to pay Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy or
deliver to Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy warrant.

Avista Energy has concentrations of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including
electric utilities, natural gas distribution companies, and other energy marketing and trading companies. In addition,
Avista Energy has.concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location. These concentrations of counterparties
and concentrations of geographic location in the western United States and western Canada may impact Avista
Energy’s overall exposure to credit risk, either positively or negatively, because the counterparties may be similarly
affected by changes in economic, regulatory or other conditions.

Credit risk also involves the exposure that counterparties perceive related to the ability of Avista Utilities and Avista
Energy to perform deliveries and settlement of energy transactions. These counterparties may seek assurance of
performance in the form of letters of credit, prepayment or cash deposits and, in the case of Avista Energy, parent
company (Avista Capital) performance guarantees. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure can change
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significantly, with the result that sudden and significant demands may be made against the Company’s capital
resource reserves (credit facilities and cash).” Avista Utilities' and Avista Energy actively momtor the exposure to
possible collateral calls and take steps to minimize capital requlrements

In conjunction with the valuation of their commodity derivative instruments and accounts receivable, Avista Ultilities
and Avista Energy maintain credit reserves that are based on management’s evaluation of the credit risk of the overall
portfolio. Based on these policies, exposures and credit reserves, the Company does not anticipate a materially
adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations as a result of counterparty nonperformance.

Other Operating Risks. In addition to commodity price risk, Avista Utilities’ ¢commodity positions are subject to
operational and event risks including, among others, increases in load demand, transmission or transport disruptions,
fuel quality specifications, changes in regulatory requirements, forced outages at generating plants and disruptions to
information systems and other administrative tools required for normal operations. Avista Utilities also has exposure
to weather conditions and natural disasters that can cause physical damage to property, requiring repairs to restore
utility service. The emergence of tetrorism threats, both domestic and foreign, is a risk to the entire utility industry,
including Avista Utilities. Potential disruptions to operations or destruction of facilities from terrorism or other
malicious acts are not readily determinable. The Company has taken various steps to'mitigate terrorism risks and to
prepare contingency plans in the event that its facilities are targeted.

Interest Rate Risk. The Company is subject to the risk of fluctuating interest rates in the normal course of business.
The Company manages interest rate risk by taking advantage of market conditions when timing the issuance of long-
term financings and optional debt redemptions and through the use-of fixed rate long-term debt with varying
maturities. The interest rate on $51.5 million of long-term debt to affiliated trusts is adjusted quarterly, reflecting
current market conditions. Additionally, amounts borrowed under the Company’s $245.0 million committed line of
credit have a variable interest rate.

The Company’s credit ratings were downgraded during the fourth quarter of 2001 resulting in an overall corporate
credit rating that is below investment grade. These downgrades increased the cost of debt and other securities going
forward and may affect the Company’s ability to issue debt and equity securities at reasonable interest rates and
prices. The downgrades also required the Company to provide letters of credit and/or collateral to certain parties.

Foreign Currency Risk. The Company has investments in Canadian companies through Avista Energy Canada and
its subsidiary, Copac Management, Inc. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk and other foreign
operations risk was immaterial to the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial position during
2003. Avista Energy may increase its transactions in Canada and, if so, implement processes to mitigate foreign
currency risk related to international business activity. .

Risk Management

Risk Policies and Oversight. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy use a variety of techniques to manage risks for their
energy resources and wholesale energy market activities. The Company has risk management policies and procedures
to manage these risks, both qualitative and quantitative, for Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. The Company’s Risk
Management Committee, which is separate from the units tasked with managing this risk exposure and is overseen by
the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors, monitors compliance with the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures. The Company’s Risk Management Committee reviews the status of risk
exposures through regular reports and meetings and it monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management
policies and procedures on a regular basis. Nonetheless, adverse changes in commodity prices, generating capacity,
customer loads, regulation and other factors may result in losses in earnings, cash flows and/or fair values.

Avista Utilities and Avista Energy also operate with a wholesale energy markets credit policy. The credit policy is
designed to reduce the risk of financial loss in case counterparties default on delivery or settlement obligations and to
conserve the Company’s liquidity as other parties may place credit limits or require collateral.

Quantitative Risk Measurements. Avista Utilities has volume limits for its imbalance between projected loads and
resources. Normal operations result in seasonal mismatches between power loads and available resources. Avista
Utilities is able to vary the operation of its generating resources to match parts of its hourly, daily and weekly load
fluctuations. Avista Utilities uses the wholesale power markets to sell projected resource surpluses and obtain
resources when deficits are projected. Any load/resource imbalances within a rolling 18-month planning horizon are
managed within risk policy volumetric limits. Management also assesses available resource decisions and actions that
are appropriate for longer-term planning periods. Volume limits for forward periods are based on monthly and

37




AVISTA CORPORATION

quarterly averages that may vary materially from the actual load and resource variations within any given month or
operating day. Future projections of resources are updated as forecasted streamflows and other factors differ from
prior estimates. 'Forward power markets may be illiquid, and market products available may not match Avista
Utilities’ desired transaction size and shape. Therefore, open imbalance positions exist at any given time.

Avista Energy measures the risk in its electric and natural gas portfolio daily utilizing a Value-at-Risk (VAR) model,
which monitors its risk in comparison to established thresholds. VAR measures the expected portfolio loss under
hypothetical adverse price movements, over a given time interval within a given confidence level. The VAR
computations utilize historical price movements over a specified period to simulate forward price curves in the energy
markets and estimate the potential unfavorable impact of price movement in the portfolio of transactions scheduled to
settle within the following eight calendar quarters. The quantification of market risk using VAR provides a consistent
measure of risk across Avista Energy’s continually changing portfolio. VAR represents an estimate of reasonably
possible net losses in earnings that would be recognized on its portfolio assuming hypothetical movements in future
market rates and is not necessarily indicative of actual resuits that may occur. Avista Energy’s VAR computations
utilize several key assumptions, including a 95 percent confidence level for the resultant price movement and holding
periods of one and three days. The calculation includes derivative commodity instruments held for trading purposes
and excludes the effects of embedded physical options in the trading portfolio. For forward transactions that settle
beyond the next eight calendar quarters, Avista Energy applies other risk measurement techniques, including price
sensitivity stress tests, to assess the future market risk. Volatility in longer-dated forward markets tends to be
significantly less than in near-term markets. Avista Energy also measures its open positions in terms of volumes at
each delivery location for each forward time period. The extent of open positions is included in the risk management
policy and is measured with stress tests and VAR modeling.

As of December 31, 2003, Avista Energy’s estimated potential one-day unfavorable impact on gross margin as
measured by VAR was $0.7 million, compared to $0.7 million as of December 31, 2002. The average daily VAR for
2003 was $0.7 million. The high daily VAR was $1.2 million and the low daily VAR was $0.4 million during 2003.
Avista Energy was in compliance with its one-day VAR limits during 2003. Changes in markets inconsistent with
historical trends or assumptions used could cause actual results to exceed predicted limits.

As of December 31, 2003, 91 percent of Avista Corp's credit exposure was to investment grade counterparties or
noninvestment grade counterparties whose exposure was mitigated by collateral posted to Avista Corp. Of the
remaining unmitigated exposure to non-investment grade counterparties, 61 percent represents settlements that were
made within thn‘ty days after December 31, 2003.

As of December 3 1, 2003, 93 percent of Avista Energy's credit exposure was to investment grade counterparties or
noninvestment grade counterparties whose exposure was mitigated through collateral posted to Avista Energy. Of the
remaining unmitigated exposure to non-investment grade counterparties, approximately 84 percent represents
settlements that were made within thirty days after December 31, 2003.

Economic and Lead Growth

Avista Utilities, along with others in the service area, encourages regional economic development, including
expanding existing businesses and attracting new businesses to the Inland Northwest region. Agriculture, mining and
lumber were the primary industries for many years; today health care, education, finance, electronic and other
manufacturing, tourism and the service sectors are growing in importance in Avista Utilities’ service area. Avista
Utilities anticipates moderate economic growth to continue in its Oregon service area.

Avista Utilities anticipates residential and commercial electric load growth to average between 2.0 and 2.5 percent
annually for the next four years, primarily due to increases in both population and the number of businesses in its
service territory. While the number of electric customers is expected to increase, the average annual usage by
residential customers is expected to remain steady. Avista Utilities anticipates natural gas load growth to average
between 4.0 and 4.5 percent annually in its Washington and Idaho service territory and between 2.5 and 3.0 percent in
its Oregon and California service territory for the next four years. The anticipated natural gas load growth is primarily
expected through conversions to natural gas from competing space and water heating energy sources, and population
increases and business growth in its service territory. Natural gas loads for space heating vary significantly with
annual fluctuations in weather within Avista Utilities’ service territories.

The forward-looking projections set forth above regarding retail sales growth are based, in part, upon purchased
economic forecasts and publicly available population and demographic studies. The expectations regarding retail
sales growth are also based upon various assumptions including, without limitation, assumptions relating to weather
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and economic and competitive conditions, internal analysis of company-specific data, such as energy consumption
patterns and internal business plans, and an assumption that Avista Utilities will incur no material loss of retail
customers due to self-generation or retail wheeling. Changes in the underlying assumptions can cause actual
experience to vary significantly from forward-looking projections.

Management Succession and Employee Issues

Protecting the Company's culture, mission, and long-term strategy by having a strong succession planning and
management development process is one of the key strategic initiatives at Avista Corp. With over 30 percent of
Avista Utilities’ current workforce nearing retirement eligibility over the next 5 to 15 years the Company has placed
its focus on how it will maintain continuity. The Company’s executive officer team continues to work towards
ensuring that an effective succession planning process is in place for the best interests of the Company's future.

The Company has implemented bench strength analysis in its management group as well as in key technical and craft
areas. The focus is on organizational leadership capability as well as technically complex jobs that take years to grow
into. The Company has implemented development plans for its future successors that identify areas of strengths and
weaknesses. Development plans provide action steps that provide new opportunities to work towards ensuring that
successor candidates have the needed experiences for running the Company. The Company believes that its
succession planning process is providing the right structure to assure that the Company has the ability to sustain itself
successfully into the future.

Environmental Issues and Other Contingencies

See “Note 25 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Dividends

The Board of Directors considers the level of dividends on the Company’s common stock on a regular basis, taking
into account numerous factors including, without limitation, the Company’s results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition, as well as the success of the Company’s strategies and general economic and competitive
conditions. The Company’s net income available for dividends is derived primarily from the operations of Avista
Utilities and Avista Energy.

Avista Energy holds a significant portion of cash and cash equivalents reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
Covenants in Avista Energy’s credit agreement, certain counterparty agreements and current market liquidity
conditions result in Avista Energy maintaining certain levels of cash and therefore effectively limit the amount of cash
dividends that are available for distribution to Avista Capital and ultimately to Avista Corp. These covenants allow
for the payment of dividends from Avista Energy to Avista Capital up to current earnings levels. During 2003, Avista
Energy paid $12.1 million in dividends to Avista Capital.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations: Business Risk and
Risk Management,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —
Energy Market and Resource Management-Energy trading activities and positions” and “Note 21 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Avista Corporation
For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts

2003 2002 2001

OPERATING REVENUES.......coiiieeriieieenrereserenneieniessneserenions et . $1,123,385 $1,062,916 $1,511,751
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Resource costs........... reseesseitaeres et e e b e aheeh e e R e S et e e e R as e e bt n e et s entaes e b tatonaRaerasts 576,492 536,714 - 967,098

Operations and MAINENANCE. .....ccvrveviirierintrnere s 138,058 125,930 129,351

Administrative and general..........ccocoviiinninnn 97,494 105,647 103,317

Depreciation and amortization 77,811 71,867 70,506

Taxes other than income taxes 61,827 65,616 57,413

Total Operating EXPENSES ... oinrminiririrmiiemiiiese e rsteneenons 951,682 905,774 1,327,685
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS . ...cvivrcninreranrenreresnesseiseiesiesioiaasssseseseess. 171,703 157,142 184,066
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest eXPense.. ... ivieereerrmiceniinivennines s (91,505) (104,866) (105,819)

Interest expense to affiliated trusts (1,480) - -

Capitalized INTEIESt...cvviiveeniirri ettt 1,092 7,486 10,498

Net interest expense (91,893) (97,380) (95,321)

OthEr INCOIMIE = NET.uviiiirerirrirerricesrrrnreecrrneeesesrtesessiseessresseerssssessisenssnsasssssrassasns 6,173 17,261 20,081

Total other InCOME [(EXPENSE)-NEL.....ccviriciiiniiii e (85,720) (80,119) (75,240)
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

BEFORE INCOME TAXES 85,983 77,023 108,826
INCOME TAXES....ociiinerenremreercmreeeniieesens 35,340 34,849 40,585
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS...... oot renrinenas 50,643 42.174 68,241
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Note 3):

Loss before asset impairment charges,

minority interest and iNCOME tAXES. ...coevrireeriimisiiniir e ‘ (4,029) (10,461) (36,838)

Asset impairment charges (3,905) - (58,417) .

MINOFLY INEETEST....cvvereerieriireesiicnnetivnesiess et st et sb et sb s sbnas : - 241 5,192

INCOME tAX DENETTL. oiiviiiriiiieeecrecereccreerrerer e e rse e ess s nreeennessesaes i ranneneserneraasrans 2,985 3,501 33,978
LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.... (4,949) (6.719) (56,085)
NET INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE ) ‘

EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGE........ oo 45,694 35,455 12,156
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING CHANGE (net of tax)................ . (1,190) (4,148) -
NET INCOME ..ot iriinenceeenssiiesismaseareonssoncossessosesniesssessisssamstsesisssasaersessess 44,504 31,307 12,156
DEDUCT-Preferred stock dividend requirements.........c..cccoviinvinininisinnnninnne, 1,125 2,402 2,432
INCOME AVAILABLE FOR COMMON STOCK....ccccoemimeiereneneecsimrereeenns. $43,379 $ 28,905 $9,724
Weighted-average common shares outstanding (thousands), Basic.........c.o.cc... 48,232 47,823 47,417
Weighted-average common shares outstanding {thousands), Diluted................... 48,630 47,874 47.435
EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE, BASIC (Note 23):

Earnings per common share from continuing operations........c.covecvvercrencrenn. : $1.03 $0.83 $1.39

Loss per common share from discontinued operations..........co.evecrerrecreneeens. (0.10) (0.14) (1.18)

Earnings per common share before )

cumulative effect of accounting change........coecvvniincnn, 0.93 0.69 0.21

Loss per common share from

cumulative effect of accOUNting ChANEE........cveveevvrrvirrereeeeiee e (0.03) (0.09) -
Total earnings per common Share, basic.......c.oeerrereerecnernnerereerencens $0.90 $ 0.60 $0.21
EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE, DILUTED (Note 23):

Earnings per common share from continuing operations..........ce.covvererrcerirnees $1.02 $0.83 $1.38

Loss per common share from discontinued Operations........cccoveeincrreinnenennen, (0.10) 0.14) (1.18)

Earnings per common share before

cumulative effect of accounting change......c.cvvvviniiii, 0.92 0.69 0.20

Loss per common share from

cumulative effect of accounting Change...........cccevvverimnierniereeiienecrinnecerinnenes (0.03) (0.09). -
Total earnings per common share, diluted. ...cc.cooreeverecrceinnnnceeececrenens $0.89 $ 0.60 $£0.20
Dividends paid per commmon share $0.49 $0.48 - $0.48

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands

NET INCOME ...ttt

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS):
Foreign currency translation adjustment..........ccccouevvnvenivimeninnscencecacnnan
Unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate swap agreements -
net of taxes of $51 and $(677), respectively
Unfunded accumulated benefit obligation -
net of taxes of $5,097, $(9,736) and $(398), respectively...........oeverrrrerecrenn.
Unrealized gains on derivative commodity instruments - ‘
NEL OF tAXES OF $1,245. ..ottt e
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on derivative commodity
instruments included in net income - net of taxes of $(238)..........cccovvnreene.
Unrealized investment gains (losses) -
net of taxes of $(655) and $783, respectiVely.......covvvrreririeineencrnnicierenns
Reclassification adjustment for net realized losses on investments -
net of taxes of $152 and $70, reSPECIVEIY ......vvervrrieerirrene s seeessenees

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2003 2002 2001

$44,504 $31,307 $12,156
931 8 (221)

94 (1,258) -
9,466 (18,081) (740)
2,313 - .
(480) - -

- (1,217) 1,455

- 283 130

12,324 (20,265) 624

$ 56,828 $ 11,042 $12,780

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Avista Corporation

As of December 31

Dollars in thousands

2003 2002
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash eQUIVAIENTS...........cocoreieiinn ittt see s b e st sare bbb $128,126 $173,286
Restricted cash........ et erterveeteetesttaee e enterisbeEas et eetser e et et b et bate e s R e e ba s s e st ersete e heabareeeaeebsbeenbaeseareereataan 16,472 12,983
Securities held for tradiNG.........ccovv ettt 18,903 -
Accounts and notes receivable-less allowances of $46,382 and $46,909, respectively............... 318,848 320,836
ENETZY COMMOUILY BSSELS. ...vvvvirereeriesrienissessesiesssssssessssssessssssssessessesssanssesssssssssssssssssnsssssasssnsessinn, 253,676 365,477
Materials and supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored............cccoreirivvincrnenneiinerceneinne 22,428 21,746
Prepayments and Other CUITENE ASSELS........ovuiiiiiiiiernninniescr st 79,472 73,437
Deferred INCOME TAXES....vviviieiireeirriereiirrestieerbeerreareeersesteesbeestssrseataestssrsesasartaenseessssasessaserssssresseins 11,455 -
Assets held for sale from disCONtINUEA OPETALIONS. ....ervieveirrrireerrerienrierirreeeeesrasrnaeressesraresiesresenes - 3,900
TOtal CUITENE ASSELS....voviviiiiicriei e e s s r bt seis 849,380 973,665
NET UTILITY PROPERTY: <
ULty Plant il SEIVICE....c.vcuiirirrceiieet e s e b ems st 2,606,012 2,370,811
Construction WOTK in PrOGIESS.....coiiiiriirriiinin st e st 49,615 17,581
TOUAL. 1ottt bt va e et e b e bbbt a e R beR oA et ettt e ns e ere e abas b et e et raebetene 2,655,627 2,388,392
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization.............cccoceeevvrimicriniceicesere 710,990 639,278
Total Net ULITILY PrOPEILY .....ccuiviiiirririiinirere ettt st et s bbb st s 1,944,637 1,749,114
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS:
Investment in €XChange POWEI-NEL.....c...ccccviriiiiiienerirne et s et erestesass s reasrenaaaerees 38,383 40,833
Non-utility properties and iNVESIMENtS-NL..............ccoovvverrrrericsrerrrsnesresnssessssennes 89,133 199,579
Non-current energy commodity ASSELS.........civiviviriiiiiiii et 242,359 348,309
INVESHMENT IN ATETHALEA TTUSES. .. .v.vveoreseeerereeeeeeseeeeeseseeeseesessseeeseseseess e sesessreeneene e s e rns e essarenens 13,403 -
Other property and iNVESTMENIS-NEL..........coeviiiiiriiiiiic e s s 17,958 12,702
Total other property and INVESHMENTS.....c..ooviverieiereneirrinr et eeeser et sree s smeore s e sasosens 401,236 601,423
DEFERRED CHARGES:
Regulatory assets for deferred iNCOME taX......ov ot et rarr e 131,763 139,138
Other TEGUIALOIY @SSEIS..c.uiiuiviceiieiieiiiiieeee sttt e s e s st b et st srb et en s e s nssssasbeereebearenans 44,381 29,735
Utility energy commodity derivative assets 39,500 60,322
Power and natural gas deferrals.........cooiiviiviieini e e e 171,342 166,782
Unamortized debt exbense ............................................................................................................ 48,825 51,128
Other deferred ChATZES............cc.cvervrieiiiiee ettt sae b eeeneeren s 30,431 28,236
Total deferred Charges...........coiiiiiiii e e 466,242 475,341
TOT AL ASSE T S i ettt ettt s s e s te s et rassaa st erteseess e sarseertsnssatsensenes $3,661,495 $3,799,543

v

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Avista Corporation

As of December 31
Dollars in thousands

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE. c.1veuiuriiiieireniccrnieer ittt bbb ese st et s stecsesaens steressnasens
Energy commodity labilities.......c.oerrervernrenen et s s s n et es e tee e neenen
Deposits from counterparties..........coernnnn
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of preferred stock-cumulative (17,500 shares outstanding).........ccovvesrfvveeee.
SROM-LEIM DOITOWINES.. ..o vericccniiitin vttt en bbb bbb s esnnean s
TAHETESE ACCTURH. . v eierereereeeieeerer s e s eieses st e ta e esereebeetsaessereseseste bt sastensensesersasssontosssesemsenesenssens
Other CUITEnt 1TAbILIIES. .. .eceive ettt sttt sr vt ebes s bese b ebaneesrereseeens
Liabilities of discontinued OPerations......c..iiiiiiiiereenninencninnnee s ereseasesessessese s rasnrsseesessesens

TOtal CUITENE HADIIIHES ... evverrirerereee ittt et b bbb s e ebires

LONG-TERM DEBT...toieirieeiiiniie e e naes ettt st senansansssasanes
LONG-TERM DEBT TO AFFILIATED TRUSTS......conieivrrnesecernrennrinervees st sstecsnnes

PREFERRED STOCK-CUMULATIVE (subject to mandatory redemption):
10,000,000 shares authorized: $6.95 Series K
297,500 shares outstanding ($100 stated value) as of December 31, 2003...........cccc e,

OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS:
Non-current energy commodity Habilities........civiiriveiniieininnnniiie e e
Regulatory liability for utility plant retirement costs
Utility energy commodity derivative [abilities......c.coovciniriimrncnernerciininnine s sesees
DEfeITEA INCOME LAXES....-vrverreercersreseesmssssseeesssesssmsssesesss st tns st sssssssess s bess s sa s eseessesessesees
Other non-current liabilities and deferred creditS......ivvcniciniinicee e et
Total other non-current liabilities and deferred credits......coovveine e,

TOTAL LIABILITIES ..ottt esieessevasess e sesseesassnssssssesasesesesssenssessnns
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements)

COMPANY-OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE
PREFERRED TRUST SECURITIES ..o esesass s,

PREFERRED STOCK-CUMULATIVE (subject to mandatory redemption):
10,000,000 shares authorized: $6.95 Series K
332,500 shares outstanding ($100 stated value) as of December 31, 2002.............ovevvenee

COMMON EQUITY:
Common stock, no par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized;
48,344,009 and 48,044,208 shares outstanding........ccocveeviereieivescennriirieeirercenecesese e
Note receivable from employee stock ownership plan
Capital stock expense and other paid in capital......cccecvviccniincc i,
-Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained earmings......c.oocevereecceinnccnenesennn s
Total common equity

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY ..covtiiiriiiiininn e esecsnenenns

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ...oovvineneiiciriee e,

2003 2002
$298,285 $339,637
229,642 304,781
97,811 92,674
29,711 71,896
1,750 -
80,525 30,000
18,504 20,307
82,125 81,141
- 2,084
838,353 942,520
925,012 902,635
113,403 -
29,750 -
192,731 314,204
197,697 185,410
36,057 50,058
492,799 452,457
84,441 106,218
1,003,725 1,108,347
2,910,243 2,953,502
- 100,000
- 33,250
626,788 623,092
(2,424) (4,146)
(10,950) (11,928)
(8,040) (20,364)
145,878 126,137
751,252 712,791
751,252 746,041
$3,661,495 $3,799,543

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands

CONTINUING OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
INEL INCOTIE. 1. ovevevieeir ettt ste bt sba e s d bbbt sa e bbb R bR b bbb ke b e bbb s ss st b raas
Loss from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of acCOUNTING ChANEE.........coiiviiiiiire s

Purchases of securities held for trading..........coo.oereeerirrermererimnseceerei s ceeceseniinessie e ceesnrsnmssions :

Non-cash items included in net income:
Depreciation and aMOTHZAION. ..........oev.uerervessssrrereessereessenerisesessssssmesesessinnessins e
Provision for deferred INCOME LAXES......c.cccvriirrieriiciei et ass e sassans
Power and natural gas cost amortizations (deferrals), net..
AMOrtization of debt EXPENSE......cocvv i s
IMPAITMENt OF ASSELS....c.evrvrrirceecircrreriie ettt ra st e
Energy commodity assets and liabilities..

Changes in working capital components:
ReSHCtEd CASN....civiiieiiieii i et
Sale of customer accounts receivable under revolving agreement=net.........c.oovvricacreerans
Accounts and notes receivable. ...
Materials and supplies; fuel stock and natural gas stored..
OthEr CUITENT ASSELS .. 1.everrereriaieticetreneaceniesetecseseresosiasersststssa oot sss s sasasas b aesssaeanasseess
ACCOUNES PAYADIC......coviiiriiiii it e s
Deposits from counterparties
Other current Habilties. ..cccoviveeiieiiiiii it
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CONTINUING OPERATING ACTIVITIES................

CONTINUING INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Utility property construction expenditures (excluding AFUDC)...ooviiiicinnincs
Other capital eXpenditures...........ccovmiiiiine.
Changes in other property and investments................
Repayments received on notes receivable........ooviiiiinnn,
Proceeds from property sales and sale of subsidiary investments..
Assets acquired and investments in subsidiaries........ooiiriniiinnnnnn,
NET CASH USED IN CONTINUING INVESTING ACTIVITIES ..o

CONTINUING FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in short-term DOITOWITIES. ....ccovevicceecriet st st
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt...........cccovniicinin
Redemption and maturity of long-term debt..........ccmiimi e
Redemption of preferred stock
IsSUANCe Of COMMON STOCK....o.cvrvicecirrriec et s :
Repurchase of common stock under equity compensation plans...........ooieievrniveinionensins
Cash dividends paid
Premiums paid for the redemption of fong-term debt........ccoviiiiii
Long-term debt and shoft-term borrowing iSSUANCE COSES ..o e

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CONTINUING FINANCING ACTIVITIES..........coou...

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CONTINUING OPERATIONS........ovvvmmrennrnnerrenniben -

NET CASH PROVIDED }3Y (USED IN) DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS....

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD ..o

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD.....ccooouvimreemisinssseernssrisenseesssernns '

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period: .
TIEETESE ..ttt it ste ettt sb e st et e b e b bbb e h e Rt bt b e e b a b b
TIICOMIE TAXES .1 vvreeesbeeeeesses e ceonserssesse e ssretesssesesa s s s s b e st s eees A sasse et e b e st et ee b b sens et eeereren
Non-cash financing and investing activities:

Property and equipmeht purchased under capital [ases........ccccoiviirrnnreniicceere e ‘

Accounts receivable from sale of non-operating assets......coiiiciincc
Unrealized gain (loss)ion interest rate SWap agreementS.... ..o
Intangible asset related to pension Plan.........ccriiiiiiiini e
Unfunded accumulated benefit ObliGation......coeevicinenver et cnets e s e
Unrealized investment gains (I0SSES).....covivimmiiiiriiimiiiiiiiie e

2003 2002 2001
$ 44,504 $31,307 $12,156
4,949 6,719 56,085
1,190 4,148 .
(18,865) - -
77,811 71,867 70,506
28,395 (40,287) 79,141
3,829 68,481 (210,540)
7972 8,861 5,639
4,900 - - 8,240
22,128 87,403 30,238
(11,214) (10,763) (12,096)
(3,489) (11,783) 1,800
7,000 (10,000) (5,000
(4,485) 80,342 457,408
(682) (717) (106)
(6,035) (21,906) 15,172
(41,352) (27,770 (516,778)
5,137 76,954 (80,880)
871 14,004 22,177
122,564 326,860 ~ (66,838)
(102,271) (64,207) (119,905)
(3,388) (18,873) (160,299)
(5,724) 1,418 11,561
1,214 33,752 1,000
549 586 75,953
(229) (461) (23.321)
(109,849) (47,785) (215,011
50,525 (45,099) (88,061)
44,795 621 550,457
(124,859) (204,014) (140,208)
(1,575) (1,750) -
6,155 7,035 8,267
(658) - -
(24,777 (25,456) (25,110)
(1,709) {9,456) -
(2,430 (6,534) (19,693)
(54,533) (284,653) 285,652
(41,818) (5,578) 3,803
. (3,342) 8,967 (28,342)
(45,160) 3,389 (24,539)
173,286 169,897 194,436
$ 128,126 $ 173,286 $ 169,897
$ 86,755 $ 95,801 $ 98,571
11,476 . 7,428 (35.874)
5312 - -
- - 22,665
145 - (1,936) -
(654) 6,366 -
15,198 (34,164) . (1,139)
- (1,436) 2,437

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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SCHEDULE OF INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands

‘ 2003 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES:
Avista Utilities............. et e e s $928,211 $893,964 $1,230,847
Energy Marketing and Resource Management................ccoooooeniniinivcinnne 307,141 222,634 403,743
Avista Advantage......... 19,839 16,911 13,151
ORET....... ittt e i i s 13,581 14,645 16,385
Intersegment eliminations.... (145,387) (85,238) (152,375)
Total OPErating FEeVEIUES...........ovoverierict e e $1,123,385 31,062,916 ~$1,511,751
RESOURCE COSTS:
AVISEA UHHUES. ..ot s e $474,927 $453,525 $849,996
Energy Marketing and Resource Management.. 246,952 168,427 269,477
Intersegment lMINAUONS............cocov i e s (145,387) (85,238) (152,375)
TOtA] FESOUICE COSES. ... .eeovrieeeeers oo teeets et es sttt sttt eeeeents e $576,492 $536,714 $967,098
GROSS MARGINS (operating revenues less resource costs)
AVISTA UHIHES. .o e $453,284 $440,439 $380,851
Energy Marketing and Resource Management 60,189 54,207 134,266
Total gross margins (operating revenues less resource CoSts). ..o veerrn.. $513,473 $494,646 $515,117
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
Avista Utilities.............. O PSSO P TSP PRSPPI TPV $107,697 $97,668 $97,831
Energy Marketing and Resource Management...................ccco.ooeerniiniiinnnn, 4,900 - -
Avista Advantage 11,813 13,569 16,302
Other........ccooovriiveiie e 13,648 14,693 15,218
Total operations and maintenance expenses $138,058 $125,930 $129,351
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES:
AVISTA ULLHES. ...ttt et e $65,951 $63,751 $53,416
Energy Marketing and Resource Management.. 22,950 21,820 33,494
Avista Advantage ‘ 6,705 6,736 8,019
OHNEE .. ..ttt ettt e 1,888 13,340 8,388
Total administrative and general eXpenses............ccoveeeniiiieeiininieeceenes $97,494 $105,647 $103,317
$72,068 $66,243 -$61,383
1,259 1,227 2,188
2,652 2,968 3,928
1,832 1,429 3,007
$77,811 $71,867 $70,506
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS:
AVISTE UTHHIES. .o $146,777 $149,180 $114,927
Energy Marketing and Resource Management.. 30,078 29,211 94,669
Avista Advantage........... e (1,331 (6,363) (15,098)
Other......cccoovievione e, (3,821) (14,886) (10,432)
Total income from Operations...........c.c.comviriiciinmiriei e $171,703 $157,142 $184,066
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS:
Avista Utilities $36,241 $36,382 $24,164
Energy Marketing and Resource Management 20,672 22,425 63,246
Avista Advantage (1,334) (4,253) (10,748)
Other.......ccooviioeecrien, s (4,936) (12,380) (8,421)
Total income from continuing operations $50,643 $42,174 $68,241
ASSETS:
AVISTA ULIHIHES. . ..o.ov ittt $2,563,572 $2,369,418 $2,569,798
Energy Marketing and Resource Management...............cccoeerniiciinoiocnn e, 1,013,213 1,349,626 1,506,185
36,405 31,733 20,288
48,305 42,866 86,514
Discontinued OPETALIONS!....ccoerorivreriiirirnsierrininiecrmres et eeeasne e - 5,900 27,919
TOLAL BSSEES........ccovivt vttt ettt $3,661,495 $3,799,543 $4,210,704
$102,271 $64,207 $119,905
2,013 17,531 157,020
459 1,109 2,664
916 233 615
$105,659 $83,080 $280,204

The Accompanying Netes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Busmess

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission
and distribution of energy as well as other energy-related businesses. Avista Utilities is an operating division of
Avista Corp. comprising the regulated utility operations. Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes
elecmc:ty in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. Avista Ultilities also provides natural gas distribution
service in parts of eastern Washington, northern Idaho, northeast and southwest Oregon and in the South Lake Tahoe
region of California. Avista Capital, a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of the
subsidiary companies in the non-utility business segments.

The Company’s operations are exposed to risks including, but not limited to, the price and supply of purchased
power, fuel and natural gas, regulatory allowance of power and natural gas costs and capital investments, streamflow
and weather conditions, the effects of changes in legislative.and governmental regulations, changes in regulatory
requirements, availability of generation facilities, competition, technology and availability of funding. Also, like
other utilities, the Company’s facilities and operations may be exposed to terrorism risks or other malicious acts. In
addition, the energy business exposes the Company to the financial, 11qu1d1ty, credit and commodity price risks
associated with wholesale purchases and sales

Basls of Reporting

The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company and its
subsidiaries. The accompanying financial statements include the Company's proportionate share of utility plant and
related operations resulting from its interests in jointly owned plants (See Note 9).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements. Significant estimates include determining unbilled revenues, the
market value of energy commodity assets and liabilities, pension and other postretirement benefit plan liabilities, and
contingent liabilities. Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have
a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and thus actual results could differ from the amounts
reported and disclosed herein.

System of Accounts

The accounting records of the Company's utility operations are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of
accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the appropriate state
regulatory commissions.

Regulation
The Company is subject to state regulation in Washington, 1daho, Montana, Oregon and California. The Company
is subject to federal regulation by the FERC.

Business Segments

Financia! information for each of the Company's business segments is reported in the Schedule of Information by
Business Segments. Such information is an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. The business
segment presentation reflects the basis currently used by the Company’s management to analyze performance and
determine the allocation of resources. Avista Utilities’ business is managed based on the total regulated utility
operation. The Energy Marketing and Resource Management business segment primarily consists of electricity and
natural gas marketing, trading and resource management including optimization of energy assets owned by other
entities and derivative commodity instruments such as futures, options, swaps and other contractual arrangements.
Avista Advantage is a provider of utility bill processing, payment and information services to multi-site customers
throughout North America. The Other business segment includes other investments and operations of various
subsidiaries as well as the operations of Avista Capital on a parent company only basis.

Avista Utilities Operating Revenues
Operating revenues for Avista Utilities related to the sale of energy are generally recorded when service is rendered
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AVISTA CORPORATION

or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the
reading of their meters, which occurs on.a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, the
amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is estimated and the corresponding
unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded. Accounts receivable includes unbilled energy revenues of $9.0 million
(net of $47.0 million of unbilled receivables sold) and $6.1 million (net of $40.9 million of unbilied receivables sold)
as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. See Note 5 for information with respect to the sale of accounts
receivable.

Avista Energy Operating Revenues

Effective January 1, 2003, Avista Energy follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” with respect to all contracts. Avista Energy reports
the net margin on derivative commodity instruments held for trading as operating revenues. Revenues from
contracts, which are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative commodity instruments not
held for trading, are reported on a gross basis in operating revenues. For all periods ending on or before December
31, 2002, Avista Energy followed SFAS No. 133 with respect to all contracts entered into after October 25, 2002,

Avista Energy followed the mark-to-market method of accounting for energy contracts entered into for trading and
price risk management purposes in compliance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 98-10,
“Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities” through December 31,
2002 for contracts entered into on or prior to October 25, 2002. Avista Energy recognized revenue based on the
change in the market value of outstanding derivative commodity sales contracts, net of future servicing costs and
reserves, in addition to revenue related to settled contracts. EITF Issue No. 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting for
Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management
Activities” rescinded EITF Issue No. 98-10 and related interpretative guidance and effectively required a transition
to SFAS No. 133. Under EITF Issue No. 02-3, mark-to-market accounting is precluded for energy trading contracts
that are not derivatives pursuant to SFAS No. 133. The rescission of EITF Issue No. 98-10 also eliminated the
recognition of physical inventories at fair value other than provided by other accounting standards.

Research and Development Expenses

Company-sponsored research and development expenditures are expensed as incurred. Research and development
expenses totaled $0.4 million, $3.8 million and $8.4 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. These expenses
primarily related to the activities of Avista Labs and are included in discontinued operations.

Advertising Expenses :
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses totaled $1.4 million, $1.3 million and
$1.8 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Taxes other than income taxes :

Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and franchise taxes, real and personal
property taxes and certain other taxes not based on net income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the
value of property. Utility related taxes collected from customers are recorded as both operating revenue and expense
and totaled $31.7 million, $33.1 million and $26.3 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Other Income-Net'
Other income-net consisted of the following items for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

INtErESt INCOME ....tiiiieeireei vt e eenie e s eeteeearesaraenanes $4,810 $7,716 $19,049

Interest on power ahd natural gas deferrals ........................ 8,361 9,597 12,995
Impairment of non-operating assets............ccourervivercrirninee - - (8,240)

Net gain (loss) on the disposition of assets.............ccccevenen. (334) (33) 2,884
Net -gain (loss) on sub51d1ary INVESMENtS .....coveveeereeriennenn, (1,207 2,084 (180)
MIROTItY INErEST....cvvvrriiiiie e - - (656)
Other EXPENSE ..ovivrirrietereeeireresiesisereereria s e e seeesaesesbeseeseene (7,063) (6,570) (10,208)

Other INCOME ..ovviiiivievreicc e et 1,606 4.467 4,437

TOTAL. .ottt $6,173 $17,261 $20.081
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Income Taxes

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax returns. Subsidiaries are charged or
credited with the tax effects of their operations on a stand-alone basis. The Company's federal income tax returns
were examined with all issues resolved, and all payments made, through the 2000 return.

The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method. Under the liability method, a deferred tax asset
or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities are expected to be reported in the
Company’s consolidated income tax returns. The deferred tax expense for the period is equal to the net change in
the deferred tax asset and liability accounts from the beginning to the end of the period. The effect on deferred taxes
of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company follows the disclosure only provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation.” Accordingly, employee stock options are accounted for under Accounting Principle Board Opinion
(APB) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” Stock options are granted at exercise prices not less
than the fair value of common stock on the date of grant. Under APB No. 25, no compensation expense is
recognized pursuant to the Company’s stock option plans. :

If compensation expense for the Company’s stock option plans were determined consistent with SFAS No. 123, net
income and earnings per common share would have been the following pro forma amounts for the years ended
December 31:

2003 2002 2001
Net income (dollars in thousands):
ASTEPOTIEA ..ot eceiie et a et st tre et b st aa e b e sane e ebe s ee et beneees $44,504 $31,307 $12,156
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under the fair value method for all awards, net of tax...... 2.186 3.051 2.801]
PrO fOIMI@. ..o lc et bbb e e $42.318 $28.256 $ 9355
Basic earnings per common share
ASTEPOTTEA ..ottt etk $0.90 $0.60 $0.21
PIO FOIMA. o.vevieieee e ireness et s iert e s as et ss s ses e sanen s esnis e $0.85 $0.54 $0.15
Diluted earnings per common share
ASTEPOITEA ..ottt $0.89 $0.60 $0.20
Pro fOIINA ooovviiiiiiiiciiieer e ettt et ea e e st e e et e ereeaneas $0.85 $0.54 $0.15
Comprehenswe Income

The Company s comprehensive income is comprlsed of net income, foreign currency translation adjustments,
changes in the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plan, unrealized gains and losses on interest
rate swap agreements, unrealized gains and losses on derivative commodity instruments and unrealized gains and
losses on investments available-for-sale.

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

The assets and liabilities of Avista Energy Canada, Ltd. and its subsidiary, Copac Management, Inc., are
denominated in Canadian dollars and translated to United States dollars at exchange rates in effect on the balance
sheet date. Revenues and expenses are translated using an average exchange rate. Translation adjustments resulting
from this process are reflected as a component of other comprehensive income (loss) in the Consolidated Statements
of Comprehensive Income.

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing income available for common stock by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per common share is calculated by
dividing income available for common stock by diluted weighted average common shares outstanding during the
period, including common stock equivalent shares outstanding using the treasury stock method, unless such shares
are anti-dilutive. Common stock equivalent shares include shares issuable upon exercise of stock options,
contingently issuable shares and restricted stock. See Note 23 for earnings per common share calculations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all temporary investments
with a purchased maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash
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deposits from counterparties. See Note 8 for further information with respect to cash deposits from counterparties.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes bank deposits of $15.0 million and $8.7 million as collateral for letters of credit issued
under Avista Energy’s credit agreement as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. See Note 16 for further
information with respect to Avista Energy’s credit agreement. Restricted cash also includes deposits held in trust of
$1.5 million and’ $4.3 million for certain employees of Avista Energy as part of a bonus retention plan as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Securities held for trading

Securities held for trading represent the investment of cash held at Avista Energy in short-term instruments and are
. recorded at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheet with realized and unrealized gains and losses included in
the Consolidated Statements of Income. Realized gains, realized losses and net unrealized gains were not material
for 2003. The cost basis approximated the fair value of $18.9 million as of December 31, 2003. The Company did
not have any securities held for trading during 2002 and 2001.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to provide for estimated and potential losses on
accounts receivable. The Company determines the allowance for utility and other customer accounts receivable
based on historical write-offs as compared to accounts receivable and operating revenues. Additionally, the
Company establishes specific allowances for certain individual accounts. The following table documents the
activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

‘ 2003 2002 2001
Allowance as of the beginning of the year................ $46,909 $50,211 $14,404
Additions expensed during the year .........cccoooeveienen. 1,912 3,469 39,947
Net dedUCtions .....occvcvreriiernienerienere e (2.439) (6,771) (4.140)
Allowance as of the end of the year...........o.ccervreennnn, $46,382 $46.909 $50.211]

Inventory
Inventory consists primarily of materials and supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored. Inventory is recorded at the
lower of cost or market primarily using the average cost method.

Utility Plant in Servtce

The cost of additions to utility plant in service, including an allowance for funds used during construction and
replacements of units of property and improvements, is capitalized. Costs of depreciable units of property retired
plus costs of removal less salvage are charged to accumulated depreciation. :

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Allowance for: Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds
used to finance utility plant additions during the construction period. In accordance with the uniform system of
accounts prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the cost of utility plant and is
credited currently as a non-cash item in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the line item capitalized interest.
The Company generally is permitted, under established regulatory rate practices, to recover the capitalized AFUDC,
and a fair return thereon, through its inclusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation after the related utility
plant is placed in service.. Cash inflow related to AFUDC generally does not occur until the related utility plant is
placed in service and included in rate base. »

The effective AFUDC rate was 9.72 percent for 2003 and the second half of 2002 and 9.03 percent for the first half
of 2002 and 2001. The Company's AFUDC rates do not exceed the maximum allowable rates as determmed in
accordance with the requirements of regulatory authorities.

Depreciation

For utility operations, depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing unit rates
for hydroelectric plants and composite rates for other utility plant. Such rates are designed to provide for retirements
of properties at the expiration of their service lives. The rates for hydroelectric plants include annuity and interest
components, in which the interest component is 9 percent. For utility operations, the ratio of depreciation provisions
to average depreciable property was 2.98 percent in 2003, 2.92 percent in 2002 and 2.84 percent in 2001.
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The average service lives for the following broad categories of utility property are: electric thermal production - 30
years; hydroelectric production - 77 years; electric transmission - 41 years; electric distribution - 46 years; and
natural gas distribution property - 35 years.

The Company recovers certain asset retirement costs through rates charged to customers as a portion of its
depreciation expense. The Company had estimated retirement costs of $197.7 million and $185.4 million included
as a regulatory liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. These
costs do not represent legal or contractual obligations.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents the excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net
assets acquired. The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment using a discounted cash flow model on at least an
annual basis or more frequently if impairment indicators arise. Goodwill is included in non-utility properties and
investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and totaled $7.5 million ($6.6 million in the Other business
segment and $0.9 million in Energy Marketing and Resource Management) and $7.3 million ($6.6 million in the
Other business segment and $0.7 million in Energy Marketing and Resource Management) as of December 31, 2003
and 2002 respectively. The level of goodwill as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 was supported by the value
attributed to the operations acquired.

On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted a new accounting standard for goodwill, SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets™ that requires that goodwill no longer be amortized. Accordingly, the Company determined
that $4.1 million (net of tax) of goodwill was impaired and recorded this as a cumulative effect of accounting change
for 2002. Goodwill amortization was $1.8 million, net of taxes, for 2001. Net income and basic and diluted
earnings per common share would have been $14.0 million, $0.24 and $0.24, respectively, excluding goodwill
amortization for 2001.

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71,
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with SFAS No. 71 because (i) the Company’s rates for regulated services are established by or subject to
approval by an independent third-party regulator, (i) the regulated rates are designed to recover the Company’s cost
of providing the regulated services and (iii) in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of
competition, it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged to and collected from customers at levels that will
recover the Company’s costs. SFAS No. 71 requires the Company to reflect the impact of regulatory decisions in its
financial statements. SFAS No. 71 requires that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural
gas costs not currently recovered through rates, but expected to be recovered in the future) are reflected as deferred
charges on the balance sheet. These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in the statement of income until the
period during which matching revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future the Company determines that it
no longer meets the criteria for continued application of SFAS No. 71 with respect to all or a portion of the
Company’s regulated operations, the Company could be required to write off its regulatory assets. The Company
could also be precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such costs were
incurred, even if the Company expected to recover such costs in the future.

The Company’s primary regulatory assets include power and natural gas deferrals (see “Power Cost Deferrals and
Recovery Mechanisms” and “Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms” below for further information),
investment in exchange power (see “Investment in Exchange Power-Net” below for further information), regulatory
assets for deferred income taxes (see Note 12 for further information), unamortized debt expense (see “Unamortized
Debt Expense” below for further information), regulatory asset for consolidation of variable interest entity (see Note
2 for further information), demand side management programs, conservation programs and the provision for
postretirement benefits. Those items without a specific line on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are included in
other regulatory assets. Other regulatory assets consisted of the following as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002

Regulatory asset for consolidation of variable interest entity ................. -$16,707 $ -
Regulatory asset for postretirement benefit obligation ..., 4,255 4,728
Demand side management and conservation programs...............c.coeevee. 19,683 23,733
OHHET ootttk 3.736 1,274
TOLAL ..ttt b $44 381 $29,735
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Regulatory liabilities include utility plant retirement costs. Deferred credits include, among other items, regulatory
liabilities created when the Centralia Power Plant (Centralia) was sold, regulatory liabilities offsetting net energy
commodity derivative assets (see Note 6 for further information) and the gain on the general office building
sale/leaseback, which is being amortized over the life of the lease, and are included on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as other non-current liabilities and deferred credits.

Regulatory assets that are not currently included in rate base, being recovered in current rates or earning a return
(accruing interest), totaled $24.3 million as of December 31, 2003. The most significant of these assets was the
$16.7 million regulatory asset for the consolidation of a variable interest entity (WP Funding LP) and $5.3 million of
demand side management programs. Avista Utilities’ lease payments to WP Funding LP of $4.5 million are being
recovered in current rates; the regulatory asset primarily represents the accumulated difference between depreciation
expense on the plant and the principal payments made on the debt obligation (see Note 2), which will be reversed in
future periods as debt principal payments are made. The balance of the demand side management regulatory asset
will be reduced through future recoveries from customers that are more than future amounts expended on such

programs.

Investment in Exchange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents the Company’s previous investment in Washington Public Power
Supply System Project 3 (WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement
agreement with the Bonneville Power Administration in 1985, Avista Utilities began receiving power in 1987, for a
32.5-year period, related to its investment in WNP-3. Through a settlement agreement with the Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission (WUTC) in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Utilities is amortizing the
recoverable portion of its investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5 year period
beginning in 1987. For the Idaho jurisdiction, Avista Ultilities has fully amortized the recoverable portion of its
investment in exchange power.

Unamortized Debt Expense

Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life of the related debt, as well as
premiums paid to repurchase debt, which are amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding debt in
accordance with regulatory accounting practices under SFAS No. 71. These costs are recovered through retail rates
as a component of interest expense.

Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism

The Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC), WUTC and Oregon Public Utilities Commission (OPUC) approved
Avista Utilities’ Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism in 1999. The mechanism eliminated the majority of natural gas
procurement operations within Avista Utilities and placed responsibility for natural gas procurement operations in
Avista Energy, the Company’s non-regulated subsidiary. The ownership of the natural gas assets remains with
Avista Utilities; however, the assets are managed by Avista Energy through an Agency Agreement. Avista Utilities
continues to manage natural gas procurement for its California operations, which currently represents approximately
four percent of its total natural gas therm sales.

The Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism provides benefits to retail customers and allows Avista Energy to retain a
portion of the benefits associated with asset optimization and the efficiencies gained in purchasing natural gas for
Avista Utilities as part of a larger portfolio. - In the first quarter of 2002, the IPUC and the OPUC approved the
continuation of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement through March 31, 2005. In
January 2003, the WUTC approved the continuation of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency
Agreement through. January 29, 2004. In February 2004, the WUTC ordered that the Natural Gas Benchmark
Mechanism and related Agency Agreement be terminated for Washington customers and ordered Avista Utilities to
file a transition plan to move management of these functions back into Avista Utilities.

In accordance with. SFAS No. 71, profits recognized by Avista Energy on natural gas sales to Avista Utilities,
including gains and losses on natural gas contracts, are not eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. This
is due to the fact that Avista Utilities expects to recover the costs of natural gas purchases to serve retail customers
and for fuel for electric generation through future retail rates.

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms
Avista Utilities defers the recognition in the income statement of certain power supp]y costs as approved by the
WUTC. Deferred power supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the balance sheet for future review and
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the opportunity for recovery through retail rates. The power supply costs deferred include certain differences
between actual power supply costs incurred by Avista Utilities and the costs included in base retail rates. This
difference in power supply costs primarily results from changes in short-term wholesale market prices, changes in the
level of hydroelectric generation and changes in the level of thermal generation (including changes in fuel prices).
Avista Utilities accrues interest on deferred power costs in the Washington jurisdiction at a rate, which is adjusted
semi-annually, of 8.5 percent as of December 31, 2003. Total deferred power costs for Washington customers were
$125.7 million and $123.7 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The WUTC issued an order that became effective July 1, 2002 for restructuring of rate increases previously
approved by the WUTC totaling 31,2 percent. The July 2002 rate change increased base retail rates 19.3 percent
and provided an 11.9 percent continuing surcharge for the recovery of deferred power costs. The WUTC rate order
also established an Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) effective July 1, 2002. The ERM replaced a series of
temporary deferral mechanisms that had been in place in Washington since mid-2000. The ERM allows Avista
Utilities to increase or decrease electric rates periodically with WUTC approval to reflect changes in power supply
costs. The ERM provides for Avista Utilities to incur the cost of, or receive the benefit from, the first $9.0 million in
annual power supply costs above or below the amount included in base retail rates. Under the ERM, 90 percent of
annual power supply costs exceeding or below the initial $9.0 million are deferred for future surcharge or rebate to
Avista Utilities” customers. The remaining 10 percent of power supply costs are an expense of, or benefit to, the
Company. ,

Under the ERM, Avista Utilities makes an annual filing to provide the opportunity for the WUTC and other
interested parties to review the prudence of and audit the ERM deferred power cost transactions for the prior
calendar year. Avista Utilities made its first annual filing with the WUTC in March 2003 related to $18.4 million of
deferred power costs incurred for the period July 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002. In January 2004, the WUTC
approved a settlement agreement among Avista Ultilities, the WUTC staff and the Industrial Customers of Northwest
Utilities, which provided for Avista Utilities to write off $2.5 million (recorded in 2003) of previously deferred
power costs related to the delay of the Coyote Springs 2 project in 2002 and 2003 and allows recovery of all other
deferred power costs incurred through December 31, 2002.

Avista Utilities has a power cost adjustment (PCA) mechanism in ldaho that allows it to modify electric rates
periodically with IPUC approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Utilities defers 90 percent of the difference
between certain actual net power supply expenses and the authorized level of net power supply expenses approved in
the last Idaho general rate case. Avista Utilities accrues interest on deferred power costs in the Idaho jurisdiction at a
rate, which is adjusted annually, of 1.0 percent on current year deferrals and 3.0 percent on carryover balances as of
December 31, 2003. The IPUC originally approved a 19.4 percent surcharge in October 2001, which has been
extended through October 2004 for recovery of previously deferred power costs. Based on [PUC staff
recommendations and IPUC orders, the prudence of $11.9 million of deferred power costs will be reviewed in the
electric general rate case that Avista Ultilities filed in February 2004. Total deferred power costs for Idaho customers
were $30.3 million and $31.5 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Under established regulatory practices in each respective state, Avista Ultilities is allowed to adjust its natural gas
rates periodically (with regulatory approval) to reflect increases or decreases in the cost of natural gas purchased.
Differences between actual natural gas costs and the natural gas costs already included in retail rates are deferred and
charged or credited to expense when regulators approve inclusion of the cost changes in rates. Total deferred natural
gas costs were $15.4 million and $11.5 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Intersegment Eliminations
Intersegment eliminations represent the transactlons between Avista Utilities and Avista Energy for energy
commodities and services, primarily natural gas purchased by Avista Utilities under the Agency Agreement.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts were reclassified to conform to current statement format. These reclassifications were
made for comparative purposes and to conform to changes in accounting standards and have not affected previously
reported total net income or common equity.
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NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations” which addresses financial accounting and reporting for legal or contractual obligations
associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. This statement
requires the recording of the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is
incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the associated costs of the asset retirement obligation will be
capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The liability will be accreted to its present
value each period iand the related capitalized costs will be depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon
retirement of the asset, the Company will either settle the retirement obligation for its recorded amount or incur a
gain or loss. The adoption of this statement on January 1, 2003 did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations. ,

The Company recovers certain utility plant retirement costs through rates charged to customers as a component of
depreciation expense. To conform to SFAS No. 143, the Company has reclassified $197.7 million and $185.4
million of utility plant retirement costs previously recorded in accumulated depreciation to regulatory liabilities as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. These costs do not represent legal or contractual obligations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”
which nullifies EITF Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other
Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” This statement requires that a
liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity is recognized when the liability is incurred. Under
EITF Issue No. 94-3, a liability for an exit cost was recognized at the date of an entity’s commitment to an exit plan.
SFAS No. 146 also requires the initial measurement of the liability at fair value. This statement is effective for exit
or disposal activities that were initiated after December 31, 2002. The adoption of this statement did not have any
effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure” which amends SFAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” This statement provides
alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value method of accounting for stock-based
compensation. In addition, this statement requires the disclosure of pro forma net income and earnings per common
share had the Company adopted the fair value method of accounting for stock-based compensation in a more
prominent place in the financial statements (see Note 1 “Stock-based Compensation™). This statement also requires
the disclosure of pro forma net income and earnings per common share in interim as well as annual financial
statements. The alternative transition methods and annual financial statement disclosures are effective for fiscal
years ending after December 15, 2002. Interim disclosures are required for periods ending after December 15, 2002.
The adoption of this statement affects the Company’s disclosures. As the Company has not elected to adopt the fair
value method of accounting for stock-based compensation, the adoption of this statement does not have any effect on
the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” This statement amends SFAS No. 133 for decisions made: (1) as part of the Derivatives
Implementation Group process that effectively required amendments to SFAS No. 133; (2) in connection with other
FASB projects dealing with financial instruments; and (3) in connection with implementation issues raised in relation
to the application of the definition of a derivative, (in particular, the meaning of an initial net investment that is
smaller than would be required for other types of contracts that would be expected to have a similar response to
changes in market factors, the meaning of underlying, and the characteristics of a derivative that contain financing
components). This statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, except as stated
below and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The provisions of SFAS No. 149 that relate to
SFAS No. 133 implementation issues that were effective for fiscal quarters that began prior to June 15, 2003 should
continue to be applied in accordance with their respective effective dates. In addition, certain provisions relating to
forward purchases or sales of “when-issued” securities or other securities that do not yet exist, should be applied to
existing contracts as well as new contracts entered into after June 30, 2003. Avista Utilities has entered into certain
forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas used for generation that no longer meet the normal
purchases and sales exception in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 149. This statement requires that
substantially all new forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas used for generation, which were
entered into on or after July 1, 2003, be recorded as assets or liabilities at market value with an offsetting regulatory
asset or liability as authorized by regulatory accounting orders (see Note 6). In accordance with the provisions of
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SFAS No. 149, Avista Utilities recorded derivative assets of $1.5 million and derivative liabilities of $0.1 million as
of December 31, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of
Both Liabilities and Equity.” This statement requires the Company to classify certain financial instruments as
liabilities that have historically been classified as equity. This statement requires the Company to classify as a
liability financial instruments that are subject to mandatory redemption at a specified or determinable date or upon an
event that is certain to occur. This statement was effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after
May 31, 2003, and otherwise was effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003.
The restatement of financial statements for prior periods is not permitted. The adoption of this statement required
the Company to classify $31.5 million of preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption as liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet. The adoption of this statement also required the Company to classify preferred stock
dividends of $1.1 million for the period from July 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003 as interest expense in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The adoption of this statement does not cause the Company to fail to meet any
of the covenants of the Company’s $245.0 million committed line of credit, including covenants not to permit the
ratio of *consolidated total debt” to “consolidated total capitalization™ of Avista Corp. to be greater than 65 percent
at the end of any fiscal quarter as the covenant calculations exclude the effect of changes in accounting standards.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and
Other Postretirement Benefits.” This statement requires expanded disclosures with respect to pension plan assets,
benefit obligations, cash flows, benefit costs and other relevant information. However, this statement does not
change the measurement and recognition provisions of previous FASB statements related to pensions and other
postretirement benefits. The Company was required to adopt this statement for 2003. The adoption of this statement
did not have any effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations. The expanded disclosures
required by this statement are included in Note 11.

Avista Energy accounted for energy commodity trading activity in compliance with EITF Issue No. 98-10 through
December 31, 2002 for contracts entered into on or prior to October 25, 2002. Under EITF Issue No. 98-10, Avista
Energy recognized revenue based on the change in the market value of outstanding derivative commodity sales
contracts, net of future servicing costs and reserves, in addition to revenue related to settled contracts. In October
2002, the EITF rescinded Issue No. 98-10. As such, Avista Energy was required to account for energy trading
contracts that meet the definition of a derivative at market value in compliance with SFAS No. 133 as of January 1,
2003. Contracts not meeting the definition of a derivative are no longer accounted for at market value and include
Avista Energy’s Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities, natural gas storage contracts, tolling agreements and
natural gas transportation agreements. The transition from EITF Issue No. 98-10 to accrual based accounting
resulted in the adjustment of the contracts not considered derivatives from their market value to their cost basis.
Any gains or losses on contracts that are not considered derivatives are recognized when the contracts are settled or
realized. The Company anticipates that the changes will primarily affect the timing of the recognition of income or
loss in earnings, and not change the underlying economics or cash flows of transactions entered into by Avista
Energy. The transition to SFAS No. 133 increased the volatility in reported earnings due to the fact that certain
contracts, which are not considered derivatives, are economically hedged by contracts that are accounted for as
derivative instruments at market value under SFAS No. 133. During September 2003, Avista Energy implemented
hedge accounting for certain transactions (see Note 7). This should partially mitigate the effects from the transition
to SFAS No. 133 and reduce the volatility of reporting earnings on a prospective basis. On January 1, 2003, Avista
Energy recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting change a charge of $1.2 million (net of tax) related to the
transition from EITF Issue No. 98-10 to SFAS No. 133, :

in July 2003, the EITF reached consensus on Issue No. 03-11, “Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative
Instruments That Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Not Held for Trading Purposes as Defined in EITF
Issue No. 02-3.” This EITF Issue requires that revenues and resource costs from Avista Utilities’ settled energy
contracts that are “booked out” (not physically delivered) should be reported on a net basis as part of operating
revenues effective October 1, 2003. Derivatives not held for trading purposes at Avista Energy are reported gross;
unless they are “booked out” or the economic substance indicates that net reporting is appropriate. The adoption of
this EITF Issue resulted in a reduction in operating revenues and resource costs of approximately $1.2 million for
2003 as compared to historical periods for Avista Utilities. This effect on operating revenues and resource costs will
be more significant in 2004 and subsequent years as the netting of “booked out” contracts will be recorded for the
entire year.
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In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” This interpretation clarifies the
requirements of SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies” relating to a guarantor’s accounting for, and disclosure
of, the issuance of certain types of guarantees. This interpretation requires that upon issuance of a guarantee, the
guarantor must recognize a liability for the fair value of the obligation it assumes under that guarantee. The initial
recognition and measurement provisions of this interpretation are to be applied on a prospective basis to guarantees
issued or modified subsequent to December 31, 2002 and did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations. The disclosure requirements of this interpretation are effective for financial
statements issued: for periods that end after December 15, 2002. See Note 19 for disclosure of the Company’s

guarantees.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which was
revised in December 2003 (collectively referred to as FIN 46). In October 2003, the implementation of FIN 46 was
delayed from the third quarter of 2003 to the fourth quarter of 2003. In general, a variable interest entity does not
have equity investors with voting rights or it has equity investors that do not provide sufficient financial resources for
the entity to support its activities. Variable interest entities are commonly referred to as special purpose entities or
off-balance sheet structures; however, FIN 46 applies to a broader group of entities. FIN 46 requires a variable
interest entity to be consolidated by the primary beneficiary of that entity. The primary beneficiary is subject to a
majority of the risk of loss from the variable interest entity’s activities or it is entitled to receive a majority of the
entity’s residual returns. FIN 46 also requires disclosure of variable interest entities that a company is not required
to consolidate but in which it has a significant variable interest. The consolidation requirements of FIN 46 applied
immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003 and applied to certain existing variable
interest entities for the first fiscal year or interim period ending after December 15, 2003. Application for all other
types of entities is required for periods ending after March 15, 2004.

FIN 46 required the Company to consolidate WP Funding LP effective for the period ended December 31, 2003,
WP Funding LP is an entity that was formed in 1993 for the purpose of acquiring the natural gas-fired combustion
turbine generating facility in Rathdrum, Idaho (Rathdrum CT). WP Funding LP purchased the Rathdrum CT from
the Company with funds provided by unrelated investors of which 97 percent represented debt and 3 percent
represented equity. The Company operates the Rathdrum CT and leases it from WP Funding LP. The total amount
of WP Funding LP debt outstanding was $54.6 million as of December 31, 2003. The lease term expires in February
2020; however, the current debt matures in October 2005 and will need to be refinanced at that time. As of
December 31, 2003, the book value of the debt and equity of WP Funding LP exceeded the. book value of the
Rathdrum CT by $16.7 million. In accordance with regulatory accounting practices, the Company recorded this
amount as a regulatory asset upon the consolidation of WP Funding LP. The addition of the Rathdrum CT to Avista
Utilities’ generation resource base, which entered commercial operation in 1995, was reviewed in previous state
regulatory filings with the WUTC and IPUC. The consolidation of WP Funding LP increased long-term debt by
$54.6 million, net utility property by $39.6 million, other regulatory assets by $16.7 million and other liabilities by
$1.7 million (representing minority interest) as of December 31, 2003.

FIN 46 also resulted in the Company no longer including Avista Capital I and Avista Capital II in its consolidated
financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2003. Avista Capital I and Avista Capital 1I are business
trusts formed in 1997 for the purpose of issuing a combined $110.0 million of preferred trust securities to third
parties and $3.4 million of common trust securities to Avista Corp. The sole assets of Avista Capital I and Avista
Capital Il are $113.4 million of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures of Avista Corp. Avista Capital 1
and Avista Capital 1I are considered variable interest entities under the provisions of FIN 46. As Avista Corp. is not
the primary beneficiary, these entities are no longer included in Avista Corp.’s consolidated financial statements.
The removal of Avista Capital | and Avista Capital Il resulted in a decrease in preferred trust securities of $100.0
million, an increase in long-term debt to affiliated trusts of $113.4 million and an increase in investments in affiliated
trusts of $13.4 million (representing the $3.4 million of common trust securities and $10.0 million of preferred trust
securities purchased by Avista Corp. in 2000) as of December 31, 2003. Interest expense to affiliated trusts of $1.5
‘million in the Consolidated Statements of Income for 2003 represents interest expense on the $113.4 million of long-
term debt to affiliated trusts for the fourth quarter of 2003,

The adoption FIN 46 does not cause the Company to fail to meet any of the covenants of the Company’s $245.0
million committed line of credit, including covenants not to permit the ratio of “consolidated total debt” to
“consolidated total capitalization™ of Avista Corp. to be greater than 65 percent at the end of any fiscal quarter as the
covenant calculations exclude the effect of changes in accounting standards.
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Recent FASB staff interpretations of FIN 46 indicate that certain forward contracts, such as tolling agreements, may
be variable interests. Depending on these interpretations and the Company’s evaluation of certain contracts, Avista
Energy may need to consolidate Rathdrum Power, LLC (RP LLC) in the first quarter of 2004. RP LLC, an
unconsolidated entity that is 49 percent owned by Avista Power, operates a 270 MW natural gas-fired combustion
turbine plant in northern Idaho (Lancaster Project). All of the output from the Lancaster Project is contracted to
Avista Energy through 2026 years under a Power Purchase Agreement. As of December 31, 2003, RP LLC had total
assets of $141.0 million, which primarily consisted of net property, plant and equipment of $125.3 million. As of
December 31, 2003 RP LLC had $117.2 million of debt outstanding and $19.3 million of shareholders’ equity.
There is no recourse to the Company with respect to the debt of RP LLC.

NOTE 3. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In July and September 2003, Avista Corp. announced total investments of $12.2 million by private equity investors
in a new entity, AVLB, Inc., which acquired the assets previously held by Avista Corp.’s fuel cell manufacturing and
development subsidiary, Avista Labs. As of December 31, 2003, Avista Corp. had an ownership interest of
approximately 17.5 percent in AVLB, Inc., with the opportunity but no further obligation to fund or invest in this
business. Avista Corp.’s investment in AVLB, Inc. is accounted for under the cost method. Revenues for Avista
Labs were $0.5 million, $0.7 million and $0.7 million in 2003 (through June 30), 2002 and 2001, respectively. -

In September 2001, the Company reached a decision that it would dispose of substantially all of the assets of Avista
Communications. The divestiture of the operating assets of Avista Communications was complete by the end of
2002. Revenues for Avista Communications were $3.5 million and $11.5 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Concurrent with the decision to dispose of Avista Communications, the Company assessed the carrying value of
assets and goodwill of Avista Communications. The assets and goodwill of Avista Communications were written
down to the estimated fair value based upon the planned disposal of the assets. The total charges of $58.4 million
incurred in 2001 were comprised of the following: $48.2 million for asset impairment, $7.1 million for goodwill
impairment and $3.1 million for exit costs and other costs to sell Avista Communications.

Amounts reported as discontinued operations for 2003 represent the operations of Avista Labs. Amounts reported
as discontinued operations for 2002 and 2001 represents the operations of Avista Labs and Avista Communications
as follows:

Avista Labs __ Avista Communications Total
Year ended December 31, 2002
Income (loss) before income taxes.............occvveveeviiennnn. $(12,960) $2,499 $(10,461)
MINority INtErest........oovcereirrirere st 241 - 241
Income tax benefit (EXPense) ......cccvvvervrercnirvivnencnnn. 4,855 - (1.354) 3,501
Income (loss) from discontinued operations.............. $ (7.864) $1,145 $ (6719
Year ended December 31, 2001
Loss before inCome taxes.........ccooveveveiiiniveviicenreennnns $(15,708) $(21,130) $(36,838)
Asset impairment charges ...........ooocoviivennieinnnncnnns - (58,417) (58,417
MINOTItY INETESL.....cuv it et 873 4319 5,192
Income tax benefit........ccceviriiviciniiicere e 6,199 27,779 33,978
Loss from discontinued operations..........c.coceovvvvevees S (8,636) $(47,449) $(56,085)

NOTE 4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded an impairment related to a turbine owned by Avista Power
(Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment). This charge of $4.9 million for 2003 is included in
operations and maintenance expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The Company originally planned to
use four turbines in a non-regulated generation project. Due to changing market conditions during 2001, the
Company decided to no longer pursue the development of this project and reached an agreement to sell three of the
turbines (see paragraph below). During 2002 and the first three quarters of 2003, the Company explored various
options for use of the fourth turbine, primarily for added generation at Avista Utilities. However, during the fourth
quarter of 2003, the Company determined these options were not economically feasible and wrote down the carrying
value of the turbine to estimated fair value less selling costs.

In 2001, the Company recorded an impairment related to three turbines owned by Avista Power. This resulted in a
charge of $8.2 million for 2001 included in other income-net in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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NOTE 5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SALE

In 1997, Avista Receivables Corp. (ARC) was formed as a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of the
Company for the purpose of acquiring or purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable, both billed and
unbilled, of the Company. On May 29,2002, ARC, the Company and a third-party financial institution entered into
a three-year agreement whereby ARC can sell without recourse, on a revolving basis, up to $100.0 million of those
receivables. ARC is obligated to pay fees that approximate the purchaser's cost of issuing commercial paper equal
in value to the interests in receivables sold. On a consolidated basis, the amount of such fees is included in
operating expensés of the Company. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $72.0 million and $65.0 million,
respectively, in accounts receivables were sold under this revolving agreement.

NOTE 6. UTILITY ENERGY COMMODITY DERIVATIVE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138, establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities. It
requires the recording of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet measured at estimated fair
value and the recognition of the unrealized gains and losses. In certain defined conditions, a derivative may be
specifically designated as a hedge for a particular exposure. The accounting for derivatives depends on the intended
use of the derivatives and the resulting designation.

Avista Utilities enters into forward contracts to purchase or sell energy. Under these forward contracts, Avista
Utilities commits to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or during a specified period, in
the future. Certain of these forward contracts are considered derivative instruments. Avista Utilities also records
derivative commodity assets and liabilities for over-the-counter and exchange-traded derivative instruments as well
as certain long-term contracts. These contracts are entered into as part of Avista Utilities’ management of its loads
and resources as discussed in Note 7. In conjunction with the issuance of SFAS No. 133, the WUTC and the IPUC
issued accounting orders authorizing Avista Utilities to offset any derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory
asset or liability. This accounting treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses
on energy commodity transactions until the period of settlement. The order provides for Avista Utilities to not
recognize the unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative commodity instruments in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of settlement subject to current or future recovery in
retail rates. Realized gains and losses are reflected as adjustments through purchased gas cost adjustments, the ERM
and the PCA mechanism.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 149 on July 1, 2003, Avista Utilities elected the normal purchases and sales
exception for substantially all of its contracts for both capacity and energy under SFAS No. 133. As such, Avista
Utilities was not required to record these contracts as derivative commodity assets and liabilities. See Note 2 for a
discussion of prospective changes that impact the accounting for contracts when entered on or after July 1, 2003, in
accordance with SFAS No. 149. Contracts that are not considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133 are generaily
accounted for at cost until they are settled or realized, unless there is a decline in the fair value of the contract that is
determined to be other than temporary.

As of December 31, 2003, the utility derivative commodity asset balance was $39.5 million, the derivative
commodity liability balance was $36.1 million and the offsetting net regulatory liability was $3.4 million. As of
December 31, 2002, the utility derivative commodity asset balance was $60.3 million, the derivative commodity
liability balance was $50.1 million and the offsetting net regulatory liability was $10.2 million. Utility derivative
assets and liabilities, as well as the offsetting net regulatory asset or liability, can change significantly from period to
period due to the settlement of contracts, the entering of new contracts and changes in commodity prices. The
offsetting net regulatory liability is included in other non-current fiabilities and deferred credits on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

NOTE 7. ENERGY COMMODITY TRADING

The Company’s energy-related businesses are exposed to risks relating to, but not limited to, changes in certain
commodity prices, interest rates, foreign currency and counterparty performance. In order to manage the various
risks relating to these exposures, Avista Utilities utilizes derivative instruments, such as forwards, futures, swaps and
options, and Avista Energy engages in the trading of such instruments. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy use a
variety of techniques to manage risks for their energy resources and wholesale energy market activities. The
Company has risk management policies and procedures to manage these risks, both qualitative and quantitative, for
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Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. The Company’s Risk Management Committee, which is separate from the units
tasked with managing this risk exposure and is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of
Directors, monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures.

Avista Utilities

Avista Utilities engages in an ongoing process of resource optimization, which involves the pursuit of economic
resources to serve load obligations and using existing resources to capture available economic value. Avista Utilities
sells and purchases wholesale electric capacity and energy to and from utilities and other entities as part of the
process of acquiring resources to serve its retail and wholesale load obligations. These transactions range from a
term as short as one hour up to long-term contracts that extend beyond one year. Avista Utilities makes continuing
projections of (1) future retail and wholesale loads based on, among other things, forward estimates of factors such
as customer usage and weather as well as historical data and contract terms and (2) resource availability based on,
among other things, estimates of streamflows, generating unit availability, historic and forward market information
and experience. On the basis of these continuing projections, Avista Utilities makes purchases and sales of energy
on an annual, quarterly, monthly, daily and hourly basis to match expected resources to expected energy
requirements, Resource optimization also includes transactions such as purchasing fuel to run thermal generation
and, when economic, selling fuel and substituting wholesale market purchases for the operation of Avista Utilities’
own resources, as well as other wholesale transactions to capture the value of available generation and transmission
resources. This optimization process includes entering into financial and physical hedging transactions as a means of
managing risks.

Avista Utilities manages the impact of fluctuations in electric energy prices by establishing volume limits for the
imbalance between projected loads and resources and through the use of derivative commodity instruments for
hedging purposes. Any load/resource imbalances within a rolling 18-month planning horizon are managed within
risk policy volumetric limits. Management also assesses available resource decisions and actions that are
appropriate for longer-term planning periods. Avista Energy is responsible for the daily management of natural gas
supplies to meet the requirements of Avista Utilities’ customers in the states of Washington, Idaho and Oregon. In
February 2004, the WUTC ordered that the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement be
terminated for Washington customers (see description of Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism in Note 1). Avista
Utilities continues to manage natural gas procurement for its California operations, which currently represents
approximately four percent of its total natural gas therm sales.

Avista Energy

Avista Energy is an electricity and natural gas marketing, trading and resource management business. Avista Energy
focuses on optimization of combustion turbines and hydroelectric assets owned by other entities, long-term electric
supply contracts, natural gas storage, and electric and natural gas transmission and transportation arrangements.
Avista Energy is also involved in trading electricity and natural gas, including derivative commodity instruments.
Avista Energy purchases natural gas and electricity from producers and energy marketing and trading companies. Its
customers include commercial and industrial end-users, electric utilities, natural gas distribution companies, and
energy marketing and trading companies.

Avista Energy’s marketing and energy risk management services are provided through the use of a variety of
derivative commodity contracts to purchase or supply natural gas and electric energy at specified delivery points and
at specified future dates. Avista Energy trades natural gas and electricity derivative commodity instruments on
national exchanges and through other exchanges and brokers, and therefore can experience net open positions in
terms of price, volume, and specified delivery point. The open positions expose Avista Energy to the risk that
fluctuating market prices may adversely impact its financial condition or results of operations. However, the net
open position is actively managed with strict policies designed to limit the exposure to market risk and requiring
daily reporting to management of potential financial exposure.

Avista Energy measures the risk in its electric and natural gas portfolio daily utilizing a Value-at-Risk (VAR) model,
which monitors its risk in comparison to established thresholds. VAR measures the expected portfolio loss under
hypothetical adverse price movements over a given time interval within a given confidence level. Avista Energy also
measures its open positions in terms of volumes at each delivery location for each forward time period. The extent
of open positions is included in the risk management policy and is measured with stress tests and VAR modeling.
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Derivative commodity instruments sold and purchased by Avista Energy include: forward contracts, which involve
physical delivery of an energy commodity; futures contracts, which involve the buying or selling of natural gas or
electricity at a fixed price; over-the-counter swap agreements, which require Avista Energy to receive or make
payments based on the difference between a specified price and the actual price of the underlying commodity; and
options, which miitigate price risk by providing for the right, but not the requirement, to buy or sell energy-related
commodities at a fixed price. Foreign currency risks are primarily related to Canadian exchange rates and are
managed using standard instruments available in the foreign currency markets.

Avista Energy’s derivative commaodity instruments accounted for under SFAS No. 133 are subject to mark-to-market
accounting, under which changes in the market value of outstanding electric, natural gas and related derivative
commodity instruments are recognized as unrealized gains or losses in the period of change. Market prices are
utilized in determining the value of the electric, natural gas and related derivative commodity instruments. For
electric derivative commodity instruments, these market prices are generally available through two years. For natural
gas derivative commodity instruments, these market prices are generally available through three years. For longer-
term positions and certain short-term positions for which market prices are not available, a model to estimate forward
price curves is utilized. Avista Energy reports the net margin on derivative commodity instruments held for trading
as operating revenues. Revenues from contracts, which are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133
and derivative commodity instruments not held for trading, are reported on a gross basis in operating revenues.
Costs from contracts, which are not accounted for as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative instruments not
held for trading, are reported on a gross basis in resource costs. Contracts in a receivable position, as well as the
options held, are reported as assets, Similarly, contracts in a payable position, as well as options written, are
reported as liabilities. Net cash flows are recognized in the period of settlement.

Avista Energy implemented hedge accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 133 during the third quarter of 2003.
Specific natural gas and electric trading derivative contracts have been designated as hedging instruments in cash
flow hedging relationships. The hedge strategies represent cash flow hedges of the variable price risk associated
with expected purchases of natural gas and sales of electricity. These designated hedging instruments represent
hedges of variable price exposures generated from certain contracts, which do not qualify as derivatives under SFAS
No. 133. For all derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, Avista Energy documents the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item (forecasted purchases and sales of power and natural gas), as well as the risk
management objective and strategy for using the hedging instrument. Avista Energy assesses whether a change in
the value of the designated derivative is highly effective in achieving offsetting cash flows attributable to the hedged
item, both at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Any changes in the fair value of the designated
derivative that are effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss, while changes in fair
value that are not effective are recognized currently in earnings as operating revenues. Amounts recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income or loss are recognized in earnings during the period that the hedged items
are recognized in éarnings. ’

During 2003, a gain of less than $0.1 million related to hedge ineffectiveness was recorded in earnings as operating
revenues. As of December 31, 2003, there was a gain of $1.8 million (net of tax) in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) related to designated cash flow hedges, while a gain of $0.5 million (net of tax) was
reclassified from accumulated comprehensive income (loss) and recognized in earnings during 2003. Of the amount
in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as of December 31, 2003, Avista Energy expects to recognize
$1.7 million in earnings during the next 12 months. The actual amounts that will be recognized in earnings during
the next 12 months will vary from the expected amounts as a result of changes in market prices. The maximum term
of the designated hedging instruments was 15 months.

Contract Amounts and Terms Under Avista Energy’s derivative instruments, Avista Energy either (i) as “fixed
price payor,” is obligated to pay a fixed price or a fixed amount and is entitled to receive the commodity or a fixed
amount or (ii) as “fixed price receiver,” is entitled to receive a fixed price or a fixed amount and is obligated to
deliver the commodity or pay a fixed amount or (iii) as “index price payor,” is obligated to pay an indexed price or
an indexed amount and is entitled to receive the commodity or a variable amount or (iv) as “index price receiver,” is
entitled to receive an indexed price or amount and is obligated to deliver the commodity or pay a variable amount.
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The contract or notional amounts and terms of Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments outstanding as of
December 31, 2003 are set forth below (in thousands of mmBTUs and MWhs):

Fixed Fixed Maximum Index Index Maximum
Price Price Terms in Price Price Terms in
Payor Receiver Years Payor Receiver Years
Energy commodities (volumes)
Electric...ooccoviiiviiiininns 41,975 43,524 14 ‘ 113 : 402 1
Natural gas........c..ecen. 159,207 140,548 3 1,061,402 1,050,424 4

The weighted average term of Avista Energy’s electric derivative commodity instruments as of December 31, 2003
was approximately 9 months. The weighted average term of Avista Energy’s natural gas derivative commodity
instruments as of December 31, 2003 was approximately 4 months.

Estimated Fair Value The estimated fair value of Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments outstanding as
of December 31, 2003, and the average estimated fair value of those instruments held during the year ended
December 31, 2003, are set forth below (dollars in thousands):

Estimated Fair Value Average Estimated Fair Value for the
as of December 31, 2003 year ended December 31, 2003
Current Long-term Current  Long-term Current  Long-term Current  Long-term
Assets  Assets Liabilities _Liabilities Assets Assets Liabilities Liabilities
Electric .......... $134,454 $226,086  $112,105  $184,862 $241,426 $295,949 $219,915 $261,737
Natural gas ... _119,222 16,273 117,537 7.869 94,037 14,621 71,909 11,220
Total......o...... $253.676 $242359  $229.642. $192.731 $335463 $310.570 $291.824 $272.957

The change in the estimated fair value position of Avista Energy’s energy commodity portfolio, net of reserves for
credit and market risk for 2003 was an unrealized loss of $22.1 million and is included in the Consolidated
Statements of Income in operating revenues. The change in the fair value position for 2002 was an unrealized loss of
$91.9 million. In 2001, the unrealized loss was $30.2 million.

Market Risk

Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity being traded and is influenced
primarily by supply and demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative
commodity instruments. Market risk is influenced to the extent that the performance or nonperformance by market
participants of their contractual obligations and commitments affect the supply of, or demand for, the commodity.

Avista Utilities and Avista Energy manage, on a portfolio basis and on a delivery point basis, the market risks
inherent in their activities subject to parameters established by the Company’s Risk Management Committee. These
parameters include but are not limited to overall portfolio and delivery point volumetric limits. Market risks are
monitored by the Risk Management Committee to ensure compliance with the Company’s risk management policies.
Avista Utilities measures exposure to market risk through daily evaluation of the imbalance between projected loads
and resources. Avista Energy measures the risk in its portfolio on a daily basis utilizing a VAR mode] and monitors
its risk in comparison 1o established thresholds.

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy would incur as a result of non-
performance by counterparties of their contractual obligations to deliver energy and make financial settlements,
Credit risk includes the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it and the risk
that a counterparty may default due to circumstances that relate to other market participants that have a direct or
indirect relationship with such counterparty. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy seek to mitigate credit risk by
applying specific eligibility criteria to existing and prospective counterparties and by actively monitoring current
credit exposures. These policies include an evaluation of the financial condition and credit ratings of counterparties,
collateral requirements or other credit enhancements, such as letters of credit or parent company guarantees, and the
use of standardized agreements that allow for the netting or offsetting of positive and negative exposures associated
with a single counterparty.
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Avista Energy has concentrations of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including
electric utilities, natural gas distribution companies, and other energy marketing and trading companies. 1In addition,
Avista Energy has concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location. These concentrations of
counterparties and concentrations of geographic location in the western United States and western Canada may
impact Avista Energy’s overall exposure to credit risk, either positively or negatively, because the counterparties
may be similarly affected by changes in economic, regulatory or other conditions.

Credit risk also involves the exposure that counterparties perceive related to the ability of Avista Ultilities and Avista
Energy to perform deliveries and settlement of energy transactions. These counterparties may seek assurance of
performance in the form of letters of credit, prepayment or cash deposits and, in the case of Avista Energy, parent
company (Avista Capital) performance guarantees. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure can change
significantly, with the result that sudden and significant demands may be made against the Company’s capital
resource reserves (credit facilities and cash). Avista Utilities and Avista Energy actively monitor the exposure to
possible collaterall calls and take steps to minimize capital requirements.

Other Operating Risks

In addition to commodity price risk, Avista Utilities” commodity positions are subject to operational and event risks
including, among others, increases in load demand, transmission or transport disruptions, fuel quality specifications,
changes in regulatory requirements, forced outages at generating plants and disruptions to information systems and
other administrative tools required for normal operations. Avista Utilities also has exposure to weather conditions
and natural disasters that can cause physical damage to property, requiring repairs to restore utility service. The
emergence of terrorism threats, both domestic and foreign, is a risk to the entire utility industry, including Avista
Utilities. Potential disruptions to operations or destruction of facilities from terrorism or other malicious acts are not
readily determinable. The Company has taken various steps to mitigate terrorism risks and to prepare contingency
plans in the event that its facilities are targeted.

NOTE 8. CASH DEPOSITS WITH AND FROM COUNTERPARTIES

Cash deposits from counterparties totaled $97.8 million and $92.7 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, and are disclosed as deposits from counterparties on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. These funds are
held by Avista Utilities and Avista Energy to mitigate the potential impact of counterparty default risk. These
amounts are subject to return if conditions warrant because of continuing portfolio value fluctuations with those
parties or substitution of non-cash collateral.

Cash deposited with counterparties totaled $36.8 million and $35.7 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, and is included in prepayments and other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

As is common industry practice, Avista Utilities and Avista Energy maintain margin agreements with certain
counterparties. Margin calls are triggered when exposures exceed predetermined contractual limits or when there are
changes in a countérparty’s creditworthiness. Price movements in electricity and natural gas can generate exposure
levels in excess of these contractual limits. From time to time, margin calls are made and/or received by Avista
Utilities and Avista Energy. Negotiating for collateral in the form of cash, letters of credit, or parent company
performance guarantees is a common industry practice,

NOTE 9. JOINTLY OWNED ELECTRIC FACILITIES

The Company has a 50 percent ownership interest in a combined cycle natural gas-fired turbine power plant, the
Coyote Springs 2 Generation Plant (Coyote Springs 2) located in north-central Oregon, which was placed into
operation in 2003. The Company’s investment in Coyote Springs 2 was held by Avista Power as of December 31,
2002 and was included in non-utility properties and investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. In January
2003, the Company’s ownership interest in the plant was transferred from Avista Power to Avista Corp. to be
operated as an asset|of Avista Utilities'and was included in utility plant in service on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as of December 31, 2003. The Company's share of related fuel costs as well as operating and maintenance expenses
for plant in service are included in the corresponding accounts in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The
Company’s share of utility plant in service for Coyote Springs 2 was $109.0 million and accumulated depreciation
was $2.2 million as of December 31, 2003.

The Company has a 15 percent ownership interest in a twin-unit coal-fired generating facility, the Colstrip
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Generating Project (Colstrip) located in southeastern Montana, and provides financing for its ownership interest in
the project. The Company's share of related fuel costs as well as operating and maintenance expenses for plant in
service are included in the corresponding accounts in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The Company’s share
of utility plant in service for Colstrip was $323.6 million and accumulated depreciation was $167.6 million as of
December 31, 2003.

NOTE 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The balances of the major classifications of property, plant and equipment are detailed in the following table as of
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002

Avista Utilities:
Electric Production ..........cccovcrrrecrnireere et $ 914,021 § 740,736
Electric transmission............... 304,827 295,284
Electric distribution .........coooiiiiiiiiie e 724,054 698,757
Construction work-in-progress (CWIP) and other...........cccccc.... 119.552 85,631
EIECLIIC tOA] ..voeiiiiiieiiieirceie ettt 2,062,454 1,820,408
Natural gas underground StOrage ...........oococoevvrmnareiernereinenen. 18,543 18,285
Natural gas distribution...........ccooevvrnieicini e 449,501 430,273
CWIP and other .......ccoeiiiiieieiciiicrcecciecs e 45,340 44,675
Natural gas total.........cocoeiveiiiiiciieire e 513,384 493.233
Common plant (including CWIP) ..., 79.789 74,751
Total Avista UtHIties.......o.cooneeiiiiicoiincrie e 2,655,627 2,388,392
Energy Marketing and Resource Management.........c..c.cooecevennrenen. 30,162 142,428
AVista AAVANLAZE .....covoiiiiieeetiee e 12,847 10,183
ORET ..o et 23.886 20,611
TOtal e b $2,722,522 $2.561.614

Equipment under capital leases at Avista Utilities totaled $3.9 million and $0.7 million as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. The associated accumulated depreciation totaled $0.2 million and $0.1 million as of December
31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Property, plant, and equipment under capital leases at Avista Capital’s subsidiaries
totaled $5.3 million and $3.3 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The associated accumulated
depreciation totaled $2.9 million and $2.1 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

NOTE 11. PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its regular full-time employees.
Employees of Avista Energy also participate in this plan. Individual benefits under this plan are based upon years of
service and the employee’s average compensation as specified in the plan. The Company’s funding policy is to
contribute amounts that are not less than the minimum amounts required to be funded under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act, nor more than the maximum amounts that are currently deductible for income tax
purposes. The Company made $12 million in cash contributions to the pension plan in each of 2003 and 2002. The
Company expects to contribute approximately $15 million to the pension plan in 2004,

Pension fund assets are invested primarily in marketable debt and equity securities. However, fund assets may also
be invested in real estate and other investments, including hedge funds and venture capital funds. In selecting an
assumed long-term rate of return on plan assets, the Company considered past performance and economic forecasts
for the types of investments held by the plan. The fair value of pension plan assets invested in debt and equity
securities was based primarily on outside market prices. The fair value of pension plan assets invested in real estate
was determined based on three basic approaches: (1) current cost of reproducing a property less deterioration and
functional economic obsolescence (2) capitalization of the property’s net earnings power; and (3) value indicated by
recent sales of comparable properties in the market. The fair value of plan assets was determined as of December
31,2003 and 2002.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company’s pension plan had assets with a fair value that was less than the
present value of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan. In 2003, the pension plan funding deficit was
reduced as compared to the end of 2002 and as such the Company reduced the additional minimum liability for the
unfunded accumulated benefit obligation by $15.5 million and the intangible asset by $0.6 million (representing the
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amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to the pension plan. This resulted in an increase to other
comprehensive income of $9.7 million, net of taxes of $5.2 million for 2003. In 2002, the Company recorded an
additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation of $33.4 million and an intangible
asset of $6.4 million (representing the amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to the pension plan. This
resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $17.6 million, net of taxes of $9.4 million for 2002.

The Company also has a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) that provides additional pension benefits
to executive officers of the Company. The SERP is intended to provide benefits to executive officers whose benefits
under the pension plan are reduced due to the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and
the deferral of salary under deferred compensation plans. The Company recorded an additional minimum liability
for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation of $0.3 million, $0.7 million and $1.1 million related to the SERP
for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. This resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $0.2 million,
$0.5 million and $0.7 million, net of taxes, for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees.
The Company accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees
provide services. The Company elected to amortize the transition obligation of $34.5 million over a period of twenty
years, beginning in 1993.

The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for its pension and postretirement plans. The following table
sets forth the pension and postretirement plan disclosures as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the components of
net periodic benefit costs for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 (dollars in thousands):

Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
‘ 2003 2002 2003 2002

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of beginning of year................ $238,385 $210,510 $29,062 $36,355
SEIVICE COSL .vviiirrinirerrerie ittt nres e siee e s 7,806 6,734 482 304
INTETESE COSE 1vvvvrivnrrererrenrinrarcrireetncrnereeeseranesencenennnnes 15,705 15,119 2,477 2,184
Plan amendment .........ccceeveiivviivecini e - (2,530) - (5,821)
Actuarial 10ss (2IN) ....cccocvviviiiiiiin 18,046 22,243 - 10,973 (660)
Benefits paid.......coooeeccnivnnenenicc i (12,648) (12,229) (3,741) (3,091)
EXPENSes Paid......cc.ccvvivrericirviireiinsicnierninsaisennens (1,504) (1,462) (68) (209)
Benefit obligation as of end of year...........cccooveven.e. $265.790 $238.385 $39.185 $29.062
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets as of beginning of year ...... $136,125 $153,705 $11,301 $13,969
Actual return on plan assets...............corvrerrerennnn. 33,129 (16,677) 3,282 (1,451)
Employer contributions...........ccoccvvvecinicrnnnncnn 12,000 12,000 1,785 -
Benefits paid........cccoorrinienn e (11,788) (11,441) (1,713) (1,008)
EXPEnses Paid........ccccveveurvirireenvnrriineesrennseeiens (1.504) _(1.462) (68) (209)
Fair value of plan assets as of end of year................. $167.962 $136,125 314,587 $11,301
Funded StatUsS.......iccoevveivieeiiiereese e $(97,828)  $(102,260) $(24,598) $(17,761)
Unrecognized net actuarial 105S.......cocecerevrierinencns 71,695 79,812 9,455 1,425
Unrecognized prior Service cost........ocoeevvivvcninennas 5,712 6,366 - -
Unrecognized net transition obligation/(asset)......... (1,585) T (2,671) 8.809 9.788
Accrued benefit COSt.....oovvrrririncircerrcire e (22,006) (18,753) (6,334) (6,548)
Additional minimum Hability ..........coccoeeeninnniennn. (20.081) (35.303) - -
Accrued benefit liability .......coveiniirriiiic 5(42,087)  $(54.056) $(6.334) 548
Accumulated pension benefit obligation .................. $210,049 $190,181 - -
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: '

FOr retirees....oovveeeeriieiic e $26,073 $21,582

For fully eligible employees........c.ccocevnirenrennnn. $5,427 $3,297

For other participants..........c.cocooevimvirievcccncennes $7,685 $4,183
Weighted-average asset allocations as of December 31
Equity SEcurities ..........cocecevniiinnnrn e 64% 65% - 59% 51%
Debt SECUTtIES .vvvueveerreicieii et e 25% 32% 41% 38%
Real €State ...c.eoviiimeieeciierie et 5% - - ‘ -
Other ..., e 6% 3% - 11%
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Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Target asset allocations as of December 31
EQUILY SECUFItIBS ....vveiirieeiiiirciicre e 54-68% 58-72%
Debt SECUNItIES ...veviireiiieriecrieieiiere et 22-28% 25-35%
Real estate .....cooviveniniiiii e 3-7% -
OthET ..ot 5-13% 3-5%
Assumptions as of December 31
DHSCOUNT TALE ..o e 6.25% 6.75% 6.25% 6.75%
Expected long-term return on plan assets................. 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase ........co..ceevvcrveervennnennn. 5.00% 5.00%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — initial..................... 9.00% 9.00%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — ultimate ................. 5.00% 5.00%
Ultimate medical cost trend year pre-age 65 ............ . 2007 2007
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — initial ................... 10.00% 10.00%
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — ultimate................ . 6.00% 6.00%
Ultimate medical cost trend year post-age 65........... : 2007 . 2007
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Components of net periodic benefit cost: :
SEIVICE COSE .ot $ 7.806 $6,734 $5,716 $ 482 $ 304 $ 460
INEETESt COSE .vvemriiiirieriieeee s 15,705 15,119 14,293 2,477 2,184 2,567
Expected return on plan assets .................. (10,862) - (12,311) (15,254) (842)  (1,064) (1,311)
Transition (asset)/obligation recognition... (1,086) ' (1,086)  (1,086) 979 1,256 1,534
Amortization of prior service cost............. 653 831 989 - - -
Net (gain) loss recognition ..........c.ccooce.e. 3.896 1,021 139 _405 - (52)
Net periodic benefit cost ......c.cocoeinrnnnce. 16,112 $10,308  $4,797 $3,501  $2.680  $£3.198

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
one-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003 by $3.0 million and the service and interest
cost by $0.2 million. A one-percentage-point decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would
decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003 by $2.6 million and the service
and interest cost by $0.2 million.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (2003 Medicare
Act) was signed into law. The 2003 Medicare Act expanded Medicare to include, for the first time, coverage for
prescription drugs. The Company expects that the 2003 Medicare Act may eventually reduce the costs of
postretirement medical benefits. Because of various uncertainties related to the Company’s response to the 2003
Medicare Act and the appropriate accounting for this event, the Company has elected to defer financial recognition
of this legislation until the FASB issues final accounting guidance.

The Company has a salary deferral 401(k) plan (Employee Investment Plan) that is a defined contribution plan and
covers substantially all employees. Employees can make contributions to their respective accounts in the Employee
Investment Plan on a pre-tax basis up to the maximum amount permitted by law. The Company matches a portion
of the salary deferred by each participant according to the schedule in the Employee [nvestment Plan. Employer
matching contributions of $3.6 million, $3.4 million and $3.5 million were expensed in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

NOTE 12. ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had net regulatory assets of $131.8 million and $139.1 million,
respectively, related to the probable recovery of certain deferred tax liabilities from customers through future rates.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes and tax credit
carryforwards.
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The total net deferred income tax liability consisted of the following as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002
Deferred income tax assets:

Allowance for doubtful aCCOUNLS ......c.oovvvveeviveeiriiireesi e $ 16,201 $ 16,343
Reserves not currently deductible ........cccoovvvvreveiiccccreeene 23,669 15,750
Contributions:in aid of CORStrUCHION.......c.ovivieieie e 8,677 9,709
Deferred compensation................ eeeeieesre e e b e ebeebee e e e e ara e 4,904 4,112
Centralia sale regulatory liability .........c...onieiniiiniciincicnne, 2,336 2,954
Unfunded accumulated benefit obligation ............coceceivicininnnns 4,645 9,736
OMNET oottt bttt st bbb e 5.705 7172
Total deferred iIncome tax assets ...........oceerevreenienierrerincicrnnneens 66.137 65,776

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Differences between book and tax basis of utility plant................ 404,017 364,827
Power and natural gas deferrals ........cccooovciiiininiccniinnee, 58,912 58,081
Unrealized energy commodity gainS.......ccooieeniniririniiiccnennnnes 27,290 34,231
Power exchange CORtract ..........occoccvivininniniieirce e 41,725 44,533
Demand side management Programs........cccocveereeernirimineneeinereane 4,459 5,064
Loss on reacquired debt ..o 8,405 8,781
Other............. b s 2,673 4,406
Total deferred income tax liabilities..........ocooveeiiivivvinnin 547.481 519,923
Net deferred income tax Hability ..o $481.344 $454.147

Net current deferred income taxes were an $11.5 million asset and a $1.7 million liabitity as of December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Net non-current deferred. tax liabilities were $492.8 million and $452.5 million as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the ability to generate taxable income in future periods. The
Company evaluated available evidence supporting the realization of its deferred tax assets and determined it is more
likely than not that deferred tax assets will be realized.

A reconciliation of federal income taxes derived from statutory federal tax rates (35 percent in 2003, 2002 and 2001)
applied to pre-tax income from continuing operations as set forth in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of
Income is as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Federal income taxes at Statutory rates...........ccocevvereaverennne $30,094 $26,958 $38,089
Increase (decrease) in tax resulting from: ‘
Accelerated tax depreciation........c..ocoeevveriovreecrinininnn 4,046 5,166 5,849
State InCOme tax EXPENSE .....cevvrvrreiierieineerenninesrenienes 1,283 2,348 (8,870)
Prior year audit adjustments...........ccccoverrrerencnernnens 457 - (395)
Other-Net.......coooiiiiiiirieee e (540) 377 5912
Total INCOME taX EXPENSE ..reivrrerrriiriere e evraiesrenesesneanns $35,340 $34,849 $40,585
Income Tax Expense Consisted of the Following:
Federal taxes currently provided...........cccovvvvivnninnane $ 6,945 $75,136 $(38,556)
Deferred federal income taxes......oovovveveeievecnnivnrnnnnnn. 28.395 (40,287) 79.141
Total inCOME taX EXPENSE ...vervevvrriierierieceiiricneierreiesrereerenia $35,340 $34.849 $40.585
Income Tax Expense by Business Segment: '
Avista UIHEES ..o $26,884 $32,137 $20,177
Energy Marketing and Resource Management............ 11,457 12,311 32,489
Avista AdVantage ........ccooovevveivieecneieennee e (718) (2,289) (5,778)
OLhEr .ot s (2,283) (7.310) (6.303)
Total INCOME 1aX EXPEINSE .cvviivrririireeerreererir s e e $35,340 $34.849 $40.585
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NOTE 13. ENERGY PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Avista Utilities has contracts related to the purchase of fuel for thermal generation, natural gas and hydroelectric
power. The termination dates of the contracts range from one month to the year 2044. Avista Utilities also has
various agreements for the purchase, sale or exchange of electric energy with other utilities, cogenerators, small
power producers and government agencies. Total expenses for power purchased, natural gas purchased, fuel for
generation and other fuel costs, which are included in resource costs in the Consolidated Statements of Income, were
$464.1 million, $382.4 million and $1,054.2 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The following table details future contractual commitments for power resources (including transmission contracts)
and natural gas resources (including transportation contracts) (dollars in thousands):

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafter Total
Power resources .......... $156,729  $§ 90,379 § 90,124 $ 92,203 $ 91,788  $439,079 $ 960,302
Natural gas resources .. 183,207 76,593 49,375 49.872 43.421 355.856 758.324
Total ..o $339.936 $166,972 $139499 $142,075  $135209 $794,935 $1,718,626

All of the energy purchase contracts were entered into as part of Avista Utilities’ obligation to serve its retail natural
gas and electric customers’ energy requirements. As a result, these costs are generally recovered either through base
retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as part of the power and natural gas cost deferral and recovery mechanisms.

In addition, Avista Utilities has operational agreements, settlements and other contractual obligations with respect to
its generation, transmission and distribution facilities. The expenses associated with these agreements are reflected
as operations and maintenance expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The following table details
future contractual commitments with respect to these agreements (dollars in thousands):

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter Total
Contractual obligations..... $12417 $12417 $12417 $12417  $12417  $173,870 $235.955

Avista Utilities has fixed contracts with certain Public Utility Districts (PUD) to purchase portions of the output of
certain generating facilities. Although Avista Utilities has no investment in the PUD generating facilities, the fixed
contracts obligate Avista Utilities to pay certain minimum amounts (based in part on the debt service requirements of
the PUD) whether or not the facility is operating. The cost of power obtained under the contracts, including
payments made when a facility is not operating, is included in resource costs in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Expenses under these PUD contracts were $8.5 million, $7.8 million and $7.4 million in 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

Information as of December 31, 2003, pertaining to these PUD contracts is summarized in the following table
(dollars in thousands):
Company's Current Share of

Debt Expira-
Kilowatt Annual Service Bonds tion
Qutput - Capability Costs (1) Costs (1) Qutstanding Date
Chelan County PUD:
Rocky Reach Project............ 2.9% - 37,000 $2,222 $1,405 $ 3,441 2011
Douglas County PUD: ,
Wells Project................... 33 30,000 1,168 550 4,966 2018
Grant County PUD:
Priest Rapids Project............ 6.1 55,000 1,992 798 11,265 2040
Wanapum Project................. 8.2 75,000 3,139 1,587 15,290 2040
Totals oo 197,000 $8.521 $4.340 $34.962

(1) The annual costs will change in proportion to the percentage of output allocated to Avista Utilities in a
particular year. Amounts represent the operating costs for the year 2003. Debt service costs are included in
annual costs. ‘
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The estimated aggregate amounts of required minimum payments (Avista Utilities' share of existing debt service
costs) under thesé PUD contracts are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafier Total
Minimum payments....... $3,351 $3.665 $2.845 :$3.310 $3,172 $22.758 $39.101

In addition, Avista Ultilities will be required to pay its proportionate share of the variable operating expenses of these
projects. :

Avista Energy has commitments to purchase physical energy commodities in future periods. The following table
details future commitments for Avista Energy’s physical energy contracts (dollars in thousands):

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafter Total
Physicalcontractsf...... $862.969  $272,683 $237.506__ $174.653 $187,083 $666,799 $2.401,693

Avista Energy also has sales commitments related to energy commodities in future periods.
NOTE 14. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following details the interest rate and maturity dates of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

Maturity ‘ ' Interest
Year Description ‘ Rate 2003 2002
2003 Secured Medium-Term Notes.........cccoeveeviviiiieeceeenn 6.25% $ - $ 15,000
2005 Secured Medium-Term NOteS.......cc.coveivieriiieireirreene 6.39%-6.68% 29,500 29,500
2005 WP Funding LP NOte......covvrr et 8.36% 54,572 (1) _ -
2006 Secured Medium-Term NOtES.........ccccevruvvirevvnerirrens 7.89%-7.90% 30,000 30,000
2007  First Mortgage Bonds .......ccoooiiviiiiiicininirciieeens 7.75% 150,000 150,000
2008 Secured Medium-Term NOtES..........ccoovvevvererrrerirnnns 6.89%-6.95% 20,000 20,000
2010 Secured Medium-Term NoOtes.........cccoccvercineiieenneenens 6.67%-6.90% 10,000 10,000
2012  Secured Medium-Term NOtES........ccvvvervriivnerireeeens 7.37% 7,000 7,000
2013 First Mortgage Bonds ........ccccooovevevvevvvnecnniicnen 6.13% 45,000 -
2018 Secured Medium-Term Notes..........ccccocevveeievreinennn. 7.26%-7.45% 27,500 27,500
2023  Secured Medium-Term NOteS........ccoeereriireicrirriennns 7.18%-7.54% 24,500 24,500
Total secured long-term debt.........ccocvvevvveiiiiriernnn 398.072 313,500
2003 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes........ccccvevvrveiivieneennn. 6.75%-9.13% - 56,250
2004 Unsecured Medium-Term NoteS........c.ocooeevieieirernnns 742% 28,500 30,000
2006 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes.......c..coveevvivirireenenne. 8.14% 8,000 8,000
2007 Unsecured Medium-Term NoteS.......c..ccovvireineivernn, 5.99%-7.94% 25,850 26,000
2008 Senior NOES ...ovvivivivniriiiniiisiseeiseisnns s 9.75% 317,683 341,529
2008 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes........ccceceeevrveecverenrenn 6.06% 25,000 25,000
2010 Unsecured Medium-Term NOteS......cccoceeevviinveeeieenn, 8.02% 25,000 25,000
2012  Unsecured Medium-Term NOteS........cooeveverrrrnnnn. 8.05% - 12,000
2022 Unsecured Medium-Term NoOteS.........cccevvveveerrecrnnnns 8.15%-8.23% 5,000 10,000
2023 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes........ccocoevevivvivnirnen. 7.99% 5,000 5,000
2023 Pollution Control Bonds .........cceceeivivveeeie e 6.00% 4,100 4,100
2028 Unsecured Medium-Term NoOteS.....cccooevvenviriorreieennn 6.37%-6.88% 25,000 35,000
2032 Pollution Control Bonds ..........cceceevvvvvivvivivicniiiieenne. 5.00% 66,700 66,700
2034  Pollution Control Bonds .........c.cocoevvivieiiiniiicriienns 5.13% 17,000 17,000
Total unsecured long-term debt..........coccvevriiincee 552.833 661,579
Capital lease obligations..........c.ccoovvrrrneccniorenee 5812 1,613
Unamortized debt discount............ccooveruenee. e (1,994) (2.161)
TOtAL ..o 954,723 974,531
Current portion of long-terrr debt ........cccocovvrvevrennn (29,711) (71.896)
Total long-term debt........ccovvvveiniiiiiiien $925.012 $902,635
N As discussed in Note 2, represents the long-term debt of WP Funding LP, an entity that was

consolidated in 2003 under FIN 46.
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The following table details future long-term debt maturities, including long-term debt to affiliated trusts (see Note
15) (dollars in thousands):

Year 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 _ Thereafter . Total
Debt maturities.................. $28.500 $84,072 _$38,000  $175.850 $362,683 _ $375,203 $1,064,308

In addition to the required maturities documented in the table above, the Company has sinking fund requirements of
$3.4 million in each of 2004 and 2005, $3.1 million in 2006, $2.8 million in 2007 and $1.3 million in 2008. Under
its Mortgage and Deed of Trust, the Company’s sinking fund requirements may be met by certification of property
additions at the rate of 143 percent of requirements. All of the Company’s utility plant is subject to the lien of the
Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing outstanding First Mortgage Bonds.

In September 2003, the Company issued $45.0 million of 6.125 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2013. The
proceeds were used to repay a portion of the borrowings under the $245.0 miltion line of credit that were used on an
interim basis to-fund $46.0 million of maturing 9.125 percent Unsecured Medium-Term Notes.

In September 1999, $83.7 million of Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds (Avista Corporation Colstrip
Project), Series 1999A due 2032 and Series 1999B due 2034 were issued by the City of Forsyth, Montana. The
proceeds of the bonds were utilized to refund the $66.7 million of 7.13 percent First Mortgage Bonds due 2013 and
the $17.0 million of 7.40 percent First Mortgage Bonds due 2016. The Series 1999A and Series 1999B Bonds are
backed by an insurance policy issued by AMBAC Assurance Corporation. In January 2002, the interest rate on the

- bonds was fixed for a period of seven years at a rate of 5.00 percent for Series 1999A and 5.13 percent for Series
1999B. : ' ’

The following table details the Company’s debt repurchases prior to scheduled maturity during 2003 (dollars in
thousands):

Repurchase Interest Maturity Principal
Date Description Rate Year Amount
January 2003 Unsecured Senior Notes ... 9.75% 2008 $10,000
February 2003 Unsecured Senior Notes........cccovvniiininnnn. 9.75% 2008 505
March 2003 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes................... 8.23% 2022 5,000
April 2003 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes.................... 6.88% 2028 10,000
May 2003 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes ... 5.99% 2007 150
June 2003 Unsecured Medium-Term NOteS ... 7.42% 2004 1,500
July 2003 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes .........c.cc.ee. 8.05% 2012 12,000
July 2003 Unsecured Senior Notes ..., 9.75% 2008 3,000
August 2003 Unsecured Senior Notes .......ocovvmiiiiininicninns 9.75% 2008 10,330
Total debt repurchases..........ccovnvinins : $52,485

In accordance with regulatory accounting practices, the total net premium on the repurchase of debt of $1.7 million
will be amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding debt.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had remaining authorization to issue up to $176.0 million of Unsecured
Medium-Term Notes. The Company also has $105.0 million of either secured or unsecured debt remaining under a
registration statement filed on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission in June 2003.

The Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds contains limitations on the amount
of First Mortgage Bonds, which may be issued based on, among other things, a 70 percent debt-to-collateral ratio,
and/or retired First Mortgage Bonds, and a 2.00 to 1 net earnings to First Mortgage Bond interest ratio. Under
various financing agreements, the Company is also restricted as to the amount of additional First Mortgage Bonds
that it can issue. As of December 31, 2003, the Company could issue $93.1 million of additional First Mortgage
Bonds under the most restrictive of these financing agreements.
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NOTE 15. LONG-TERM DEBT TO AFFILIATED TRUSTS

In 1997, the Company issued 7.875 percent Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series A, with a
principal amount of $61.9 million to Avista Capital I, a business trust. Avista Capital [ issued $60.0 million of
Preferred Trust Securities with an annual distribution rate of 7.875 percent. Concurrent with the issuance of the
Preferred Trust Securities, Avista Capital 1 issued $1.9 million of Common Trust Securities to the Company. These
debt securities may be redeemed at the option of Avista Capital 1 on or after January 15, 2002 and mature January
15, 2037; however, this is limited by an agreement under the Company’s 9.75 percent Senior Notes that mature in
2008. ‘

In 1997, the Company issued Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series B, with a
principal amount of $51.5 million to Avista Capital II, a business trust. Avista Capital II issued $50.0 million of
Preferred Trust Securities with a floating distribution rate of LIBOR plus 0.875 percent, calculated and reset
quarterly. The annual distribution rate paid during 2003 ranged from 2.02 percent to 2.30 percent. As of December
31, 2003, the annual distribution rate was 2.02 percent. Concurrent with the issuance of the Preferred Trust
Securities, Avista Capital Il issued $1.5 million of Common Trust Securities to the Company. These debt securities
may be redeemed at the option of Avista Capital I1 on or after June {, 2007 and mature June 1, 2037; however, this
is limited by an agreement under the Company’s 9.75 percent Senior Notes that mature in 2008. In December 2000,
the Company purchased $10.0 million of these Preferred Trust Securities. :

The Company has guaranteed the payment of distributions on, and redemption price and liquidation amount with
respect to, the Preferred Trust Securities to the extent that Avista Capital I and Avista Capital I have tunds available
for such payments from the respective debt securities. Upon maturity or prior redemption of such debt securities, the
Trust Securities will be mandatorily redeemed. As discussed in Note 2, FIN 46 results in the Company no longer
including Avista Capital | and Avista Capital 11 in its consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2003.

NOTE 16. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

On May 13, 2003, the Company amended its committed line of credit with various banks to increase the amount to
$245.0 million from $225.0 million and extend the expiration date to May 11, 2004. The Company can request the
issuance of up to!$75.0 million in letters of credit under the amended committed line of credit. As of December 31,
2003 and 2002, the Company had $80.0 million and $30.0 million, respectively, of borrowings outstanding under
this committed line of credit. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, there were $10.7 million and $14.3 million in
letters of credit outstanding, respectively. The committed line of credit is secured by $245.0 million of non-
transferable first mortgage bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank. Such first mortgage bonds would only
become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under
the committed line of credit.

The committed line of credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants
not to permit the ratio of “consolidated total debt” (not including preferred stock, long-term debt 1o affiliated trusts
or WP Funding LP debt) to “consolidated total capitalization” of Avista Corp. to be greater than 635 percent at the
end of any fiscal quarter. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with this covenant with a ratio
of 52.6 percent. The committed line of credit also has a covenant requiring the ratio of “earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization” to “interest expense” of Avista Utilities for the twelve-month period ending
December 31, 2003 to be greater than 1.6 to 1. As of December 31, 2003, the Company was in compliance with this
covenant with a ratio of 2.3 to 1. The covenant calculations exclude the effect of changes in accounting standards.

The Company had a commercial paper program that also provided for fixed-term loans during 2001. None of these
arrangements were in place as of December 31, 2003 and 2002.

70




AVISTA CORPORATION

Balances and interest rates of bank borrowings under these arrangements were as follows as of and for the years
ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Balance outstanding at end of period:

Commercial paper ............ e e e b s $ - $ - $ -

Revolving credit agreement.........c.coovevvreirnericnercreereneniens 80,000 30,000 55,000
Maximum balance outstanding during the period:

Commercial Paper .......ccooovviniiovncccccdee e s $ - § - $ 11,160

Revolving credit agreement............oooovvvvcvncninincn e 85,000 90,000 223,000
Average balance outstanding during the period:

Commercial PAPEr ....c..vvvveviierinirieeiereer e $ - $ - $ 558

Revolving credit agreement........cccocovrnniiiiinnniiiiie, 26,304 47,027 108,996
Average interest rate during the period:

Commercial Paper .......coceiircieniiiie e -% -% 7.80%

Revolving credit agreement...........cooicvververiiiiniicineieninn, 2.99 3.59 5.95
Average interest rate at end of period: ‘ ‘

Commercial PAPET .......couvvvriiiiiriiii e -% -% %

Revolving credit agreement..........oocovvvvereninoninceneionccee e 3.70 3.39 542

On July 25, 2003, Avista Energy and its subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, Ltd., as co-borrowers, entered into a
committed credit agreement with a group of banks in the aggregate amount of $110.0 million expiring July 23, 2004,
replacing a previous uncommitted credit agreement that had an extended expiration date of July 31, 2003. This new
committed credit facility provides for the issuance of letters of credit to secure contractual obligations to
counterparties. This facility is guaranteed by Avista Capital and secured by Avista Energy’s assets. The maximum
amount of credit extended by the banks for the issuance of letters of credit is the subscribed amount of the facility
less the amount of outstanding cash advances, if any. The maximum amount of credit extended by the banks for cash
advances is $30.0 million. No cash advances were outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002. Letters of credit
in the aggregate amount of $15.0 million and $17.4 million were outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The cash deposits of Avista Energy at the respective banks collateralize these letters of credit, which is
reflected as restricted cash on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The Avista Energy credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants to
maintain “minimum net working capital” and “minimum net worth,” as well as a covenant limiting the amount of
indebtedness that the co-borrowers may incur. The credit agreement also contains covenants and other restrictions
related to Avista Energy’s trading limits and positions, including VAR limits, restrictions with respect to changes in
risk management policies or volumetric limits, and limits on exposure related to hourly and daily trading of
electricity. Also, a reduction in the credit rating of Avista Corp. would represent an event of default under Avista
Energy’s credit agreement. These covenants, certain counterparty agreements and current market liquidity
conditions result in Avista Energy maintaining certain levels of cash and therefore effectively limit the amount of
cash dividends that are available for distribution to Avista Capital and ultimately to Avista Corp. Avista Energy was
in compliance with the covenants of its credit agreement as of December 31, 2003.

NOTE 17. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

On May 7, 2003, Avista Corp. terminated an interest rate swap agreement that was entered into on July 17, 2002.
This interest rate swap agreement effectively changed the interest rate on $25 million of Unsecured Senior Notes
from a fixed rate of 9.75 percent to a variable rate based on LIBOR. With the termination of the interest rate swap
agreement, Avista Corp. received $1.5 million, which was recorded as a deferred credit (as part of long-term debt)
and will be amortized over the remaining term of the original agreement (through June 1, 2008).

RP LLC has entered into two interest rate swap agreements, maturing in 2006, to manage the risk that changes in
interest rates may affect the amount of future interest payments. RP LLC agreed to pay fixed rates of interest with
the differential paid or received under the interest rate swap agreements recognized as an adjustment to interest
expense. These interest rate swap agreements are considered hedges against fluctuations in future cash flows
associated with changes in interest rates in accordance with SFAS No. 133. The fair value of the interest rate swap
agreements was determined by reference to market values obtained from various third party sources. Avista Power’s
49 percent ownership interest in RP LLC is accounted for under the equity method of accounting. As of December
31, 2003, there was an unrealized loss of $1.2 million recorded as accumulated other comprehensive loss on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet. See Note 2 for discussion of the potential consolidation of RP LLC pursuant to FIN 46.
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NOTE 18. LEASES

The Company has multiple lease arrangements involving various assets, with minimum terms ranging from one to
twenty-five years. The Company’s most significant leased asset is the corporate office building. Certain lease
arrangements require the Company, upon the occurrence of specified events, to purchase the leased assets. The
Company’s management believes the likelihood of the occurrence of the specified events under which the Company
could be required to purchase the leased assets is remote. Rental expense under operating leases for 2003, 2002 and
2001.was $14.2 million, $21.7 million and $19.8 million, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases having initial or remaining noncancelable lease
terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2003 were as follows (dollars in thousands): .

Year ending December 31: 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafter Total
Minimum payments required....... $7479 $3405 $2.835 §$2651 $2.655 $6,939 $25964

The payments under the Avista Corp. capital leases are $0.8 million in each of 2004, 2005 and 2006 $0.7 million in
2007 and $0.6 million in 2008. ,

The payments un‘der the Avista Capital subsidiaries’ capital leases are $0.7 million in 2004, $0.5 million in each of
2005, 2006 and 2007 and $0.4 million in 2008. :

NOTE 19. GUARANTEES

The $110.0 million committed credit agreement of Avista Energy and its subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, Ltd., as
co-borrowers, is guaranteed by Avista Capital and secured by Avista Energy’s assets. This credit agreement expires
on July 23, 2004. This agreement also provides for the issuance of letters of credit to secure contractual obligations
to counterparties. No cash advances were outstanding as of December 31, 2003. Letters of credit in the aggregate
amount of $15.0 million were outstanding as of December 31, 2003, Under an uncommitted credit facility that was
guaranteed by Avista Capital that expired in July 2003, there were no cash advances outstanding and $17.4 million in
letters of credit were outstanding as of December 31, 2002. : :

The Company has guaranteed the payment of distributions on, and redemption price and liquidation amount with
respect to, the Preferred Trust Securities issued by its affiliates, Avista Capital I and Avista Capital 11, to the extent
that these entities have funds available for such payments from the respective debt securities.

In the course of the energy trading business, Avista Capital provides guarantees to other parties with whom Avista
Energy may be doing business.. At any point in time, Avista Capital is only liable for the outstanding portion of the
guarantee, which'was $35.0 million and $64.6 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The face
value of all performance guarantees issued by Avista Capital for energy trading contracts at Avista Energy was
$411.7 million and $451.7 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Most guarantees do not have
set expiration dates; however, either party may terminate the guarantee at any time with minimal written notice.

Avista Power, through its equity investment in RP LLC, is a 49 percent owner of the Lancaster Project, which
commenced commercial operation in September 2001. Commencing with commercial operations, all of the output
from the Lancaster Project is contracted to Avista Energy through 2026 years under a Power Purchase Agreement.
Avista Corp. has guaranteed the Power Purchase Agreement with respect to the performance of Avista Energy.

NOTE 20. PREFERRED STOCK-CUMULATIVE .

In March 2003, the Company repurchased 17,500 shares of preferred stock for $1.6 million, satisfying its redemption
requirement for 2003. In September 2002, the Company made a mandatory redemption of 17,500 shares of
preferred stock for $1.75 million. On September 15, 2004, 2005 and 2006, the Company must redeem 17,500 shares
at $100 per share plus accumulated dividends through a mandatory sinking fund. As such, redemption requirements
are $1.75 million in each of the years 2004 through 2006. The remaining shares must be redeemed on September 15,
2007.- The Company has the right to redeem an additional 17,500 shares on each September 15 redemption date;
however, this right is limited by an agreement under the Company’s 9.75 percent Senior Notes that mature in 2008.
Upon involuntary liquidation, all preferred stock will be entitled to $100 per share plus accrued dividends.

As discussed in Note 2, the Company adopted SFAS No. 150 effective July 1, 2003. The adoption of this statement
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requires the Company to classify preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption as liabilities and preferred stock
dividends as interest expense. The restatement of prior periods was not permitted.

NOTE 21. FAIR YALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable
and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their fair values. Energy commodity assets and liabilities as
well as securities held for trading are reported at estimated fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The fair value of the Company's long-term debt (including current-portion, but excluding capital leases) as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002 was estimated to be $1,067.3 million, or 112 percent of the carrying value of $950.9
million, and $1,001.2 million, or 103 percent of the carrying value of $975.1 million, respectively. The fair value of
the Company's mandatorily redeemable preferred stock as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 was estimated to be
$29.9 million, or 95 percent of the carrying value of $31.5 million, and $29.3 million, or 88 percent of the carrying
value of $33.3 million, respectively. The fair value of the Company's long-term debt to affiliated trusts as of
December 31, 2003 was estimated to be $99.5 million, or 90 percent of the carrying value of $110.0 million. The
carrying value as of December 31, 2003 does not include $3.4 million of debt that is considered common equity by
the affiliated trusts. The fair value of the Company's preferred trust securities as of December 31, 2002 was
estimated to be $89.6 million, or 90 percent of the carrying value of $100.0 million. These estimates were primarily
based on available market information. :

NOTE 22. COMMON STOCK

In April 1990, the Company sold 1,000,000 shares of its common stock to the Trustee of the Investment and
Employee Stock Ownership Plan for Employees of the Company (Plan) for the benefit of the participants and
beneficiaries of the Plan. In payment for the shares of common stock, the Trustee issued a promissory note payable
to the Company in the amount of $14.1 million. Dividends paid on the stock held by the Trustee, plus Company
contributions to the Plan, if any, are used by the Trustee to make interest and principal payments on the promissory
note. The balance of the promissory note receivable from the Trustee ($2.4 million as of December 31, 2003) is
reflected as a reduction to common equity. The shares of common stock are allocated to the-accounts of participants
in the Plan as the note is repaid. During 2003, the cost recorded for the Plan was $6.9 million. Interest on the note
payable to the Company, cash and stock contributions to the Plan and dividends on the shares held by the Trustee
was $0.3 million, $1.7 miilion and $0.1 million, respectively during 2003.

In November 1999, the Company adopted a shareholder rights plan pursuant to which holders of common stock
outstanding on February 15, 1999, or issued thereafter, were granted one preferred share purchase right (Right) on
each outstanding share of common stock. Each Right, initially-evidenced by and traded with the shares of common
stock, entitles the registered holder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of preferred stock of the Company,
without par value, at a purchase price of 870, subject to certain adjustments, regulatory approval and other specified
conditions. The Rights will be exercisable only if a person or group acquires 10 percent or more of the outstanding
shares of common stock or commences a tender or exchange offer, the consummation of which would result in the
beneficial ownership by a person or group of 10 percent or more of the outstanding shares of common stock. Upon
any such acquisition, each Right will entitle its holder to purchase, at the purchase price, that number of shares of
common stock or preferred stock of the Company (or, in the case of a merger of the Company into another person or
group, common stock of the acquiring person or group) that has a market value at that time equal to twice the
purchase price. In no event will the Rights be exercisable by a person that has acquired 10 percent or more of the
Company’s common stock. The Rights may be redeemed, at a redemption price of $0.01 per Right, by the Board of
Directors of the Company at any time until any person or group has acquired 10 percent or more of the common
stock. The Rights expire on March 31, 2009. This plan replaced a similar shareholder rlghts plan that expired in
February 2000.

The Company has a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan under which the Company's shareholders may
automatically reinvest their dividends and make optional cash payments for the purchase of the Company's common
stock at current market value.

From March 2000 through May 2003, the Company issued shares of its common stock to the Employee Investment

Plan rather than having the Plan purchase shares of common stock on the open market. In the fourth quarter of 2000,
the Company also began issuing new shares of common stock for the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase
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Plan. During 2003, 2002 and 2001, a total of 299,801, 408,800 and 332,861 shares of common stock were issued,
respectively, to these plans.

NOTE 23. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The following table presents the computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share for the years ended
December 31 (inithousands, except per share amounts):

2003 2002 2001
Numerator:
Income from continuing Operations..........cccvevveererervenceeriens $50,643 $42,174 568,241
Loss from discontinued operations............ccccocvverereneverinnennn (4,949) (6,719) (56.085)
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting change... 45,694 35,455 12,156
Cumulative effect of accounting change.........cc..cocevvivricinennnn. 1,190 (4.148) -
NELINCOME ooivve i eee e eree et rervae e sereasne s siveenrasseres 44,504 31,307 12,156
Deduct: Preferred stock dividend requirements .................... " 1,125 2,402 2.432
Income available:for common Stock.........ccccorurirrceeavinicennan, $43.379 $28.905 $£9.724
Denominator:
Weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding-basiC...........ociveireriicrieniiini e 48,232 47,823 47,417
Effect of dilutive securities:
Restricted StOCK ....oeviiriirinieneceeniseree e - 2 5
Contingent St0CK. ........ooiiiiveniiiiicn e 244 - -
StOCK OPLIONS ...vvvreriviicreieitircerii et cer e 154 49 13
Weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding-diluted...........c..covininnii, 48,630 47,874 47.435
Earnings per common share, basic:
Earmings per common share from continuing operations.... $1.03 $0.83 $1.39
Loss per common share from discontinued operations........ (0.10) (0.14) 1.18
Earnings per common share before cumulative effect
of accounting change............ccvcciivcnininn, 0.93 0.69 0.21
Loss per common share from cumulative effect
of accounting change...........ccoecvcecnienncrciine e (0.03) (0.09) _ -
Total earnings per common share, basic...........coecoei $0.90 $0.60 $0.21
Earnings per common share, diluted:
Earnings per common share from continuing operations.... $1.02 $0.83 $1.38
Loss per common share from discontinued operations........ (0.10) 0.14 (1.18)
Earnings per common share before cumulative effect
of accounting change.........cccovevvirvreiceviinirere e 0.92 0.69 0.20
Loss per common share from cumulative effect
of accounting change.......c.cccovneiiicccc 0.03 0.09 -
Total earnings per common share, diluted...........ccccceeeins $0.89 $0.60 $0.20

NOTE 24. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS
Avista Corp.

In 1998, the Company adopted and shareholders approved an incentive compensation plan, the Long-Term Incentive
Plan (1998 Plan). Under the 1998 Plan, certain key employees, directors and officers of the Company and its
subsidiaries may be granted stock options, stock appreciation rights, stock awards (including restricted stock) and
other stock-based .awards and dividend equivalent rights. The Company has available a maximum of 2.5 million
shares of its common stock for grant under the 1998 Plan. Beginning in 2000, non-employee directors began
receiving options under this plan. :

In 2000, the Company adopted a Non-Officer Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan (2000 Plan), which was not
required to be approved by shareholders. The provisions of the 2000 Plan are essentially the same as those under
the 1998 Plan, except for the exclusion of directors and executive officers of the Company. The Company has
available a maximum of 2.5 million shares of its common stock for grant under the 2000 Plan.
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The Board of Directors has determined that it is no longer in the Company s best interest to issue stock options under
the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan. Other forms of compensation are in place including the issuance of performance
shares to certain officers and other key employees under the 1998 PIan and the 2000 Plan.

The Company accounts for stock based compensation using APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees,” which requires the recognition of compensation expense on the excess, if any, of the market price of the
stock at the date of grant over the exercise price of the option. As the exercise price for options granted under the
1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan was equal to the market price at the date of grant, there was no compensation expense
recorded by the Company. SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” requires the disclosure of
pro forma net income and earnings per common share had the Company adopted the fair value method of accounting
for stock options. Under this statement, the fair value of stock-based awards is calculated with option pricing
models. These models require the use of subjective assumptions, including stock price volatility, dividend yield,
risk-free interest rate and expected time to exercise. The fair value of options is estimated on the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. See Note 1 for disclosure of pro forma net income and earnings per
common share.

In 2003, the Company granted 162,600 performance shares to certain officers and other key employees under the
1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan. The performance shares will be payable at the Company’s option in either cash or
common stock three years from the date of grant. The amount of cash paid or common stock issued will range from
0 to 150 percent of the performance shares granted dependmg on the change in the value of the Company’s common
stock relative to an external benchmark.

Shares of common stock issued from the exercise of stock options under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan are
acquired by the Company on the open market. As of December 31, 2003, there were 2.2 million shares available for
future stock grants under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan.

The following summarizes stock options activity under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan for the years ended
December 31:

_ 2003 2002 2001

Number of shares under stock options: E . .

Options outstanding at beginning of year..............ccconiiiiiinnn 2,684,350 2,440,475 1,843,900
Options granted..........ccooeerneeccneimnennierenens s 24,000 569,800 781,900
OPLions EXErcised . ......oovevrieieeiriimciincce e (37,439) - (2,750)
Options canceled ...........covecrieiiiiiiccarere e (189.025) (325.925) (182.573)

Options outstanding at end of year..................... [T 2,481,886 2,684,350 2,440475

Options exercisable at end of Year........c..coococovreeccccnnicnennnnnnn 1,615455 1,192,775 883,075

Weighted average exercise price:

Options Zranted ......c.cooeirrrrrcrieirenrr e neneene $12.41 $10.51 $12.43
OPLIONS EXEICISEA ...ovveviiievrierciniiine it csreeennns $11.43 - $17.96
Options canceled......c..coorieiviiiire i $17.78 $19.88 $19.22
Options outstanding at end of Year..........c.coovvccereerercrnrencrrennenen, $15.57 $15.69 $17.49
Options exercisable at end of Year ...........cccoeveccrnvnininccennenen. $17.18 $18.28 $19.28

Weighted average fair value of options granted during the year ....... $ 430 $ 343 $ 554

Principal assumptions used in applying the Black-Scholes model: _ ‘
Risk-free interest rate ..........occoveriemnmniciiiviencie e 3.17% 3.25%-4.96%4.05%-5.13%
Expected life, in YEArS .......cocoivicriciriricinecne e 7 7 -7
Expected VOIAtility .....ooovvriiririn s 37.10% 47.13% 60.80%
Expected dividend Yield......c.oococicenniriiniienrcinccneeneens 3.87% 4.61% 3.93%
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Information with respect to options outstanding and options exercisable as of December 31, 2003 was as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Weighted
o : Average Average. . . Average
-Range of Number Exercise -Remaining o Number Exercise
Exercise Prices . of Shares Price Life (in years) of Shares Price
$8.77-$11.68 523,161 $10.25 8.8 131,605 $10.25
$11.69-$14.61 652,525 - 11.82 . 7.9 312,825 11.80
$14.62-$17.53 « . 540,400 17.14 6.1 504,900 17.20
$17.54-820.45 . 289,800 18.73 5.1 288,750 18.72 .. .
$20.46-$23.38 ' 449,800 | 22.56 6.7 353,975 22.56
$26:30-$28.47 26,200 27.39 6.2 . 23,400 27.26

Total . 2481886 $15.57 7.2 1,615,455 - $17.18
Avista Capital Companies .

Certain subsidiaries of Avista Capital have employee stock incentive plans under which certain employees and
directors of the Company and the subsidiaries are granted options to purchase subsidiary shares at prices no less than
the fair market value on the date of grant. Options -outstanding under these plans usually vest over periods of
between three and five years from the date granted and terminate ten vears from the date granted. Upon termination
of employment, vested options may be exercised and the related subsidiary shares may be but are not required to be

repurchased by the applicable subsidiary at estimated fair value. _

Non-Emponee Dtrector Stock Plan

In 1996, the Company adopted and shareholders approved the Non-Employee Director Stock Plan (1996 Director
Plan). Under the 1996 Director Plan, directors who are not employees of the Company receive two-thirds of their
annual retainer in Avista Corp. common stock. The Company acquires the common stock on the open market. The
Company has available a maximum of 150,000 shares of its common stock under the 1996 Director Plan and there
were 65,553 shares available for future compensation to non-employee directors as of December 31, 2003.

NOTE 25. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company believes, based on the information presently known, that the ultimate liability for the matters
discussed in this note, individually or in the aggregate, taking into account established accruals for estimated
liabilities, will not be material to the consolidated financial condition of the Company, but could be material to
results of operations or cash flows for a particular quarter or annual period. No assurance can be given, however, as
to the ultimate outcome with respect to any particular issue.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry

In February 2002, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issued an order commencing a fact-finding
mvestlgatlon of potent1a1 manipulation of electric and natural gas prices in the California energy markets by mulnple
companies. On May 8, 2002, the FERC requested data and information with respect to certain trading strategies in
which the companies may have engaged. Specifically, the tequests inquired as to whether or not the Company
engaged in certain trading strategies that were the same or similar to those used by Enron Corporation (Enron) and
its affiliates. These requests were made to all sellers of wholesale electricity and/or ancillary services in power
markets in the western United States during 2000 and 2001, including Avista Corp. and Avista Energy. On May 22,
2002, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed their responses to this request indicating that both companies had
engaged in sound business practices in accordance with established market rules, and that no information was
evident from business records or employee interviews that would indicate that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy, or its
employees, were knowingly engaged in these trading strategies, or any variant of the strategles .

On June 4, 2002, the FERC issued an additional order to Avista Corp. and three other companies requiring these
companies to show cause within ten days as to why their authority to charge market-based rates should not be
revoked. In this order, the FERC alleged that Avista Corp. failed to respond fully and accurately to the data request
made on May 8, 2002. On June 14, 2002, Avista Corp. provided additional information in response to the June 4,
2002 FERC order to establish that its initial response was appropriate and adequate.
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On August 13, 2002, the FERC issued an order to initiate an investigation into possible misconduct by Avista Corp.
and Avista Energy and two affiliates of Enron: Enron Power Marketing, Inc. (EPMI) and Portland General Electric
Corporation (PGE). The purpose of the investigation was to determine whether Avista Corp. and Avista Energy
engaged in or facilitated certain Enron trading strategies, whether Avista Corp.’s or Avista Energy’s role in
transactions with EPMI and PGE resulted in' the circumvention of a code of conduct governing transactions with
affiliates, and the imposition of any appropriate remedies such as refunds and revocation of market-based rates. The
investigation also explored whether the companies provided all relevant information in response to the May 8, 2002
data request. : ‘

In December 2002, as a result of the investigation, the FERC trial staff, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed a joint
motion announcing that the parties had reached an agreement in principle and requested that the procedural schedule
be suspended. In the joint motion, the FERC trial staff stated that its investigation found no evidence that: (1) any
executives or employees of Avista Utilities or Avista Energy knowingly engaged in or facilitated any improper
trading strategy; (2) Avista Utilities or Avista Energy engaged in any efforts to manipulate the western energy
markets during 2000 and 2001; and (3) Avista Utilities or Avista Energy withheld relevant information from the
FERC’s inquiry into the western energy markets for 2000 and 2001. In December 2002, the FERC’s administrative
law judge approved the joint motion, suspending the procedural schedule in the FERC investigation regarding Avista
.Corp. and Avista Energy. In January 2003, the FERC ftrial staff, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed a completed
agreement in resolution of the proceeding with the administrative law judge. The parties.requested that the
administrative law judge certify the agreement and forward it to the FERC commissioners for acceptance following a
30-day comment period.

In February 2003, the City of Tacoma (Tacoma) and California Parties (the Office of the Attorney General, the
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), and the California Electricity Oversight Board, filing jointly) filed
comments in opposition to the agreement in resolution between the FERC trial staff, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy.
PGE filed comments supporting the agreement in resolution, but took exception to. how certain transactions were
reported. On March 3, 2003, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed joint reply comments in response to Tacoma, the
California Parties, and PGE. The FERC trial staff filed separate reply comments supporting the agreement in
resolution and responding to Tacoma, the California Parties and PGE. The reply comments of Avista Corp., Avista
Energy and the FERC trial staff also reiterated the request that the administrative law judge certify the agreement in
resolution and forward it to the FERC commissioners for approval.

On March 26, 2003, the FERC policy staff issued its final report on their investigation of western energy markets. In
the report, the FERC policy staff recommended the issuance of “show cause” orders to dozens of companies to
respond to allegations of possible misconduct in the western energy markets during 2000 and 2001, Of the
companies named in the March 26, 2003 report, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy were among the few that had
already been the subjects of a FERC investigation.

At an April 9, 2003 prehearing conference relating to the ongoing investigation of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy,
Avista Corp. proposed that the decision to certify the agreement between Avista Corp., Avista Energy and the FERC
trial staff be delayed to further address certain issues and to allow for potential uncertainty to be removed with
respect to the final resolution of the case. The FERC’s administrative law judge agreed and ordered a further
prehearing conference to clarify certain issues raised in the March 26, 2003 FERC policy staff report on western
energy markets,

On May 15, 2003, the FERC’s trial staff submitted supplementary information explaining its conclusions and
addressing three narrowly focused issues related to the March 26, 2003 FERC policy staff report on western energy
markets. The FERC’s administrative law judge held a further prehearing conference on May 20, 2003, at which time
the FERC trial staff reviewed its findings and conclusions, and reiterated their recommendation to certify the
agreement in resolution as supplemented. On May 27, 2003, Tacoma and the California Parties reiterated their
objections to the proposed agreement in resolution. Avista Corp., Avista Energy and the FERC trial staff each filed
reply comments to Tacoma and the California Parties on June 3, 2003, reiterating their recommendations to the
FERC’s administrative law judge for certification of the agreement in resolution.

On June 25, 2003, the FERC’s administrative law judge issued an order denying the request to certify the agreerﬁent
in resolution and to forward it to the FERC commissioners for final approval. In the June 25, 2003 order, the
FERC’s administrative law judge reinstated a procedural schedule that called for further testimony and hearings in
the case.
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On July 10, 2003, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed an appeal to the June 25, 2003 order. In the appeal, Avista
Corp. and Avista Energy asserted that the FERC’s administrative law judge did not have the opportunity to consider
how other orders, which were also issued on June 25, 2003 by the FERC with respect to western energy markets and
Enron, would impact the case. Those orders provided additional guidance with respect to defining improper trading
activities with the effect of further validating the findings of the FERC trial staff’s investigation of Avista Corp. and
Avista Energy. On July 10, 2003, the FERC trial staff also filed a motion with the FERC’s administrative law judge
asking for clarification and reconsideration of the June 25, 2003 order. The FERC'’s trial staff requested that the
agreement in resolution be certified and forwarded to the FERC commissioners for final approval without the need
for a further hearing, On July 17, 2003, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed an answer to this motion with the
FERC, which supported the FERC trial staff’s position.

On July 24, 2003, the FERC’s administrative law judge issued an order, which granted the FERC trial staff’s July 10,
2003 motion for reconsideration. In the order, the judge found that there were no unresolved issues of material fact
and that the record was sufficient for the FERC to make a determination on the merits of the settlement. The judge
certified the agreement in resolution and forwarded it to the FERC commissioners for final approval. In reaching
this conclusion, the FERC’s administrative law judge considered the July 10, 2003 appeal by Avista Corp. and
Avista Energy. However, this appeal was denied as moot in view of granting the FERC trial staff motion for
reconsideration. The certification stated that “the Chief Judge further finds that the proposed settlement disposes of
all issues set for hearing in this proceeding, that it is just, reasonable, and in the public interest.”

On August 8, 2003, the California Parties filed a motion with the FERC and the chief administrative law judge
requesting that the judge reconsider his July 24, 2003 order granting reconsideration and canceling the procedural
schedule, as well' as the judge’s certification of the agreement in resolution. In response to the filing, the chief
administrative law judge stated that he certified the agreement in resolution and forwarded it to the FERC
commissioners for their consideration. . The chief administrative law judge indicated that he would advise the
Secretary of the FERC that the California Parties” motion be referred to the FERC commissioners for consideration.
On August 22, 2003, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy filed a response to the August 8, 2003 motion of the California
Parties. The response reiterated, among other things, that the agreement in resolution is strongly supported by the
extensive investigation conducted by the FERC trial staff, and should be approved by the FERC commissioners.

Final approval of the agreement in resolution has remained pending before the FERC since July 2003.
U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) Subpoena

Beginning in June 2002, the CFTC issued several subpoenas directing Avista Corp. and Avista Energy to produce
certain materials and make employees available to be interviewed. The inquiries related to whether electricity and
natural gas trades by Avista Corp. and Avista Energy involved “round trip trades,” “wash trades,” or “sell/buyback
trades™ and whether Avista Corp. and Avista Energy properly reported trading prices to publishers of power and
natural gas indices. Avista Corp. and Avista Energy cooperated with the CFTC and provided the information
requested by the CFTC. While the CFTC always reserves the right to reopen its investigation, the CFTC provided
written notification to Avista Corp. and Avista Energy on January 29, 2004 that it has determined to close the
investigation.

Class Action Securities Litigation

On September 27,2002, Ronald R. Wambolt filed a class action lawsuit in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Washington against Avista Corp., Thomas M. Matthews, the former Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, Gary G. Ely, the current Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Jon E. Eliassen, the former Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company. In October and November 2002, Gail West, Michael Atlas and Peter Armone
filed similar class action lawsuits in the same court against the same parties. On February 3, 2003, the court issued
an order consolidating the complaints under the name “In re Avista Corp. Securities Litigation,” and on February 7,
2003 appointed the lead plaintiff and co-lead counsel. On August 19, 2003, the plaintiffs filed their consolidated
amended class action complaint in the same court against the same parties. In their complaint, the plaintiffs continue
to assert violations of the federal securities laws in connection with alleged misstatements and omissions of material
fact pursuant to Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The plaintiffs allege that the
Company did not have adequate risk management processes, procedures and controls. The plaintiffs further allege
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that the Company engaged in unlawful energy trading practices and allegedly manipulated western power markets.
The plaintiffs assert that alleged misstatements and omissions have occurred in the Company’s filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission and other information made publicly available by the Company, including
press releases. The class action complaint asserts claims on behalf of all persons who purchased, converted,
exchanged or otherwise acquired the Company’s common stock during the period between November 23, 1999 and
August 13, 2002, The Company filed a motion to dismiss this complaint in October 2003 and the plaintiffs filed an
answer to this motion in January 2004. Arguments before the Court on the motion are scheduled to be held on
March 19, 2004, The Company intends to vigorously defend against this lawsuit.

California Energy Markets

In April 2002, several subsidiaries of Reliant Energy, Inc. (Reliant) and Duke Energy Corporation (Duke) filed
cross-complaints against Avista Energy and numerous other participants in the California energy markets. The
cross-complaints seek indemnification for any liability that may arise from original complaints filed against Reliant
and Duke with respect to charges of unlawful and unfair business practices in the California energy markets under
California law. In June 2002, Avista Energy filed motions to dismiss the cross-complaints. In the meantime, the
U.S. District Court remanded the case to California State Court, which remand is itself the subject of an appeal to the
United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

In March 2002, the Attorney General of the State of California (California AG) filed a complaint with the FERC
against certain specific companies (not including Avista Corp. or its subsidiaries) and “all other public utility
sellers” in California. The complaint alleges that sellers with market-based rates have violated their tariffs by not
filing with the FERC transaction-specific information about all of their sales and purchases at market-based rates.
As a result, the California AG contends that all past sales should be subject to refund if found to be above just and
reasonable levels. In May 2002, the FERC issued an order denying the claim to issue refunds. In July 2002, the
California AG requested a rehearing on the FERC order, which request was denied in September 2002. The
California AG filed a Petition for Review of the FERC’s decision with the United States Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit and awaits decision.

Port of Seattle Complaint

On May 21, 2003, the Port of Seattle filed a complaint in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Washington against numerous companies, including Avista Corp., Avista Energy and Avista Power. The complaint
seeks compensatory and treble damages for alleged violations of the Sherman Act and the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organization Act by transmitting, via wire communications, false information intended to increase the price
of power, knowing that others would rely upon such information. The complaint alleges that the defendants and
others knowingly devised and attempted to devise a scheme to defraud and to obtain money and property from
electricity customers throughout the WECC, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and
promises. The alleged purpose of the scheme was to artificially increase the price that the defendants received for
their electricity and ancillary services, to receive payments for services they did not provide and to manipulate the
price of electricity throughout the WECC. In August 2003, the Company filed a motion to dismiss this complaint. A
transfer order has been granted, which moves this case to the United States District Court for the Southern District of
California to consolidate it with other pending actions. Arguments with respect to the motions to dismiss filed by the
Company and other defendants are scheduled for March 26, 2004.

State of Montana Proceedings

On June 30, 2003, the Attorney General of the State of Montana (Montana AG) filed a complaint in the Montana
District Court on behalf of the people of Montana and the Flathead Electric Cooperative, Inc. against numerous
companies, including Avista Corp. The complaint alleges that the companies illegally manipulated western electric
and natural gas markets in 2000 and 2001. This case was subsequently moved to the United States District Court for
the District of Montana; however, it has since been remanded back to the Montana District Court.

The Montana AG also petitioned the Montana Public Service Commission (MPSC) to fine public utilities $1,000 a
day for each day it finds they engaged in alleged “deceptive, fraudulent, anticompetitive or abusive practices” and
order refunds when consumers were forced to pay more than just and reasonable rates. On February 12, 2004, the
MPSC issued an order initiating investigation of the Montana retail electricity market for the purpose of determining
whether there is evidence of unlawful manipulation of that market.
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Montana Public School Trust Fund Lawsuit

On October 20, 2003, Richard Dolan and Denise Hayman filed a lawsuit in the United States District Court for the
District of Montana against all private owners of hydroelectric dams in Montana, including Avista Corp. The lawsuit
alleges that the hydroelectric facilities are located on state-owned riverbeds and the owners have never paid
compensation to ‘the state’s public school trust fund. The lawsuit requests lease payments dating back to the
construction of the respective dams and also requests damages for trespassing and unjust enrichment. An Amended
Complaint adding Great Falls Elementary School District No. 1 and Great Falls High School District 1A was filed on
January 16, 2004. On February 2, 2004, the Company filed its motion to dismiss this lawsuit; PacifiCorp and PPL
Montana, as the other named defendants also filed a motion to dismiss, or joined therein.

State of Washington Business and Occupation Tax

The State of Washington’s Business and Occupation Tax applies to gross revenue from business activities. For most
types of business, the tax applies to the gross sales price received for goods or services. For certain types of
financial trading activities, including the sale of stocks, bonds and other securities, the tax applies to the realized gain
from the sale of 'the financial asset. On an audit for the period from July 1, 1997 through June 30, 2000, the
Department of Revenue (DOR) took the position that approximately 20 percent of the forward energy trades of
Avista Energy should not be treated as securities trades, but rather as energy deliveries. As a result, the DOR applied
tax against the gross sales price of the energy contracts at issue. Avista Energy subsequently received an assessment
of $14.5 miilion for tax and interest related to the disputed issue. It is the position of Avista Energy that all of its
forward contract trading activities are substantively the same and there is no proper basis for the distinction made by
the DOR. An administrative appeal was filed with the DOR and a hearing was held.in September 2001. The DOR
issued a Proposed Determination in December 2002, which reiterated the original $14.5 million assessment. In
December 2003, Avista Energy and the DOR reached a settlement in principle with respect to a final resolution of
this matter within'the amount that Avista Energy had previously accrued for this matter.

Colstrip Generating Project Complaint

In May 2003, various parties (all of which are residents or businesses of Colstrip, Montana) filed a consolidated
complaint against the owners of the Colstrip Generating Project (Colstrip) in Montana District Court. Avista Corp.
owns a 15 percent interest in units 3 and 4 of Colstrip, which is located in southeastern Montana. The plaintiffs
allege damages to buildings as a result of rising ground water, as well as damages from contaminated waters leaking
from the lakes and ponds of Colstrip. The plaintiffs are seeking punitive damages, an order by the court to remove
the lakes and ponds and the forfeiture of all profits earned from the generation of Colstrip. The Company intends to
work with the other owners of Colstrip in defense of this complaint.

Hamilton Street Bridge Site

A portion of the Hamilton Street Bridge Site in Spokane, Washington (including a former coal gasification plant site

. that operated for approximately 60 years until 1948) was acquired by the Company through a merger in 1958. The
Company no longer owns the property. In January 1999, the Company received notice from the State of
Washington’s Department of Ecology (DOE) that it had been designated as a potentially liable party (PLP) with
respect to any hazardous substances located on this site, stemming from the Company’s past ownership of the former
gas plant site. In its notice, the DOE stated that it intended to complete an on-going remedial investigation of this
site, complete a feasibility study to determine the most effective means of halting or controlling future releases of
substances from the site, and to implement appropriate remedial measures. The Company responded to the DOE
acknowledging its listing as a PLP, but requested that additional parties also be listed as PLPs. In the spring of
1999, the DOE named two other parties as additional PLPs.

The DOE, the Company and another PLP, Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railway Co. (BNSF) signed an Agreed
Order in March 2000 that provided for the completion of a remedial investigation and a feasibility study. The work
to be performed: under the Agreed Order includes three major technical parts: completion of the remedial
investigation; performance of a focused feasibility study; and implementation of an interim groundwater monitoring
plan. During the second quarter of 2000, the Company received comments from the DOE on its initial remedial
investigation, and then submitted another draft of the remedial investigation, which was accepted as final by the
DOE. After responding to comments from the DOE, the feasibility study was accepted by the DOE during the fourth
quarter of 2000. After receiving input from the Company and the other PLPs, the final Cleanup Action Plan (CARY
was issued by the. DOE in August 2001. In September 2001, the DOE issued an initial draft Consent Decree for the
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PLPs to review. During the first quarter -of 2002, the Company and BNSF signed a cost sharing agreement. In
September 2002, the Company, BNSF and the DOE finalized the Consent Decree to implement the CAP. The third
PLP has indicated it will not sign the Consent Decree. It is currently estimated that the Company’s share of the costs
will be less than $1.0 million. The Engineering and Design Report for the CAP was submitted to the DOE in
January 2003 and approved by the DOE in May 2003. Work under the CAP commenced during the second quarter
of 2003 .- Negotiations are continuing with the third PLP with respect to the logistics of the CAP.

Spokane‘ River

In March 2001, the DOE informed Avista Development, a subsidiary of Avista Capital, of a health advisory
concerning PCBs found in fish caught in a portion of the Spokane River. In June 2001, Avista Development
received official notice that it had been designated as a PLP with respect to contaminated sites on the Spokane River.
The DOE discovered PCBs in fish and sediments in the Spokane River in the 1970s and 1980s. In the 1990s, the
DOE performed subsequent sampling of the river and identified potential sources of the PCBs, including the
Spokane - Industrial Park (SIP) and a number of other entities in the area. The SIP, renamed Pentzer Development
Corporation (Pentzer Development) in 1990, operated a wastewater treatment plant at the site until it was closed in
December 1993. The SIP's treatment-plant discharged to the Spokane River under the terms of a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System permit issued by the DOE. Pentzer Development sold the property in 1996 and
merged with Avista Development in 1998. Avista Development filed a response to this notice in August 2001, In
December 2001, the DOE confirmed Avista Development’s status as a PLP and named at least two other PLPs in
this matter. :

During the fourth quarter of 2002, Avista Development and one other PLP finalized the Consent Decree and Scope
of Work for the remedial investigation and feasibility study of the site, which was formally entered into Spokane
County Superior Court in January 2003. One other PLP has not been participating in the process. As directed by
Avista Development and the other PLP, the field work for the remedial investigation began in April 2003 and was
completed by the end of 2003 with a draft remedial investigation report and feasibility study technical memorandum
due March 29, 2004. The other PLP that has been participating with Avista Development has filed for bankruptcy
and is expected to file its reorganization plan in mid-2004. The other PLP has initiated negotiations with the DOE
and Avista Development to settle its future financial liabilities associated with the site.

In April 2003, the DOE released its study of wastewater and sludge handling from facilities owned by a fourth PLP.
The DOE study indicated that the fourth PLP continued to discharge PCBs into the Spokane River. The DOE issued
the fourth PLP a final notice of participation as a PLP on April 30, 2003.

The DOE has indicated that the actual cleanup of PCB sediments in the Spokane River will be coordinated to the
extent possible with the EPA’s separate plan to remove heavy metals from the Spokane River. The Company
believes that the heavy metals contamination resulted from decades of mining upstream at locations in Idaho and is
not related to the activities of Avista Development or Avista Corp.

Lai(e Coeur d’Alene

In July 1998, the United States District Court for the District of [daho issued its finding that the Coeur d’Alene Tribe
of Idaho_owns portions of the bed and banks of Lake Coeur d’Alene and the St. Joe River lying within the current
boundaries of the Coeur d’Alene Reservation. This action was brought by the United States on behalf of the Tribe
against the State of Idaho. While the Company has not been a party to this action, the Company is continuing to
evaluate the potential impact of this decision on the operation -of its hydroelectric facilities on the Spokane River,
downstream of Lake Coeur d'Alene. The United States District Court decision was affirmed by the United States
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. The United States Supreme Court affirmed this decision in June 2001. This
will result in the Company being liable to the Coeur d’Alene Tribe of 1daho for payments for use of reservation lands
under Section 10(e) of the Federal Power Act. - -

Spokane River Relicensing "

The Company operates six hydroelectric plants on the Spokane River, and five of these (Long Lake, Nine Mile,
Upper Falls, Monroe Street and Post Falls) are under one FERC license and referred to herein as the Spokane River
Project. The sixth, Little Falls, is operated under separate Congressional authority and is not licensed by the FERC.
The license for the Spokane River Project expires in August 2007; the Company filed a Notice of Intent to Relicense
in July 2002. The formal consultation process involving planning and information gathering with stakeholder
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groups is underway. The Company’s goal is to develop with the stakeholders a comprehensive and cost-effective
settlement agreement to be filed as part of the Company’s licénse application to the FERC in July 2005.

Clark Fork Settlement Agreement

Dissolved gas levels exceed Idaho and federal water quality standards downstream of the Cabinet Gorge
Hydroelectric Generating Project (Cabinet Gorge) during periods when excess river flows must be diverted over the
spillway. Mitigation of the dissolved gas levels continues to be studied as agreed to in the Clark Fork Settlement
Agreement. To date, intensive biological studies in the lower Clark Fork River and Lake Pend Oreille have
documented no significant biological effects of high dissolved gas levels on free ranging fish. Under the terms of the
Clark Fork Settlement Agreement, the Company developed an abatement -and mitigation strategy with the other
signatories to the agreement and submitted the plan in December 2002 for review and approval to the ldaho
Department of Environmental Quality and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. In December 2003, the Idaho
Department of Environmental Quality provided modifications to the plan that have been reviewed by the Company.
The modifications did not result in any significant changes to the Company’s plan. The structural alternative
proposed by the Company provides for the modification of the two existing diversion tunnels built when Cabinet
Gorge was originally constructed. The costs of modifications to the first tunnel are currently estimated to be $37
million (including AFUDC and inflation) and would be incurred between 2004 and 2009. The second tunnel would
be modified only:after evaluation of the performance of the first tunnel and such modifications would commence no
later than 10 years following the completion of the first tunnel. It is currently estimated that the costs to modify the
second tunnel would be $23 million (including AFUDC and inflation). As part of the plan, the Company will also
provide $0.5 million annually commencing as early as 2004, as mitigation for aquatic resources that might be
adversely affected by high dissolved gas levels. Mitigation funds will continue until the modification of the second
tunnel commences or if the second tunnel is not modified to an agreed upon point in time commensurate with the
biological effects of high dissolved gas levels. The Company will seek regulatory recovery of the costs for the
modification of Cabinet Gorge and the mitigation payments. ‘

The operating license for the Clark Fork Project describes the approach to restore bull trout populations in the
project areas. - Using the concept of adaptive management and working closely with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service, the Company is evaluating the feasibility of fish passage. The results of these studies will help the Company
and other parties determine the best use of funds toward continuing fish passage efforts or other population
enhancement measures. '

Other Contingedcies

In the normal course of business, the Company has various other legal claims and contingent matters outstanding.
The Company believes that any ultimate liability arising from these actions will not have a material adverse impact
on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company routinely assesses, based on in-depth studies, expert analyses and legal reviews, its contingencies,
obligations and commitments for remediation of contaminated sites, including assessments of ranges and
probabilities of recoveries from other responsible parties who have and have not agreed to a settlement and
recoveries from insurance carriers. The Company's policy is to accrue and charge to current expense identified
exposures related to environmental remediation sites based on estimates of investigation, cleanup and monitoring
costs to be incurred.

The Company has potential liabilities under the Federal Endangered Species Act for species of fish that have either
already been added to the endangered species list, been listed as “threatened” or been petitioned for listing. Thus far,
measures adopted and implemented have had minimal impact-on the Company.

Under the federal licenses for its hydroelectric projects, the Company is obligated to protect its property rights,
including water rights. The State of Montana is examining the status of all water right claims within state
boundaries. Claims within the Clark Fork River basin could potentially adversely affect the energy production of the
Company’s Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids hydroelectric facilities. The Company is participating in this
extensive adjudication process, which is unlikely to be concluded in the foreseeable future.

The Company must be in compliance with requirements under the Clean Air Act Amendments at the Colstrip thermal
generating plant, in which the Company maintains an ownership interest. The anticipated share of costs at Colstrip is
not expected to have a major economic impact on the Company. :

82



AVISTA CORPORATION

As of December 31, 2003, the Company’s collective bargaining agreement with the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers represented approximately 48 percent of all Avista Utilities employees. The current agreement
with the local union representing the majority of the bargaining unit employees expires on March 25, 2005. A local
agreement in the South Lake Tahoe area, which represents 5 employees, also expires on March 25, 2005. A local
agreement in Medford, Oregon, which covers approximately 40 employees, will expire on March 31, 2005.
Negotiations are currently ongoing with respect-to two other labor agreements in Oregon covering approximately 15
employees.

NOTE 26. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited)

The Company's energy operations are significantly affected by weather conditions. Consequently, there can be large
variances in revenues, expenses and net income between quarters based on seasonal factors such as temperatures and
streamflow conditions. During the second quarter of 2003, Avista Corp. reported Avista Labs as discontinued
operations (see Note 3). Accordingly, periods prior to the second quarter of 2003 have been restated to reflect
Avista Labs as discontinued operations. Several accounting standards have been issued and rescinded, which have
changed the accounting and reporting for derivative commodity instruments. This has resulted in the restatement of -
operating revenues and resource costs (operating expenses) for periods prior to the issuance or rescission of the
respective accounting standards. Such restatements have not had any impact on income from operations, income
from continuing operations, net income or income available for common stock. A summary of quarterly operations
(in thousands, except per share amounts) for 2003 and 2002 follows:

Three Months Ended
March June September  December
3t 30 30 31
2003
OPpErating rEVENUES.......covierieiieiaiaieesercerereebeeetr e eresssaeee $338,892 $236,735 $238,750 $309,008
Operating expenses:
RESOUICE COSES c.vvivrrireririirieieer et 185,916 102,309 122,591 165,676
Operations and MainteNANCe .........ccoceverieeiininnenncnneens 33,323 33,459 31,722 39,554
Administrative and general ............ccccoooerivviiinieecr 27,863 22,684 22,780 24,167
Depreciation and amortization...........ccccveveennornceennn. 18,942 18,904 20,114 19,851
Taxes other than INCOME tAXES ... .ceveeeveiiiinivneeiiineiene 17.858 15,270 13.424 15,275
Total operating eXpenses.......ccccvcvvvvceriniionennincerinnns 283.902 192.626 210,631 264,523
Income from OPErations...........ccuvveeuerirerrevensiersneriereeenens 54,990 44,109 28.119 44,485
Income from continuing Operations.........cccoveviiereccerecanens 18,442 12,713 4,386 15,102
Loss from discontinued operations.........cc.ccccoererieirnirnnne. (1.120) (3.744) _(66) 19
Net income before cumulative effect
of accounting change ..........cococvvverrevennmerercneenrsene 17,322 8,969 4,320 15,083
Cumulative effect of accounting change...........cccccoccvvnenns (1,190) - - -
NELINCOIME ...t ioiee ettt s et e e eee s saae e 16,132 8,969 4,320 15,083
Income available for common StocK.........ocooveveiiiiriinicnn, $15,554 $8,422 $4,320 $15,083
Qutstanding common stock:
Weighted average .......c.ccccoeereiiinecnininc e 48,100 48,224 48,281 48,319
End of period......cccoeeiiiii e 48,182 47,830 48,311 48,344
Earnings per share, diluted: ‘
Earnings per share from continuing operations............... $0.37 $0.25 $0.09 $0.31
Loss per share from discontinued operations................. (0.02) (0.08) - -
Earnings per share before cumulative effect
of accounting change.........ccoovvrviivinnnnneec 0.35 0.17 0.09 0.31
Cumulative effect of accounting change.........cccocvevenenn.e. (0.03) - - -
Total earnings per share, diluted..........ccccceceincnnnnnnae. $0.32 $0.17 $0.09 31
Dividends paid per common Share .......c.coevrvvcrnrirrnnnie. $0.12 $0.12 $0.125 $0.125
Trading price range per common share:
High e $12.65 $14.80 $16.53 $18.70
LOW ottt e $9.80 $10.49 $13.91 $15.55
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Three Months Ended
March June September  December
31 30 30 31
2002 ‘ s
Operating reVENUES .......ccoovrriervrerererersseriresireseesesensesssessonens $337,617 $231,082 $206,821 $287,396
Operating expenses: ‘
RESOUICE COSES ..ovvvviiiiiiieeireie s e et frreeseseee e seee e s 196,734 91,040 97,944 150,996
Operations and Maintenance .........cococvvnivisreniceeneenenenns 31,691 30,236 31,799 32,204
Administrative and general ...........cccoccnivnnniiinnnen. 22,310 33,879 21,795 27,663
Depreciation and amortization............ocevccivcinniiniienen 17,753 17,737 17,440 18,937
Taxes other than iNCOME taXes.........ccovviverencrincririnininen, 19917 16,290 13,991 15418
Total operating eXpenses.........ccoe.eevveiivrerierennnes v 288,405 189.182 182,969 245218
Income from OPErations..........cvceeeveveeiiniririensesnesennrenias 49212 41,900 - 23,852 42.178
Income from continuing operations..........ccococuvenivnsiviiniinnns 16,976 12,292 864 12,042
Loss from discontinued operations..........cccececercrerniiennens 1.728) (1.947) (2.479) (565)
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect ‘
of accounting change .......... e sttt et e ettt 15,248 10,345 (1,615) 11,477
Cumulative effect of accounting change..............ccccocererenan. (4.148) - - : -
Net inCome (J0SS) ...vvvrreerieiiinieireererree et beeseens - 11,100 10,345 (1,615) 11,477
Income (loss) available for common stocK............ccccoenne... $10,492 $9,737 $(2,223) $10,899
Outstanding common stock:
Weighted aVETAgEe .......cocvvriercrericrnireiteie e 47,671 47,774 47,866 47,978
End of period............ ettt r et ar s st ae e et eera e sarae 47,737 47,830 47,930 48,044
Earnings (loss) per share, diluted:
Earnings per share from continuing operations............... $0.35 $0.24 $0.00 $0.24
Loss per share ifrom discontinued operations.................. (0.04) (0.04) (0.05) (0.01)
Earnings (loss) per share before cumulative effect
of accounting change..........cocovmeivniiniinnen, 0.31 0.20 (0.05) 0.23
Cumulative effect of accounting change ............ccccocceen. (0.09) - - -
Total earnings (loss) per share, diluted..........cc.ccoeveee... $0.22 $0.20 $(0.05) 5023
Dividends paid per common share ........ [ESPRURRR $0.12 0.12 £0.12 $0.12
Trading price range per common share: '
High oottt $16.47 $16.60 $13.89 $12.10

LOW $13.00 $11.00 $10.16 $8.75

84




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Avista Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Avista Corporation and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and of cash flows, which include the schedule of information
by business segments, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements (“Note 2”), during 2003, the Company
changed its method of accounting for energy trading activities related to the transition from Emerging Issues
Task Force Issue No. 98-10 to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 133, also, as
described in Note 2, the Company was required to consolidate WP Funding LP, and deconsolidate Avista
Capital I and Avista Capital 1 related to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46. Additionally, as
described in Note 2, during 2003, the Company changed its classification of preferred stock to conform to the
requirements of SFAS No. 150, and its classification of asset retirement costs to conform to SFAS No. 143.
Additionally, as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, during 2002, the Company
changed its method of accounting for goodwill to conform to SFAS No. 142.

PDM +—//Mz_u”'

Seattle, Washington
February 27,2004
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MANAGEMENT’S STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

Management of' Avista Corporation is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the information in this
annual report. ‘The financial and operating information presented is derived from company records and other
sources. Certain amounts are, of necessity, based on judgment and estimation. Quality contro] practices for
reporting business information in combination with the company’s internal control procedures provide adequate
assurance that the annual report fairly and reasonably presents the company’s financial position and operating
results.

The board of directors appointed Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent accounting firm, to audit the consolidated
financial statements, Deloitte & Touche LLP was provided access to all information and documentation necessary
for the audit. Deloitte & Touche LLP’s report follows the notes to the consolidated financial statements. In the
course of their work, the independent auditors and internal auditors may recommend changes in control procedures.
Management takes appropriate action based on such recommendations.

gy

Gary G, Ely Malyn K. Malquist
Chairman, President and _ Senior Vice President,
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

and Treasurer -
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

INCOME STATEMENT
Operating revenues
Operating expenses
Income from operations
Interest expense
Income taxes
income from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting change
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income
Preferred stock dividend requirements (1)
Income available for common stock
Earnings per share, diluted:
Avista Utitities
Energy Marketing and Resource Management
Avista Advantage
Qther
Earnings per share from continuing operations
Loss per share from discontinued operations
Earnings per share before cumulative effect of accounting change
Loss per share from cumulative effect of accounting change
Total earnings per share, diluted
Total earnings per share, basic

COMMON STOCK STATISTICS
Dividends paid per common share
Book value per common share
Shares of common stock:

Qutstanding at year-end
Average - basic
Average - diluted
Return on average common equity:
Total company
Utility only
Non-utility only
Common stock price:
High
Low
Year-end close

DEBT AND PREFERRED STOCK STATISTICS
Pretax interest coverage:
Including AFUDC/AFUCE
Excluding AFUDC/AFUCE
Embedded cost of long-term debt
Embedded cost of preferred stock
Credit Ratings (S&P/Moody's)
First Mortgage Bonds
Unsecured medium-term notes
Preferred stock ‘

OTHER FINANCIAL AND OPERATING STATISTICS
Total assets
Total net utility property
Utility capital expenditures
Long-term debt
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts (2)
Preferred trust securities (2)
Preferred stock (1)
Convertible preferred stock
Common equity

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1993
$1,123,385 $1,062,916 $1,511,751 $1,935479 $1,229,093 $640,599
951,682 905,774 1,327,685 1,706,449 1,189,776 479,749
171,703 157,142 184,066 229,030 39,317 160,850
92,985 104,866 105,819 - 68,255 64,747 50,133
35,340 34,849 40,585 81,143 18,276 42,503
50,643 42,174 68,241 109,065 31,223 82,776
(4,948) (6,719) (56,085) (17,386) (5,192) -
- 45,694 35,455 12,156 91,679 26,031 82,776
(1,190) (4,148) - - - -
44,504 31,307 12,156 91,679 26,031 82,776
1,125 2,402 2,432 23,735 21,392 8,335
$43,379 $28,905 $9,724 $67,944 $4,639 $74,441
$0.72 $0.71 $0.46 $(1.37) $1.00 $1.19
043 0.47 1.33 3.51 {1.59) .
(0.03) (0.09) (0.23) (0.23) {0.09) -
(0.10) (0.26) (0.18) (0.06) 0.94 0.25
$1.02 $0.83 $1.38 $1.85 $0.26 $1.44
(0.10). {0.14) (1.18) {0.38) (0.14) -
0.92 069 0.20 1.47 0.12 1.44
(0.03) (0.09) - - - -
$0.89 $0.60 $0.20 $1.47 $0.12 $1.44
. $0.90 $0.60 $0.21 $1.49 $0.12 $1.44
$0.49 $0.48 $0.48 $0.48 $0.48 $1.24
$15.54 $14.84 $15.12 $15.34 $11.04 $12.02
48.344 48,044 47,633 47,209 35,648 52,758
48,232 47,823 47,417 45,690 38,213 51,616
48,630 47,874 47,435 46,103 38,325 51,616
- 59% 4.0% 1.3% 12.9% 1.1% 12.2%
7.4% 8.2% 5.9% -23.7% 20.0% 11.7%
3.2% 1.7% -3.4% 44.1% -13.3% 15.4%
$18.70 $16.60 $23.97 $68.00 $19.56 $20.75
$9.80 $8.75 $10.60 $14.63 $14.63 $18.13
$18.12 $11.56 $13.26 $20.50 $15.44 $18.75
1.78(%) 1.59(x) 1.32(x) 2.35(x) 1.97(x) 3.52(x)
1.76(x) 1.57(x) 1.29(x) 2.32(x) 1.93(x) 3.43(x)
8.44% 8.88% 8.78% 7.40% 6.95%) 7.53%
7.35% 7.42% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 6.55%
BBB-/Baa3 BBB-/Baa3 BBB-/Baal BBB/Baat BBB+/A3 A-/A3
BB+/Bat BB+/Bal BB+/Bat BBB/Baa2 BBB/Baal] BBB+/Baat
BB-/Ba3 B8B-/Ba3 BB-/Ba3 BBB/Baa3 BBB/Baa2] BBB+/baal
$3,661,495 $3,799,543 $4,210,704  $12,739,511  $3,875,384 | $1,837,838
1,944,637 1,749,114 1,739,123 1,680,742 1,662,727 1,253,991
102,271 64,207 119,905 98,680 87,160 134,852
925,012 902,635 1,175,715 679,806 714,904 647,229
113,403 - - - -
- 100,000 100,000 100,000 110,000 -
29,750 . 33,250 . 35,000 35,000 35,000 135,000
- . - 263,309 -
$751,252 $712,791 $720,063 $724,224 $399,499 $634,379

(1) Preferred stock was reclassified from equity to liabilities in 2003 with the adoption of SFAS No. 150. Accordingly, preferred stock dividend requirements
were reclassified to interest expense effective July 1, 2003. See Note 2 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. Balance as of December 31, 2003

does not include current portion.

(2) Preferred trust securities was reclassified to Long-term debt to affiliated trusts in 2003 with the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46 and the
deconsolidation of the capital trusts that have issued the preferred trust securities. See Note 2 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Electric Operations

Electric revenues (millions of dollars):

Residential ‘

Commercial

Industrial

Public street and highway lighting
Total retail revenues

Whoiesale revenues

Revenues from salesiof fuel

Other revenues
Total electric revenues

Electric energy sales (millions of kWhs}):

Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Public street and highway lighting
Total electric retail sales
Wholesale energy sales
Total electric energy sales

Electric customers (average per year).
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Public street and highway lighting
Total electric retail customers
Wholesale
Total electric customers

Electric customers (at year-end):
Residential ‘
Commercial
Industrial ‘

Public street and highway lighting
Total retail electric customers
Wholesale
Total electric customers

" Revenue per residential kWh (cents)
Use per residential customer (kWh)

Revenue per commercial kWh (cents)
Use per commercial cu“stomer (kwh)

Electric energy resources (millions of kWhs):
Hydro generation (Company facilities)
Thermal generation (Company facilities)

Purchased power - long-term hydro
Purchased power - other
Power exchanges
Total power resources
Energy losses and company use
Total electric energy resources

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1993
$204.8 $196.1 $158.8 $158.1 $158.6 $153.9
201.3 194.7 155.4 149.8 152.1 1263
783 68.1 80.4 83.0 69.6 57.1
4.8 4.7 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.0°
489.2 4636 398 4 3945 - 3838 340.3
73.4 64.1 480.9 864.7 522.5 108.6
715 40.9 19.0 13 10 .
16.8 15.5 23.9 26.8 20.9 15.3
$650.9 $584.1 $922.2 $1,2873 $928.2 $464.2
3,297.9 3,202.9 3,219.4 3,279.4 3,237.4 3,134.1
2,919.4 2,836.7 2,882.0 2,885.8 2,848.1 2,373.3
1,785.1 1,519.1 1,891.2 2,047.9 2,032.3 1,644.1
25.3 25.2 25.0 24.7 247 21.8
8,027.7 7,583.9 8,017.6 8,237.8 8.1425 7,173.3
2,075.2 2,215.5 6,261.6 15,806.7 19,777.8 3,258.2
10,102.9 9,799.4 14,279.2 24,0445 27,9203 10,4315
283,497 279,735 276,845 273,219 270,013 233,795
36,279 35,910 35,454 35,060 34,877 28,678
1,414 1,420 1434 1,254 1,189 963
422 413 402 392 389 308
321,612 317,478 314,135 309,925 306,468 263,744
47 46 44 58 68 25
321,659 317,524 314,179 309,983 306,536 263,769
287,141 282,269 279,129 276,382 272,342 236,613
36,551 36,106 35,726 35,109 35,197 29,012
1,426 1,409 1,424 1,398 1,078 918
436 426 415 401 395 312
325,554 320,210 316,694 313,290 309,012 266,855
38 50 32 51 65 24
325,592 320,260 316,726 313,341 309,077 266,879
6.21 6.12 4.93 4.82 4.90 4.91
11,633 11,450 11,629 12,003 11,990 13,406
6.90 6.86 5.39 5.19 5.34 5.32
80,472 78,995 81,288 82,311 81,662 82,757
3,539.6 4,009.6 2,563.8 3,818.7 4,286.4 3.547.6
2,398.0 1,714.3 3,000.7 3,153.6 3,353.2 2,791.4°
774.6 836.6 631.4 928.6 1,093.1 1,171
3,909.4 3,827.8 8,623.7 16,705.8 19,696.5 3,492.6
36.1 13.4 (103.7) 67.2 16.3 80.7
10,657.7 10,401.7 14,715.9 24,673.9 28,4455 11,0294
(554.8) (602.3) (436.7) (629.4) (525.2) (597.9)
10,102.9 9,799.4 14,279.2 24,0445 27,9203 10,4315
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Electric Operations (continued)

Total resources available at peak (MW).
Company owned: :
Hydro
Thermal
Purchased power:
Long-term hydro
Other
Total resources available at peak (winter)

Net system peak demand (winter)
Wholesale obiigations
Total requirements (winter)

Reserve margin
Annual load factor

Average cost of production (cents per kWh)

Natural Gas Operations

Natural gas revenues (millions of doltars):
Residential
Commercial -
Industrial
Total retail revenues
Wholesale revenues
Transportation revenues
Other revenues
Total nétura! gas revenues

Natural gas sales (millions of therms):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Total retail sales
Transportation and other
Total natural gas therm sales

Natural gas customers (average per-year):
. Residential ‘ .
Commercial
industrial
Total retail customers
Transportation and other
Total natural gas customers

Natural gas customers (at year-end):
Residential
Commercial
Industriaf
Total retail customers
Transportation and other
Total natural gas customers

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1993
955 955 956 956 956 950.
695 426 462 586 685. 529
174 159 144 184 180 223
733 673 1,991 2,468 3,010 633

2,557 2,218 3,553 4,194 4,831 2,335
1,509 1,346 1,500 1,491 1,421 - 1,521
417 297 1,734 2,338 3,211 605
1,926 1,643 3,234 3,829 2632 2.126
25% 26% 9% 9% 4% 10%
65% 62% 65% 68% 70% 59%
2.76 2.30 3.41 270 . . 222 262
$166.9 $184.0 $179.6 $128.2 $99.9 $68.1
90.5 105.0 104.0 70.0 519 . 435
7.5 7.1 1.2 7.7 5.1 10.9
264.9 96.1 294.8 205.9 156.9 1225
03 07 18 5.7 15.2 .
85 9.6 8.6 10.2 108 10.7
3.6 3.4 3.4 3.0 4.6 43
$277.3 $309.8 $308.6 $224.8 $187.5- . $1375 -
1985 189.7 198.4 2122 2002 1513
122.1 126.2 126.9 135.1 1256 1148
12.7 113 155 18.3 16.4 34.7
3333 337.2 3408 3656 3422 300.8
157.2 179.3 201.2 230.3 316.7 198.4
490.5 5165 542.0 595.9 658.9 4992

261,063 254,700 249,650 242,983 234,844 162,400

31,312 30,823 30,355 29,739 29,032 22,526
310 315 328 334 338 307

292,685 285,838 280,333 273,056 264,214 185,233
85 89 88 98 116 )

292,770 285,[927 580,421 273,154 264,330 185,293

266,252 258,738 253,325 248,418 239,321 172,283

31,732 31,141 30,697 30,138 29,432 23,111
312 309 318 332 332 311

298,296 290,188 284,340 578,888 269,085 195,705
76 90 82 96 129 86

298,372 290,278 284,422 278,984 269,214 195,791
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1993
Natural Gas Operations (continued)
Revenue per residential therm (cents) 84.11 92.13 90.51 60.43 49.89 45.05
Use per residential customer (therms) 760 784 795 873 852 931
Revenue per commercial therm (cents) 74.13 83.17 81.98 51.79 41.36 37.93
Use per commercial customer (therms) 3,900 4,095 4,180 4,544 4,327 5,096
Heating degree days (at Spokane, Washington):
Actual 8,351 6,818 6,800 7176 6,408 7,224
30 year average 6,820 6,842 6,842 6,842 6,842 6,882
Actual as a percent of average 93% 100% 99% 105% 94% 105%
ENERGY MARKETING AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Operating revenues (millions of dollars) $307.1 $222.6 $403.8 $546.9 $18.3 $ -
Resource costs (millions of dollars) 246.9 168.4 269.5 239.2 36.2 -
Gross margin (millions of dollars) $60.2 $54.2 $134.3 $307.7 ($17.9) $ -
Gross Realized Sales Volume .
Electricity (thousands of MWhs) 41,579 40,426 47,927 105,548 135,099 -
Natural gas (thousands of dekatherms) 228,397 225,983 248,193 273,448 775,822 -
Coal (thousands of tons} - - - 3,514 1,638 -
Total assets {millions'of dollars) $1 ,0_1 3.2 $1,349.6 $1,508.2 $10,271.8 $1,595.5 $ -
AVISTA ADVANTAGE
Revenues (millions of doliars) $19.8 516.9 $13.2 $5.0 . %15 $ -
Total assets (millions of dollars) $36.4 $31.7 $20.3 $11.1 $3.9 $ -
OTHER
Revenues (millions of dollars) $13.6 $14.6 $16.4 $32.9 $122.3 $38.9
Total assets {millions of dollars) : $48.3 $42.9 $86.5 $96.4 $114.9 $136.2 -
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